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I
I PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a) (b) Directors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr. Steven J.Muehler Senior Managing Member

Mailing: C/O: Altemative Securities Markets Group Bancorp., 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

I (c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

(d) (e) Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

The following provides the names and addressesof each of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp añiliates who own
5% or more of any class of our preferred or common stock:

Name and Address of Record Owner Sharesof Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentageof Total Voting of Record Owned

i Alternative Securities Markets Group Preferred 0%
Corporation Common 100%
(1) (2)

I (1) Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the Founder, Chief Executive Officer, temporary Chief Financial Officer, and Chairmanof the Board of Directors for the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
(2) Mailing Address: Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,

California 90292

I
(f) Promoters of the issuer

i All Members of:Company: Broker Dealer:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp Alternative Securities Market, LLC

I 4050 Glencoe Avenue 4050 Glencoe AvenueMarina Del Rey, Califomia 90292 Marina Del Rey, California 90292
http://www.ASMGBank.com http://www.ASMGCorp.com
Phone: (213) 407-4386 Phone: (213) 407-4386

I Email: Leaal@ASMGCBank.com Email: Leaard)ASMMarketsGroup.com

g) Affiliates of the issuer.

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation:
• Altemative Securities Market, LLC (Broker Dealer)

• Altemative Securities Market, Inc.(Stock Exchange)

I • Alternative Securities Market Fixed Income Mortgage Fund(s) (Income Producing Real Estate Holdings)
• Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation & Aerospace Fund (Alt. Securities Market Fund)

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

I • Altemative Securities Markets Group California Water Rights Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)• Altemative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse Fund, LLC (to beformed in
2015)

Page 2



I
I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market Fund,LLC (to beformedin 2015)• Altemative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

I • Altemative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)• Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and Beverage Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

• Altemative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

• Altemative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

I • Altemative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and Pharmaceuticals Market Fund,LLC (to beformedin 2015)

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining and Mineral Rights Market Fund, LLC(to beformedin 2015)

I • Altemative Securities Markets Group Oil andNatural Gas Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)
• Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage Clearinghouse Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

• Altemative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)• Alternative Securities Markets Group Technologies Market Fund, LLC (to beformed in 2015)

I (h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.Underwriter:

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

I Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292Website: http://www.ASMGCorp.com
Phone: (213) 407-4386
Email: Legal@ASMGCorp.com

(i) through (m) None

Item 2.Application of Rule 262.

(a) (b) None of the persons identified in æsponse to Item I are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule
262 and, as a result, no such application for a waiver if disqualifleation hasbeen applied for, accepted or denied.

Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer.

Item 4.Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall be offered by Registered Investment Advisors
associated with Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation and Licensed Securities Brokers associated with Alternative
Securities Market, LLC (Broker Dealer).

(b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State,as necessary:

• California

The Company will be using licensed Securities Broker of Altemative Securities Market, LLC as selling agents in connection with
this Offering, andthe Offering will be available exclusively to Registemd Investment Advisors of Alternative Securities Markets
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I
I Group Corporation. Alternative Securities Market, LLC and Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation will use three ofits corporate websites, each as an online portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. Each of the

Websites is owned and operated by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation.

I • http://www.ASMGBank.com;• http://www.ASMGCorp.com; and

• http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will beavailable for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

I In order to subscribe to purchase the Investment Certificates, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed
Subscription Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp and mail or
wire funds for its subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective

i Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

I Item S.Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.The Company was formed as a California Stock Corporation in April of 2015.Upon its formation, the Company has issued ONE
HUNDRED THOUSAND (100,000) Common Stock Sharesas illustrated below:

Name & Address Amount Owned

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp. Common Stock: 100,000 Shares(100.00%)

I 4050 Glencoe Avenue Preferred Stock: No SharesMarina Del Rey, California 90292

I The Common Stock Shares were issued at a Par Value of $0.001 Per share pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) of theSecurities Act of 1933, as amended:

Item 6.Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation intends to offer and sell equity and/or debt securities related to additional

I financial services products it offers, or for products and services offered by one of its wholly owned subsidiaries. Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation, through its wholly owned subsidiaries, expects to file one or more new Offering
Statements on SEC Form 1-A covering the additional Offerings for qualification with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
under the NASAA Coordinated Review Program and with any individual State, to the extent necessary

i Item 7.Marketing Arrangements.

I There are no marketing arrangements with respects to this offering. The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offeredby Licensed Securities Brokers of Alternative Securities Market, LLC and by Registered Investment Advisors of Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be offered. The Company
will beselling these Notes directly, and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this offering.

Item 8.Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement. None

I Item 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

The Company has not used a publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254, prior to the filing of this notification
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PART II - OFFERING CIRCULAR

Alternative Securities

Markets Group Bancorp

Best Efforts Offering of 5,000Secured Investment Certificates

This Offering Circular relates to the offer and sale of up to $5,000,000 in principal amount (the "Offering") of Secured Fixed-

I Rate Investment Certificates (the "Certificates") of ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP BANCORP, aCalifomia Stock Corporation (the "Company"). The Company's principal office is located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del
Rey, California 90292, and its telephone number is (213) 407.4386.

I The Certificates will be issued in the minimum amount of $1,000 and in multiples of $1,000.The Certificates will be offered in
maturities of 6 to 18 months from the date issued, with a fixed interest rate depending on the term.The Company will typically
issue Certificates on the same or next day, after deposit by the Company of the Subscriber's payment check and the check is
collected by the Company's Bank.See "Description of Certificates" on Page31of this Registration Statement. The Interest Rate

i for each Certificate will be based on the formula set forth below and varies according to the term of the Certificate. See
"Description of Certificates - Principal, Maturity and Interest" on Page2..Iof this Registration Statement. The Minimum and the
Maximum Fixed Interest Rateswhich are offered will change from time to time in response to changesin the current "Wall Street
Journal's Prime Rate" data obtained from the Wall Street Journal, or a similar credible source. The "Prime Rate", as reported by

I the Wall Street Joumal's Bank Survey, is among the most widely used benchmark in setting home equity lines of credit andcredit card rates.It is in tum based on the Federal Funds Rate, which is set by the Federal Reserve. The Interest Rates for new
Certificates are set on the First Monday of each month at the start of business based on the Wall Street Joumal's Prime Rate on
that day.Such rates are paid on all Certificates issued between the start of business on that Monday and the close of business on

I the last day prior to the First Monday of the next month.The following table sets forth the formula for determining the InterestRates for the Certificates and the Initial Interest Rate based on the most recent Wall Street Joumal's Prime Rate asof APRIL 1st,
2..911a.

TERM WALL STREET JOURNAL'S INTEREST RATES AS OF
PRIME RATE APRIL 1st,2015

12 MONTHS Prime Plus 1% 4.25%

24 MONTHS Prime Plus 2% 5.25%

36 MONTHS Prime Plus 3% 6.25%

48 MONTHS Prime Plus 4% 7.25%

60 MONTHS Prime Plus 5% 8.25%

I The Initial Ratesset forth above will be effective only for Certificates issued between APRIL 1st,2015 and APRIL 30th, 2015.The Interest Rates fluctuate based on the formula set forth above, and to determine the current rates, pospective investors in the
Certificates should call the Company at (213) 407-4386, or consult the web page(s): http:Hwww.ASMGBank.com,
http:Hwww.ASMGCorp.çomand/orhttp:Hwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

The Company may prepay some or all of the Certificates at any time prior to their Maturity without premium or penalty.

I
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The Company will pay Interest on Certificates Quarterly, Semi-annually or at Maturity, at the Holder's option.All Certificates
will be issued in fully registered form.

The Certificates will be subject to automatic rollover. Fifteen business days before the maturity date of the Certificate, the
Company will notify the Holder that the Certificate is going to mature and request whether the holder wishes to let the Certificate

I rollover, or to be repaid. The Company will repay holders who notify in ten business daysbefore the Maturity Date that they wishto be repaid. Unless the holder notifies the Company ten business days before the maturity date that it does not wish to let the
Certificate rollover and presents the Certificate for payment, or the Company otherwise elects to repay the Certificate, the
Certificate rollover will be automatically rolled-over into a new Certificate at the Interest Rate then being offered by theI Company based on the same term as the original Certificate. The Holder may elect to rollover all, or a portion of the Certificatesit owns.To determine the Interest Rate applicable to the rolled-over Certificate, Holders should call the Company at (213) 407-
4386, or consult the web pages at: http://www.ASMGBank.com, http://www.ASMGCorp.com and/or

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. The rolled-over Certificate will bear interest at the then current interest rate for
newly issued Certificates, based on the formula described above, the maturity date will be extended for an additional term of
identical length as the original Certificate, and the frequency of Interest Payments will be identical to the frequency of the
Original Certificate.

I Due to automatic rollover, Investors will not receive payment of principal at Maturity or subsequent payment dates unless theInvestor complies with the procedures for notification and delivery of Certificates. See "Payment or Rollover at Maturity" on
pageE of this Registration Statement.

I The Company, through Licensed Brokers of Alternative Securities Market, LLC and Registered Investment Advisors ofAlternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, are offering the Certificates Investors through its Officers on an ongoing and
continuous basis. The Certificates will be issued at their principal face value, without a discount, and are not being sold through
commissioned sales agentsor underwriters. See"Plan for Distribution" on page_láof this Registration Statement.

I The Certificates are being offered, and will be sold, pursuant to the exemption from registration provided by Section 3(b) of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), and Regulation A promulgated thereunder. The Offering is not contingent upon
sales of a minimum offering amount and there is no minimum aggregateamount of Certificates that must be sold in order for us

I to have accessto the Offering proceeds. We may accept subscriptions as they are received. The Offering will terminate upon the
earlier to occur of (i) the date that is not more than one year after the Offering is qualified by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission (The "Commission"), and (ii) the date on which $5,000,000 of Certificates qualified hereunder have been
sold.

I The Certificates will not be listed on any exchange or quoted on any automated dealer quotation system. Currently, there is nopublic market for the Certificates.

This Offering Circular shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation to an offer to buy, nor shall there be any sales of these

I securities in any state in which such an offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under thelaws of any such State.

I THERE IS AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURED INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES.
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN

I INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROMREGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT
PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING

I LITERATURE.THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED
(THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND

I SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS.THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE

I ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL.

I APRIL 1st,2015

I
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ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

I Certificates Price Commissions (1) CompanyPer Certificate - $1,000.00 $50.00 $950.00

Total Minimum 001 $1,000.00 $50.00 $950.00

Total Maximum 5,000 $5,000,000 $250,000 $4,470,000

(1) We plan to use licensed brokers associated with Alternative Securities Market, LLC as placements agent or broker for this

i Offering. The Investment Certificates will also be available exclusively to Registered Investment Advisors of the Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

I THE U.S.SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANYSECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE

I OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD

I NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIREINVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION

I OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCHINFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN THE SECURED INVESTMENT
CERTIFICATES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL OR CANCELLATION BY THE COMPANY AT ANY TIME

I AND WITHOUT NOTICE. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION TO REJECT
ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR TO ALLOT
TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR BY SUCH
INVESTOR.

I THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURED INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR
ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY
OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED CRITERIA OF VALUE.
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NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

W IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURED INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATEI SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOINGAUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS
DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THESE SECURED
INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE ANDI MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR
EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR

I THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

I THE SECURED INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDERTHE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE
BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS. THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ONI TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTEDUNDER SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

I COMMISSION, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE
ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING
OR THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE
CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

I
I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I PART II - OFFERING CIRCULAR

ITEM 3. SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

GENERAL RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH INVESTMENT IN THE

I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP BANCORP

Investing in the Company'sSecured Investment Certificates is very risky. You should be able to bear a complete loss of your
investment. You should carefully consider thefollowing factors, including those listed in this private securities ofering.

Development Stage Business

Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp commenced operations in April of 2015. The Company was formed as a
California Stock Corporation. Accordingly, the Company has only a limited history upon which anevaluation of its prospects and
future performance can be made. The Company's proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new

I enterprises. The likelihood of the Company's success must be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties,complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of a business, operation in a competitive
industry, and the continued development of advertising, promotions and a corresponding customer base. There is a possibility
that the Company could sustain losses in the future. There can be no assurances that Alternative Securities Markets Group
Bancorp will operate profitably.

Inadequacy of Funds

Gross offering proceeds of a maximum of $5,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize
and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company's Business Plans. If only a fraction of this
Offering is sold,or if certain assumptions contained in Management's business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may
have inadequate funds to fully develop its business.

Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's Founder, Chief
Executive Officer and temporary Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler. Mr. Muehler will be dedicating less than
his full time to the Company, and will only be able to dedicate 25-30 hours per week to the Management of the Company.

Risks of Bormwing

i The Company does not intend to incur any additional debt beyond the debt commitments provided in this offering. Should theCompany incur additional debt in the future, additional possible risks could arise. If the Company incurs additional indebtedness,
a portion of the Company's cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such new

indebtedness. Typical loan agæements also might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating

i flexibility. Such loan agreements could also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certainfinancial covenants, A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if
unpaid, ajudgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of members of the Company.A judgment creditor
would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company's assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company's

I business, operating results or financial condition.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

i The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capital
intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the

I Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategies depending on future events.

I
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I
I Management Discretion as to Useof ProceedsThe net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under "Use of Proceeds." The Company reserves the

right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in

I the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to addresschanged circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the successof the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion andjudgment of the Company's Chief
Executive Officer with respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Secured
Investment Certificates offered hereby will be entrusting their funds to the Company's Chief Executive Officer, upon whose
judgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Minimum Amount of Capital to beRaised

I The offering must be fully subscribed and all of Secured Investment Certificates need to be sold in this offering for the Companyto accessthe investment funds is.All Investor funds will be held in a bank escrow account and will only be transferred from the

Company's Bank Escrow Account to the Company's General Business Operation Account when the full offering is fully

I subscribed and all Secured Investment Certificates have been sold. The Company cannot assureyou that subscriptions for the
entire Offering will be obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Secured Investment Certificates at any
time, regardless of the number of Secured Investment Certificates that have sold.

Control by Management

As of April ist, 2015 Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation owned 100% of the Company's outstanding Common
Stock Shares. As April I", 2015, Mr. Steven J.Muehler owned 100% of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's

I outstanding Common Stock Shares. Mr. Steven J.Muehler is also the Chief Executive Officer and Temporary Chief FinancialOfficer of the Company. Upon completion of this Offering, Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation will own 100% of
the issued and outstanding Common Stock Shares. Investors of the Company's Secured Investment Certificates will not have the
ability to control either a vote of the Company's Managers, Directors or any appointed Officers. See "COMPANY
MANAGERS" section.

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights; Reliance on Trade Secrets

In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,
which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurancesthat secrecy obligations
will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection of

I intellectual pmperty and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claimsand litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where

proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and
uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company may also be

I subject to claims by other parties with regard to the useof intellectual property, technology information and data, which may bedeemed proprietary to others.

I The Company's Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon Financing
If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely
be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated no revenue, all

I expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses.Revenue operations have not commenced
becausethe Company hasnot raised the necessarycapital.

I Broker - Dealer Sales of UnitsThe Company's Secured Investment Certificates are not included for trading on any exchange, and there can be no assurances
that the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc.has recently enacted certain

I changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The entry standards
require at least $4 million in net tangible assets or $750,000 net income in two of the last three years. The proposed entry
standards would also require a public float of at least 1 million shares, $5 million value of public float, a minimum bid price of
$2.00 per share, at least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards (as opposed to entry

I standards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, a public float
of at least 500,000 shares,a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00 per share, at least two market
makers, and at least 300 shareholders.
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I
I No assurancecan be given that the Company will ever convert to a Stock Corporation and No assurancescan be given that theCompany's Stock Shares would ever qualify for inclusion on the NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as

the Chief Executive Officer deems it necessary. As a result, the Company's Secured Investment Certificates are covered by a
Securities and Exchange Commission rule that opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such

I securities to persons other than established customers and qualified investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the
transaction prior to the sale. Consequently, the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and
will also affect the ability of Investors to sell their Investment Certificates in the secondary market.

Secondary Market

i No application is currently being pæpared for the Company's Secured Investment Certificates to be admitted to the Official
Listing and trading on any regulated market.No application is being prepared to include the Secuæd Investment Certificates to

trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open Market", If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not
be able to sell their Secured Investment Certificates easily or at prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar

I investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the
Secured Investment Certificates and investors wishing to sell the Secured Investment Certificates might therefore suffer
losses.

Unavailability of Rule 144for Resales

The Company may be regarded under Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as a shell company.Shareholders who hold

i Secured Investment Certificates which are not subject to a registration statement under the Securities Act often rely upon Rule 144 fortheir resale.Rule 144 is not available for the resale of securities initially issued by either reporting or non-reporting shell companies
(other than a business combination related shell company) or an Issuer that has been, at any time previously, a reporting or non-
reporting shell company, unless the issuer meets specified conditions. A Secured Investment Certificate holder may resell securities
pursuant to Rule 144's Safe Harbor if the following conditions are met:

1) The Issuer of Securities that was formerly a reporting or non-reporting company hasceasedto be a shell;
2) The Issuer of the Securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13or 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

I 3) The Issuer of the Securities has filed all reports and material required to be filed under Section 13or 15(d) of the ExchangeAct, as applicable, during the preceding 12months (or for such shorter period that the issuer was equired to file such reports
and materials), other than Form 8-K reports; and

4) At least one year haselapsed from the time the issuer filed current Form 10 type information with the SEC reflecting its
status as an entity that is not ashell company.

I Long Term Nature ofInvestatentAn investment in the Company's Secured Investment Certificates may be long term and illiquid. As discussed above, the offer
and sale of the Secured Investment Certificates will not be registered under the Securities Act or any foreign or state securities

I laws by reason of exemptions from such registration, which depends in part on the investment intent of the investors. Prospective
investors will be required to represent in writing that they are punhasing the Investment Certificates for their own account for
long-term investment and not with a view towards resale or distribution. Accordingly, purchasers of Secured Investment
Certificates must be willing and able to bear the economic risk of their investment for an indefinite period of time. It is likely
that investors will not beable to liquidate their investment in the event of anemergency.

I
Congliance with Securities Laws

i The Company's Secured Investment Certificates are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the
registration requirements of the Securities Act, applicable California Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws.
If the sale of Secured Investment Certificates were to fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their
purchases of Secured Investment Certificates. If a number of purchasers were to obtain rescission, we would face significant

I financial demands,which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, as well as any non-rescinding purchasers.

I
I
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I A Failure of, or Interruption in, the Conununications and Information Systems on which the Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Bancorp Relies on to Condrect its Business could Adversely Affect the Conipany's Proposed Revenues and Future

Profitability

Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp will rely heavily upon communications and information systems to conduct itsI business. Although Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp plans to have a "built in level of redundancy" to itsinformation technology infrastructure and plants to update its business continuity plan(s) annually, any failure or interruption of
its information systems or the third-party information system on which the Company relies on as a result of inadequate or failed
processesor systems, human errors or external events, could adversely affect the Company's proposed Internet-based operationsI and slow the processing of applications, loan servicing, and deposit-related transactions. In addition, the Company'scommunication and information systems may present security risks and could be susceptible to hacking or other unauthorized
access. The occurrence of any of these events could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial

I condition and results of operations.

Because the Cornpany's Business is highly Dependent on Technology that is subject to Rapid Change and Transformation,

I the Conipany is subject to Risks of ObsolescenceThe Bank will conduct its consumer lending and deposit-gathering activities primarily through the internet. The Financial
Services Industry is undergoing rapid technological change, and the Company may face evolution of customer demand for

technology-driven financial and banking products and services. Many of the Company's competitors have substantially greaterI resources to invest in technological improvements and product development, marketing and implementation. Any failure tosuccessfully keep pace with and fund technological innovation in the markets in which the Bank will compete could have a
material adverse affect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations.

I The Conpany Will Need Additional Capital Resources in the Funere and these Capital Resources May Not be Available when
needed or at all, without which the Conpany's Financial Condition, Results of Operations and Prospects could be Materially

I ImpairedIf the Company experiences the anticipated significant growth rate it expects, the Company will be required to raise additional
capital. The Company's ability to raise capital when needed will depend on the Company's financial performance and condition,
and on conditions in the capital markets, as well as economic conditions generally. Accordingly, such financing may not beI available to the Company on acceptable terms, if at all. If the Company cannot raise additional capital when needed, it wouldhave a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations.

I The Competidve Nature of the Banking and Financial Services Industry could Negatively Affect the Conpany's Ability toIncrease Market Share and Retain Long-term Prof itability

Competition in the banking and financial services industry is strong. The Company will compete with commercial banks, savings

I institutions, mortgage brokerage firms, credit unions, finance companies, mutual funds, insurance companies and brokerageinvestment banking firms. Some of the Company's competitors have greater name recognition and market presence than the
Company, and are able to offer certain services that the Company does not, or cannot provide. In addition, larger competitors

I may be able to price loans and deposits more aggressively than the Company can, which could affect the Company's ability to
develop, or increase, its market shareand become, or remain profitable on a long-term basis.The Company's successwill depend
on the ability of the Bank to compete successfully on a long-term basis with the financial services industry.

F7uctuations in Interest Rates Could Reduce the Company's Profitability and Affect the Value of Assets

Like other financial institutions, the Company will be subject to interest rate risk. The Company's primary source of income will
be "net interest income", which is the difference between interest earned on loans and investment and investment interest paid on

I deposits and borrowings. The Company expects that it will periodically experience imbalances in the interest rate sensitivities ofits assets and liabilities, and the relationships of various interest rates to each other. Over any defined period of time, the
Company's interest-earning assets may be more sensitive to changes in the market interest rates than the Company's interest-
bearing liabilities, or vice-versa. If market interest rates should move contrary to the Company's position, earnings may be

I negatively affected. In addition, loan volume and quality, and deposit volume can be affected by market interest rates as can thebusinesses of the Company's clients. Changes in levels of market interest rates could have a material adverse effect on the
Company's net interest spread, assetquality, origination and overall profitability.

I Market interest rates are beyond the Company's control, and they fluctuate in response to economic conditions and the policies ofvarious governmental and regulatory agencies, in particular, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve (the "Federal
Reserve").Changes in monetary policy, including changes in interest rates, may negatively affect the Company's ability to

I
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I originate loans, the value of assets,and the Company's ability to realize gains from the sale of its assets, all of which ultimately

could affect the Company's earnings.

I An Inadequate Allowance for Loan Losses would Reduce the Company's Earnings and Adversely Affect the Company'sFinancial Condition and Results of Operations

The Company's success depends to a significant extent upon the quality of its assets,particularly loans.In originating loans, there

I is substantial likelihood that credit losses will be experienced. The risk of loss will vary with, among other things, general
economic conditions, the type of loan being made, the creditworthiness of the borrower over the term of the loan and, in the case
of a collateralized loan, the quality of the collateral. Although the Company and its regulators will regularly review its loan
portfolio, there can be no assurancesthat the Company will not experience losses in excessof the allowances and be required to

I increase its provision.

Because of the Company's Holding Cong>any Structure, the Company Depends on Capital Distributions from the Bank to

I Fund its OperationsThe Company is a separate and distinct legal entity from the Bank and has not business activities other than its ownership of the
Bank.As a result, the Company will primarily depend on dividends, distributions and other payments from the Bank to fund its

I obligations. The ability of the Bank to pay dividends to the Company is limited by State and Federal Law, and depends generally
on the Bank's ability to generate net income. If the Company is unable to comply with applicable provisions of these statutesand
regulations, the Bank may not be able to pay dividends to the Company, and the Company would not beable to pay interest on its
outstanding secured investment certificates.

I
The Company will Operate in a Bighly Regulated Environment, which could Restrain its Growth and Profitability

I The Company will be subject to extensive laws and regulations that govern almost all aspects of its proposed operations. These
laws and regulations, and the supervisory framework that overseesthe administration of these laws and regulations, are primarily
intended to protect depositors, the Deposit Insurance Fund and the banking system as a whole, and not investors and consumers.
These laws and regulations, among other matters, affect the Company's proposed lending practices, capital structure, investment

I practices, dividend policy, operations and growth. Compliance with the myriad laws and regulations applicable to the Companycan be difBcult and costly. In addition, these laws, regulations and policies are subject to continual review by governmental
authorities, and changes to these laws, regulation and policies, including changes in interpretation or implementation of these

laws, regulations and policies, could affect the Company in a substantial and unpredictable way, and often impose additional

I compliance costs.Further, any new laws, rules and regulations could make compliance more difHcult and expensive. All of these
laws and regulations, and the supervisory framework applicable to the Company's Industry, could have a material adverse effect
on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Federal and State Regulators will Periodically Examine the Company's Business, and the Company may be Required to
Remediate Adverse Examination Findings

I The Federal Reserve, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC") and certain State of California Regulatory
Agencies, will periodically examine the Company's Business, including its compliance with laws and regulations. If, as a result
of an examination, a Federal Banking Agency were to determine that the Company's financial condition, capital resource, asset

quality, earnings prospects, management, liquidity or other aspects of any of the Company's operations has become

I unsatisfactory, or that the Company is in violation of any law or regulation, it may take a number of different remedial actions as
it deems appropriate. These actions include the power to enjoin "unsafe or unsound" practices, to require affirmative action to
correct any conditions resulting from any violation or practice, to issue an administrative order that can be judicially enforced, to
direct an increase in the Company's capital, to restrict the Company's growth, to assesscivil monetary penalties against an

I Officer or aDirector of the Company, and, if it is concluded that such conditions cannot be corrected or there is an imminent riskof loss to depositors, to terminate the Bank's Deposit Insurance and place the Company and the Bank into receivership or
conservatorship. Any regulatory action against the Company or the Bank could have a material adverse effect on the Company's
business, financial condition and results of operations.

I
The Conpany's FDIC Deposit Insurance Premiums and Assessments May Increase in the Future, which May Result la
Lower than Anticipated Profitability or a Reduced Profitability

I The deposits of the Bank will be insured by the FDIC up to legal limits and, accordingly, the Company will be subject to the
payment of FDIC Deposit Insurance Assessments. The Bank's regular assessmentswill bedetermined by its risk classification,

I
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I which will be based on its regulatory capital levels and the level of supervisory concern that it will poses. High levels of bank

failures during the recent recession, and the increases in the statutory deposit limits that followed, have lead to increased
resolution costs to the FDIC and put significant pressure on the Deposit Insurance Fund. In order to maintain a strong funding
position and restore the reserve ratio of the Deposit Insurance Fund, the FDIC increased deposit insurance assessmentrates and

I changed a special assessment to all FDIC-Insured Financial Institutions. Further increases in assessment rates or special
assessmentsmay occur in the future. Any future special assessments,increase in assessmentrates or required prepayments in
FDIC Insurance Premiums could reduce the Company's proposed profitability or limit its ability to pursue certain business
opportunities, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of

I operations.

The Company will be Subject to Numerous Laws Designed to Protect Consumers, including the Conununity Reinvestment Act

I and the Fair Lending Laws, and Failure to Comply with these Laws could Lead to a Wide Variety of Sanctions
The Community Reinvestment Act, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, the Fair Housing Act and the Fair Lending Laws and
Regulations impose nondiscriminatory lending requirements on financial institutions. The Department of Justice and other

i Federal Agencies are responsible for enforcing these laws and regulations. A successful regulatory challenge to an institution's
performance under the Community Reinvestment Act or Fair Lending Laws and regulations could result in a wide variety of
sanctions, including damages and civil money penalties, injunctive relief, restrictions on mergers and acquisitions activity,
restrictions on expansion and restrictions on entering new business lines.Private parties may also have the ability to challenge an

I institution's performance under Fair Lending Laws in private class action litigation. Such actions could have a material adverse
effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations.

The Bank faces a Risk of Noncompliance and Enforcement Action with the Bank Secrecy Act and Other Anti-Money
Laundering Statutes and Regulations

The Bank Secrecy Act, the USA Patriot Act of 2001 and other Laws and Regulations require financial institutions, among other

I duties, to institute and maintain an effective anti-money laundering program and file suspicious activity and currency transactionreports as appropriate. The Federal Financial Crimes Enforcement Network is authorized to impose significant civil money
penalties for violations of those requirements and has engaged in coordinated enforcement efforts with the individual Federal
Banking Regulators, as well as the United States Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement Administration, and the Internal

I Revenue Service. The Company may also be subject to increased scrutiny of compliance with the rules enforced by the Office of
Foreign Assets Control. If the Company's policies, procedures and systemsare deemed deficient, the Company would be subject
to liability, including fines and regulatory actions, which may include restrictions on the Company's ability to pay interest and
the necessity to obtain regulatory approval to proceed with certain aspects of the Company's business plan. Failure to maintain

I and implement adequate programs to combat money laundering and terrorist financing could also have serious reputationalconsequences for the Company, and the Bank.Any of these results could have a material adverse effect on the Company's
business, financial condition and the results of operations.

All of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Businesses are subject to risks related to Litigation, Arbitration
Actions and Governmental and Self Regulation organization Investigations

I All Companies of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation are subject to legal proceedings arising out of their
business operations, including lawsuits, arbitration claims, regulatory, govemmental and Self Regulating Organization
subpoenas, investigations and actions and other claims. We anticipate the majority of any legal claims will be client initiated and
involve the purchase or sale of investment securities. We plan in our Investment Advisory Program (Alternative Securities

i Markets Group Corporation), we will have fiduciary obligations that require the Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation and its Registered Financial Advisors to act in the best interests of its Advisors Clients.The Altemative Securities

Markets Group Corporation's Companies may face liabilities for actual or alleged breaches of legal duties to its Advisors'
Clients, in respect of issues related to the suitability of the financial products that the Altemative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation makes available to its Clients, or the investment advice of our Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation'sRegistered Investment Advisors based on the Clients' objectives. In addition, the Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation's Companies may also become subject to claims, allegations and legal proceedings that the Altemative Securities
Markets Group Corporation or a wholly owned subsidiary of the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation, has infringed

I or misappropriated intellectual property or other proprietary rights of others. In addition, the Altemative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation, or a wholly owned subsidiary of the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation, may be subject to
legal proceedings related to employment matters, including wage and hour, discrimination or harassment claims. The outcome of
any such actions cannot be predicted, and a negative outcome in such a proceeding could result in substantial legal liability, loss

I of intellectual property rights and injunctive or other equitable relief against the Altemative Securities Markets GroupCorporation or a wholly owned subsidiary of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. Further, such outcome may
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I cause us significant reputational harm and could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, results of operations,

cash flows or financial condition.

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Risk Management Policies and Procedures May Not be Fully Effective inMitigating the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's, or that of a wholly owned Subsidiary of the Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation's, Risk Exposure in all Market Environments or Against all Types of Risks.

I The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has adopted policies and procedures to identify, monitor and manage theoperational risks of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and that of its wholly owned subsidiaries. These
policies and procedures, however, may not be fully effective. Some of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's
risk evaluation methods depend upon information provided by others and public information regarding markets, clients or other

I matters that are otherwise accessible by the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and it's wholly ownedsubsidiaries. In some cases,however, that information may not be accurate, complete or up-to-date. Also, becausethe Alternative

Securities Markets Group Corporation's Advisors may work in small, decentralized offices, additional risk management
challenges may exist. If the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's policies and procedures are not fully effective or

I the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not always successful in capturing all risks to which the AlternativeSecurities Markets Group Corpomtion, or a wholly owned subsidiary, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation or
its wholly owned subsidiary may suffer harm to its reputation or be subject to litigation or regulatory actions that could have a
material adverse effect on its businessand financial condition.

I
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I
I ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 5,000Secured Investment Certificates (the "Certificates")
of Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp. The Certificates offered through this Offering have no voting rights and are not

I convertible to common stock shares of the Company. The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this OfferingCircular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 5,000 Secured Investment Certificates, (2) One Year from the date this
Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Chief
Executive Officer (the "Offering Period").

The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company's Licensed Securities Brokers and the
Registered Investment Advisors of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. There are no plans to stabilize the market
for the Secured Investment Certificates to be offered. Investors can purchase Secured Investment Certificates from a Securities

I Broker of Alternative Securities Market, LLC, or a Registered Investment Advisor of Alternative Securities Markets GroupCorporation by completing a Subscription Agreement and mailing the form with the proper amount directly to the Company.
Secured Investment Certificates can be purchased by check, money order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the

Company for bank wire transfer instructions should they choose that method of payment for Secured Investment Certificates.

The Company will use three websites, each as anonline portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering.
The Websites are each owned and operated by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, the parent Corporation of the

I Company, can be viewed at:
• http://www.ASMGBank.com;
• http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com; and
• http://www.ASMGCorp.com

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 daysper week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Investment Certificates, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed
Subscription Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp. And wire

I funds for its subscription amount in accordancewith the instructions included in the Subscription Package.
The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

I The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason. If the Offering terminatesor if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

I In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additional
advertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include public
advertisements and audio-visual materials, in each caseonly as authorized by the Company. Although these materials will not

I contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting abalanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Investment Certificates, these materials will not give a complete
understanding of this Offering, the Company or the Investment Certificates and are not to be considered part of this Offering
Circular. This Offering is made only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the
information provided in this Offering Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Secured Investment Certificates.
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5,000,000 from the sale of Investment Certificates in this Offering.
The Company intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company
Management in the best interests of the Company.

A. Sale of Company Secured Investment Certificates

I Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage ofProceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Notes $4,750,000 95% N/A N/A

B. Offering Expenses

I Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses (1) $250,000 5% N/A N/A

Footnotes:

(1) This Offering is being sold by licensed Securities Brokers of Alternative Securities Market, LLC and by Registered
Investment Advisors of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation.

I
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Use of Investment Funds Schedule:

USE OF INVESTMENT FUNDS DOLLAR TOTAL PERCENTAGE TOTAL
PAYROLL

Bank Acquisition $4,000,000 80%

Costs of Offering $250,000 5%

Legal Costs $750,000 15%

The Company has identified TWO current Potential Southern California Bank Acquisition Targets, and is currently
performing due diligence on each target.
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ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

A. ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP BANCORP - OVERVIEW

Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp is a proposed bank holding company that will conduct all of its future banking
activities through a wholly-owned subsidiary, ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP BANK (the "Bank"). The

I Company intends to acquire a California Chartered Bank, which the Company intends to make an FDIC-Insured Internet Bank.
The Bank will offer a full complement of products and services on a nationwide basis. The Bank will conduct its deposit
operations primarily over the Internet while have limited branch locations (if any at all).

Since inception, the Company has designed an automated Internet-based banking platform and electronic workflow process that

I the Company believes will afford the Bank low operating expensesand will further allow the Bank to pass these savings along toits future customers in the form of attractive interest rates and low fees on financial products. The Bank is designed to provide an
advantage in leveraging technology to handle routine banking transaction, affording the bank to operate with lean staffing.

The Bank will feature a Retail Mortgage Lending Operation that will operate on both a Wholesale and Retail Operation, featuring
W both traditional mortgage lending products and portfolio mortgage loan products. The Bank will also feature Commercial Real

Estate Lending, including a nationwide credit tenant leasefinancing program that will also work on a wholesale and retail basis.

I Through the Bank's proposed Internet marketing efforts and the Banks assumedability to adjust interest rates quickly in responseto market conditions, the Company believes the Bank will be able to expand into new regions and that products will rapidly
increase deposits and loans without significant delays and with limited additional fixed assetsand personnel. The Bank will be

I able to operate in all 50 states and can be selective in entering new geographic markets and targeting demographic groups such as
business owners, seniors or students.

The Bank's website will be http://www.ASMGBank.com.

I B. ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP BANCORP-BUSINESS STRATEGY

I The Bank's strategy is to lower the cost of delivering banking products and services by leveraging technology, while growingassetsand deposits to achieve increased economies of scale. The Bank's strategy includes a number of key elements:

• Leverage Technology: The Company believes it has designed an automated Internet-banking platform and workflow
process to handle traditional banking functions with reduced paperwork and human interaction. The Company plans to
incrementally improve its proprietary software and systems on an ongoing basis.

• Exploit Advantages ofNationwide Presence: We anticipate our Bank's Charter will allow the Bank to operate in all 50

i States. This nationwide, online presencewill allow the Bank increased flexibility to target a large number of loan anddeposit customers based on demographics, geographic location and price. The Company anticipates that this will
provide the Bank a low cost of customer acquisition and the ability to be selective in approving prospective loan

I customers. The Bank should be able to shift and target its marketing on the demographics and location of the target
audience nationwide and establish a presence in new geographic and demographic markets with relatively low entry
costs.

• Grow Online Deposits and Expand Products & Services: The Bank will offer a broad selection of retail deposit
instruments and plans to develop new products and services to serve specific demographics. The Bank intends to
continually expand the volume and breadth of its deposit marketing over the Internet.

• Continually Increase Loan Originations and Purchase: The Bank intends to continually increase residential mortgage
and commercial mortgage loan originations through its website at http://www.ASMGBank.com. The Bank also plans to
purchase high-quality residential mortgage loans and commercial loans for the Company's private portfolio.

I • Scalable Platform: The Company believes that it has built a scalable banking infrastructure based upon technologyrather than a branch network, and that the Bank's Internet Banking processes will be capable of supporting rapid
growth while improving operational efficiencies at the same time. The Company believes it will at all times have the
support team needed to grow its consumer loan and deposit basewithout significant hires.
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C. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following is a summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp.

The Issuer Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp is a California Stock Corporation.

Company Biography for Mr. Steven J. Muehler, the Company's Founder and Chief Executive Officer (and
Managers temporary ChiefFinancial Offcier), can be found starting on PageE of this Offering.

Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one Secured Investment
Commitment Certificate

Securities Offered $5,000,000 in aggregateprincipal amount of Secured Investment Certificates

Term of the The Offering will begin when this Offering is qualified by the Commission and will terminate on the

i Offering earlier to occur: (1) the date is not more than one year after this Offering Circular is qualified by the
Commission, and (ii) the date on which $5,000,000 of Certificates qualified hereunder have been sold.
The Certificates are being offered on an ongoing and continuous basis.

Interest Rate The Interest Rate for each Secured Investment Certificate will be based on the formula set forth in this
Offering Circular and varies according to the term of the Certificate. The Minimum and the Maximum

i Fixed Interest Rates which are offered will change from time to time in response to changesto the current
Wall Street Journal's Prime Rate data obtained from the Wall Street Journal, or a similar credible source.
The Interest Rates for new Certificates are set on the First Monday of each month at the start of business
based on the Wall Street Journal's Prime Rate on that day.Such Rates are paid on all Certificates issued

I between the start of business on that Monday and the close of business on the last day prior to the First
Monday of the next month. Interest is calculated and accrues daily. To determine the current rates,
prospective Investors in the Secured Investment Certificates should call the Company at (213) 407-4386,
or consult the web page(s): http://www.ASMGBank.com; http://www.ASMGCorp.com or
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

Maturity Date The Secured Investment Certificates will beoffered in maturities of 12 to 60 months from the date issued,
with aFixed Interest Rate depending on the term.

I Rollover at When a Certificate matures, unlessthe Holder notifies the Company ten business days before the maturity
Maturity date that it does not wish to let the Certificate rollover and presents the Certificate for payment, the

Company otherwise elects, it is automatically rolled-over into a new Certificate at the Interest Rate then

i being offered by the Company.The rolled-over Certificate will bear interest at the then current InterestRate for newly Issued Certificates, based on the same term asoriginally elected by the Holder.

Interest Payment The Company will pay Interest on Secured Investment Certificates quarterly, Semi-annually or at

i Dates Maturity, at the Holder's option. NO INTEREST PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE WHILEINVESTMENT FUNDS ARE HELD IN ESCROW.

Optional The Company may prepay some or all of the Secured Investment Certificates at the Company's option
Prepayment without premium or penalty.

Use of Proceeds The net proceeds from this Offering will be used to Fund the ongoing operations of the ALTERNATIVE
SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

Collateral All Assets of Alternative Securities Markets Group Bank

Guarantees The Secured Investment Certificates are guaranteed by the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation.
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Ranking The Secured Investment Certificates will:

• Rank equally with all of the Company's existing and future secured debt indebtedness, if any,
and;

• Rank senior to all of the Company's future subordinated indebtedness, if any.

Risk Factors See"Risk Factors" for a discussion of certain factors that you should carefully consider before investing
in the Certificates

Governing Law California
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ITEM 7.DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The Company does not own any real estate. The Company currently rents office spaces at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del
Rey, California 90292.

ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors and Executive Of)ìcers.

A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)
are elected and qualified.

Name Position

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler Chief Executive Officer Age: 39

Mr. Steven Muehler is the the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and

the current Chief Executive Officer and temporary Chief Financial Officer of Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp.

I A true pioneer in the private equity investments industry, Mr. Muehler has led the Alternative Securities Markets GroupCorporation in its growth into one of the leading CrowdFunding Markets, a multi-state Registered Investment Advisory Firm and
a leading global alternative securities investment management firm. Mr. Muehler is actively involved in managing the firm's day-
to-day operations and serves on eachof the Market Tiers Portfolio Management Committees.

Mr. Muehler hasmore than fifteen years in Investment Banking and Corporate Finance, holding senior financial management and
business development positions in both regional banks and international finance companies. Mr. Muehler has extensive
experience in structuring business plans, private and public securities offerings, and fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

I companies. His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Development, Energy, BioFuels, Mining &Mineral Rights, Oil & Natural Gas, Medical Device and Pharmacy and New Technology.

Prior to founding of the Alternative Securities Markets Group in the Fall of 2014, Mr. Muehler was a private capitalization

I consultant from 2008 to 2014.Mr. Muehler served four years in the United States Marine Corps (1995 to 1999) before attending
college in South Carolina. After college, Mr. Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments of Riverview Community Bank
where he was a sales team leader in the Real Estate Lending department, WCI Communities where he was a member of the
Financial Resources Division, and Allied Capital Corporation where he was the head of residential lending operations for one of

I the Firm's Minneapolis, Minnesota Branches. It was with these companies that Mr. Muehler worked extensively with
multinational finance and investment firms in syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of companies in the capital
formation process. Mr. Muehler hasalso served asa business consultant to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic
and financial modeling, businessdevelopment training, and management assessment.

I Mr. Muehler lives in Los Angeles, California with his wife and Two Daughters. Mr. Muehler is also the host of the Radio / HDWebTV and Podcast Show "Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street and Wall Street". More information about Mr. Muehler
can be found at: www.SteveMuehler.com; http://www.ASMGCorp.com, and www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

B. Significant Employees. All Members of Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp as listed above are each considered
"Significant Employees", and an each "Executive Officers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely
affected if it were to lose the services of any member of Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp listed above as each he
has provided significant leadership and direction to the Company.

C.Family Relationships. None

I D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedingsand any judgments, injunctions, orders or decreesmaterial to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive
officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past five years.

I E.Legalproceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or as towhich any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated
against it.
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ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In April of 2015, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp will be entitled to receive an annual salary of:

Mr. StevenJ.Muehler, CEO $150,000.00

I Officer CompensationThe Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above.

Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of
the Company beyond those listed above.

Significant Employees

The Company hasno significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

I The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Registration Statement, the number of common stock or preferred stockshares owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the shares held by all executive officers and directors as a
group.

Name and Address of Record Owner Shares of Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentageof Total Voting of Record Owned

Alternative Securities Markets Group Preferred 0%

Corporation Common 100%
(1) (2)

(l) Mr. StevenJ.Muehler is the Founder, Chief Executive Officer, temporary Chief Financial Officer, and Chairman
of the Board of Directors for the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

(2) Mailing Address: Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,

I California 90292

ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

Related Party Transactions

The Company's majority shareholder is Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. Mr. StevenJoseph Muehler currently

I owns 100% of the total Issued and Outstanding Common Stock Shares of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, andis the current Chief Executive Officer and temporary Chief Financial Officer of Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp.
Consequently, this sole shareholder controls the operations of the Company and will have the ability to control all matters
submitted to Shareholders for approval, including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

I • Adoption of measuresthat could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other business
combination.

Mr. Steven J. Muehler will thus have complete control over the Company's management and affairs. Accordingly, this

I ownership may have the effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging apotential acquirer from making a tender offer to purchase the Company. This registration statement contains forward-looking
statements and information relating to us, our industry and to other businesses.

I Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationshipsrequired to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form 1-A, Model B.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.

Secured Investment Certificates

I A maximum of FIVE THOUSAND Secured Investment Certificates are being offered to the public at $1,000.00 per SecuredInvestment Certificate. There is no minimum. A maximum of $5,000,000 will be received from the offering. All Secured
Investment Certificates are being offered by the Company and no Secured Investment Certificates are being offered by any
selling shareholders. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Secured Investment Certificates.

I
Description of the Secured Investment Certificates:

I The following description is a summary of the material provisions of the Secured Investment Certificates. It does not restate theterms and material provisions of the Secured Investment Certificates in their entirety. The Company urges you to read the
Secured Investment Certificates because they, and not this description, will define your rights as a Holder of these Secured
Investment Certificates. A copy of the proposed form of the Secured Investment Certificates is available to you upon request.

Brief Description of the Secured Investment Certificates:

The Secured Investment Certificates will be our securedobligations and will:

• Rank equally with all of the Company's existing and future secured debt indebtedness, if any, and;

I • Rank senior to all of the Company's future subordinated indebtedness, if any.

Principal, Maturity and Interest:

The Secured Investment Certificates will be issued in the minimum amount of $1,000, and in multiples of $1,000. The Secured
Investment Certificates will be offered at maturities of 12 to 60 months from the date issued, with a Fixed Interest Rate. The
Company will typically issue Secured Investment Certificates on the same day or next day, after deposit by the Company of the
subscriber's payment check and the check is collected by the Company's Bank.

The Interest Rate for each Secured Investment Certificate will be based on the formula set forth below and varies according to the

I term of the Secured Investment Certificate. The minimum and the maximum Fixed Interest Rates which are offered will change
from time to time in response to changes in the current Wall Street Journal's Prime Rate data obtained from the Wall Street

Journal, or a similar credible source. The Interest Rates for new Certificates are set on the First Monday of each month at the start
of business based on the Wall Street Journal's Prime Rate that day.Such rates are paid on all Secured Investment Certificates

I issued between the start of business on that Monday and the close of business on the last day prior to the First Monday of the next
month. Interest is calculated and accrues daily based upon a 30-day month and a 360-day year. To determine the current rates,
prospective investors in the Certificates should call the Company at (213) 407-4386, or consult the web page(s):
http://www.ASMGBank.com; http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comorhttp://www.ASMGCorp.com.

I The Interest Rates for each Certificate is based on the following formula and varies according to the term of the Certificates asfollows:

I TERM WALL STREET JOURNAL'S INTEREST RATES AS OF
PRIME RATE APRIL ist,2015

12MONTHS Prime Plus 1% 4.25%

24 MONTHS Prime Plus 2% 5.25%

36 MONTHS Prime Plus 3% 6.25%

48 MONTHS Prime Plus 4% 7.25%

I 60 MONTHS Prime Plus 5% 8.25%The "Prime Rate", as reported by the Wall Street Journal's Bank Survey, is among the most widely used benchmark in setting
home equity lines of credit and credit card rates. It is in turn based on the Federal Funds Rate, which is set by the Federal
Reserve.

I
Page

i 25



I The Company will pay interest on Secured Investment Certificates quarterly, semi-annually or at maturity, at theHolder's option.

For Exansple, ifyou invested $1,000 on April ist, 2015:

1. The Wall Street Journal's Prime Rate that would be used would be the rate posted by the Wall Street Joumal on
Wednesday, April ist, 2015.

2. The total Interest Rate that you would receive would be based on the term that you selected as set forth below; and

TERM WALL STREET INTEREST INTEREST PAYMENTS AND
JOURNAL'S RATES AS OF PAYMENT DATES
PRIME RATE April 1st,2015

S10.625
12 MONTHS Prime Plus 1% 4.25% On July 1"and October l'of2015

I On January l' and April l'of2016$13.125
24 MONTHS Prime Plus 2% 5.25% On July 1"and October l* of 2015 & 2016

On January 1"and April 1*of 2016 & 2017

I $15.62536 MONTHS Prime Plus 3% 6.25% On July 1*and October 1*of 2015, 2016 & 2017
On January 1"and April 1*of 2016, 2017 & 2018

$18.125
48 MONTHS Prime Plus 4% 7.25% On July 1"and October 1"of 2015, 2016, 2017 & 2018

On January 1"and April 1*of2016, 2017, 2018 & 2019
$20.625

60 MONTHS Prime Plus 5% 8.25% On July 1*and October 1"of 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 & 2019
On January 1"and April 1*of 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 & 2020

If you invested $1,000, then interest would be payable, calculated on the higher principal amount, on the dates set forth above, at
your option, quarterly on each of July lst, October ist, January 1st and April 1st until Maturity.

Optional Prepayment:

The Secured Investment Certificates maybe prepaid in whole or in part at any time prior to their respective Maturity dates
without premium or penalty.

Events of Default:

The Secured Investment Certificates provide that each of the following constitutes an "Event of Default" with æspect to the

I Secured Investment Certificates:1. The failure to make a payment when due under the Certificates (i) of any interest payment within five (5) business days

of when the interest payment is due, or (ii) of the entire outstanding balance of principal and interest on the maturity

I date; or2. If the Company voluntarily files a petition under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, or under any similar or successor

Federal Statute relating to Bankruptcy, Insolvency Arrangements, or Reorganizations; of if the Company fails to obtain

a vacation or stay of Involuntary Proceedings brought for the Reorganization, Dissolution or Liquidation of theI Company; or if the Company is adjudged a Bankrupt, or upon the Company's Dissolution, Business Failure or
Discontinuance as a going concern business; or if a trustee or receive shall be appointed for the Company's property; or
if there is an attachment, execution or other judicial seizure of any portion of the Company's assets,and such seizure is
not discharged within ten (10) days.

In any Event of Default occurs and is continuing, at the option of the Holders, the entire outstanding principal balance due under
the Secured Investment Certificates and all accrued and unpaid Interest on the Secured Investment Certificates will become
immediately due and payable by the Company without further action or notice at the option of the Holders.
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Form of Certificates:

All Secured Investment Certificates will be issued in fully registered form. The Company is entitled to treat the Registered
Holder shown on its records as the owner of the Secured Investment Certificate for all purposes. Ownership of a Secured

I Investment Certificate may be registered in the name of any two or more named persons as joint tenants with right ofsurvivorship, as tenants in common or as tenants by the entiaties, and payment of principal and interest on any Secured
Investment Certificates so registered will be made to the person or persons entitled to receive such payment as their interests may
appear.

Payment or Rollover at Maturity:

I The Secured Investment Certificates will be subject to automatic rollover. Fifteen business days before the Maturity Date of theSecured Investment Certificate, the Company will send a notice to the Holder by First Class Mail at the Holder's address that the
Secured Investment Certificate is going to mature and request whether the Holder wishes to let the Certificate rollover, or to be

I repaid. The Company will repay Holders who notify in TEN BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE MATURITY DATE that they
wish to be repaid. Unless the Holder notifies the Company TEN BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE MATURITY date that it does

not wish to let the Secured Investment Certificate rollover and presents the Secured Investment Certificate for payment, or the

Company otherwise elects to repay the Secured Investment Certificate, the Secured Investment Certificate will be automatically

I rolled-over into a new Secured Investment Certificate at the Interest Rate then being offered by the Company based on the same
term as the original Secu ed Investment Certificate. The Holder may elect to rollover all, or a portion of, the Secured Investment
Certificates it owns.To determine the Interest Rate applicable to the rolled-over Secured Investment Certificates, Holders should

call the Company at (213) 407-4386, or consult the web page(s): http://www.ASMGBank.com; http://www.ASMGCorp.com or

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. The rolled-over Certificate will bear interest at the then current Interest Rate for
newly issued Secured Investment Certificates, based on the formula described above, the maturity date will be extended for an
additional term of identical length as the original Secured Investment Certificate, and the frequency and Interest Payments will be
identical to the frequency of the original Secured Investment Certificate.

I Due to automatic rollover, Investors will not receive payment of principal at Maturity or subsequent payment dates unless theInvestor complies with the procedures for notification and delivery of Secured Investment Certificates. In order to receive
payment of principal upon maturity, the Holder must notify the Company TEN BUSINESS DAYS before the Secured Investment

I Certificate's Maturity Date that it elects not to let the Secured Investment Certificate rollover and it must present the SecuredInvestment Certificate to the Company for payment. Notification and delivery of the Secured Investment Certificate must be
made to the Company's office located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292, Attention: Investor Services,
or by Email to: LEGALCalALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM, by the Secured Investment Certificate's Maturity
Date.In order to be effective, such notification must be received at the Company's office, or by Email, by the Maturity Date. If
the Company doesnot receive the notification by such time, the Secured Investment Certificate(s) will be rolled-over.

For example, if your original Secured Investment Certificate had a term of 12 months, and you elected to be paid interest

I quarterly, the rolled-over Secured Investment Certificate would also have a term of 12months, interest would be paid quarterlyand the Interest Rate would be based on the above formula for new Secured Investment Certificates with a term of 12 months. If
you have any questions regarding the rollover of Secured Investment Certificates, please call the Company at (213) 407-4386.

Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Secured Investment Certificates: Issuance of New Secured Investment Certificates:

I If a Holder loses his or her Secured Investment Certificate is stolen or destroyed, the Company will issue a new Secured
Investment Certificate in the place of the lost, stolen or destroyed Secured Investment Certificate if the Holder gives the
Company a bond sufficient to indemnify the Company against any claim that may be made against it on account of the alleged
loss, theft or destruction of any Secured Investment Certificate or the issuance of a new Secured Investment Certificate.

Lack of Public Market

There is no public market for the Secured Investment Certificates, and none is expected to develop for their purchaseor sale.

Financial Information Provided to Investors:

I Beginning with the 2015 fiscal year end, in addition to the financial information provided in this Offering Circular, the Companywill provide a copy of its financial statementsto all Holders of Certificates within 120 daysafter the end of each fiscal year.
MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS
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I The following summary describes the material U.S.Federal Income Tax considerations relating to the acquisition, ownership anddisposition of the Secured Investment Certificates. The summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code (the "Code"), and

Treasury regulations, rulings andjudicial decisions as of the date hereof, all of which may be repealed, revoked or modified with
possible retroactive effect. This summary applies to you only if you acquire the Secured Investment Certificates for cash in this

I Offering at the initial Offering price and hold the Secured Investment Certificates as capital assetswithin the meaning of Section1221 of the Code. This summary is for general information only and does not address all aspects of the U.S.Federal Income
Taxation that may be important to you in light of your particular circumstances, and it does not address state, local, foreign,
alternative minimum or non-income tax considerations that may be applicable to you. Further, this summary does not deal with

I Holders that may be subject to special tax rules, including, but not limited to, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations,financial institutions, dealers in securities or currencies, U.S. Holders (as described below) whose functional currency is not the
U.S.Dollar, certain U.S.expatriates or Holders who hold the Secured Investment Certificates as a hedge against currency risks or

I as part of a straddle, synthetic security, conversion transaction or other integrated transaction for U.S.Federal Tax purposes. You
should consult your own tax advisor as to the particular tax consequences to your of acquiring, holding or disposing of the
Secured Investment Certificates.

For purposes of this summary, a "U.S.Holder" is a beneficial owner of a Secured Investment Certificate that, for U.S.Federal

i Income Tax purposes, is: (a) an individual citizen or resident of the United States; (b) a corporation (or other business entitytreated asa corporation) created or organized in or under the Laws of the United States or any Statethereof (including the District
of Columbia); (c) an estate the income of which is subject to U.S.Federal Income Taxation regardless of its source; or (d) a trust
if (i) such trust hasa valid election in effect under applicable Treasury regulations to be treated as a United States person, or (ii) a

I court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the trust's administration and one or more UnitedStates persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust.

For purposes of this summary, a "Non-U.S. Holder" is a beneficial owner of a Secured Investment Certificate that is neither a

i U.S.Holder nor a partnership or any entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes. If apartnership (or other entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes) holds Secured
Investment Certificates, then the U.S.Federal Income Tax treatment of a partner in suchpartnership will generally depend on the
status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. If you are a partnership that holds Secured Investment Certificates of a

I partner in such a partnership, you should consult your own tax advisor as to the particular U.S.Federal Income Tax consequences
applicable to you.

U.S.Holders

Interest

We anticipate that the Secured Investment Certificates will not be issued with original discount for U.S.Federal Income Tax
purposes. In such case, if you are a U.S.Holder, interest on a Secured Investment Certificate will generally be taxable to you as
ordinary interest income as it accrues or is received by you in accordance with your usual method of accounting for U.S.Federal
Income Tax purposes.

Sale, Exchange or other Taxable Dispositions of Secured Investment Certificates

If you are a U.S.Holder, upon the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other taxable disposition of a Secured Investment
Certificate, you will generally recognize gain or loss for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes in an amount equal to the difference,
if any, between (i) the amount of the cash and the fair market value of any property you receive on the sale or other taxable

I disposition (less an amount attributable to any accrued but unpaid interest, which will be taxable as ordinary interest income tothe extent not previously taken into income), and (ii) your adjusted tax basis in the Secured Investment Certificate. Your adjusted
tax basis in a Secured Investment Certificate will generally be equal to your cost of the Secured Investment Certificate, reduced
by the principal payments you have previously received in respect of the Secured Investment Certißcate. Such gain or loss will

I generally be treated as capital gain or loss and will be treated as long-term capital gain or loss if your holding period in theSecured Investment Certificate exceeds on year at the time of the disposition. Long-term capital gains of non-corporate taxpayers
are subject to reduced rates of taxation. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitation.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

U.S.Federal Backup Withholding may apply to payments on the Secured Investment Certificates and proceeds from the sale or

I other disposition of the Secured Investment Certificates if you are a non-corporate U.S.Holder and fail to provide a correcttaxpayer identification number or otherwise comply with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. Backup
withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules may be allowed as a credit

i
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I
against a U.S.Holder's U.S.Federal Income Tax liability and may entitle such Holder to a refund, provided the required
information is timely furnished to the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS").

A U.S.Holder will also be subject to information reporting with respect to payments on the Secured Investment Certificates and

I proceeds from the sale or other disposition of the Secured Investment Certificates, unless such U.S.Holder is anexempt recipient
and appropriately establishes that exemption.

Non-U.S.Holders

Interest

Subject to the discussion of Backup Withholding and information reporting below, if you are a Non-U.S. Holder, payments of
interest on the Secured Investment Certificates to you will not be subject to U.S.Federal Income Tax (including branch profits or
withholding tax), provided that:

1 • You do not, directly or indirectly, actually or constructively, own 10% or more of the voting power of the stock ofALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP BANCORP;

• You are not a bank receiving interest on anextension of credit pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in the ordinary

I course of your trade or business;
• You are not a controlled foreign corporation for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes that is,actually or constructively,

related to the Company (asprovided in the Code);

I • The interest payments are not effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or businesswithin the United States;
and

• You meet certification requirements.

I You will satisfy these certification requirements if you certify on IRS Form W-8BEN, or a substantially similar substitute form,under penalties of perjury, that you are not a United States person with the meaning of the Code, provide your name and address
and file such form with the withholding agent.If you hold the Secured Investment Certificate through a foreign partnership or

I intermediary must satisfy certification requirements of applicable Treasury regulations.Even if the requirements listed above are not satisfied, you will be entitled to an exemption from or reduction in U.S.
Withholding Tax provided that:

I • You are entitled to an exemption from or reduction in Withholding Tax or interest under a tax treaty between theUnited States and your country of residence. To claim this exemption or reduction, you must generally complete IRS
Form W-8BEN and claim this exemption or reduction on the form. In some cases,you must instead be permitted to

provide documentary evidence of your claim to the intermediary, or a qualified intermediary may already have some orI all of the necessaryevidence in its files; or
• The interest income on the Secured Investment Certificates is effectively connected with the conduct of your trade or

business in the United States.To claim this exemption, you must complete IRS Form W-8ECl.

You may obtain a refund of any excessamounts withheld by timely filing an appropriate claim for refund with the IRS.

Sale,Exchange or Other Taxable Dispositions of Secured Investnrent Certificates

Subject to the discussion below regarding Backup Withholding and information reporting, if you are a Non-U.S.Holder, you will
not be subject to U.S.Federal Income Tax (including branch profits tax) on the gain you realize on any sale, exchange,
redemption, retirement or other taxable disposition of a Secured Investment Certificate.

• The gain is effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States and, if required by

I an applicable treaty (and you comply with aapplicable certification and other requirements to claim treaty benefits), isgenerally attributable to a U.S."permanent establishment";

• You are an individual and have been present in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of disposition
and certain other requirements are met; or

I • A portion of the gain represents accrued but unpaid interest, in which case the U.S. Federal Income Tax rules for
interest would apply to such portion.

I
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U.S.Trade or Business

If interest on a Secured Investment Certificate or gain from a disposition of the Secured Investment Certificate if effectively

I connected with your conduct of a U.S.trade or business, and,if required by an applicable treaty, you maintain a U.S."permanent
establishment" to which the interest or gain is attributable, you will generally be subject to U.S.Federal Income Tax on the

interest or gain on a net basis in the same manner as if you were a U.S.Holder. If you are a foreign corporation, you may also be
subject to a branch profits tax of 30% of your effectively connected earnings and profits for the taxable year, subject to certain
adjustments, unlessyou qualify for a lower rate under an applicable income tax treaty.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

i Under current U.S.Federal Income Tax, Backup Withholding and information reporting may apply to payments made by theCompany (including the Company's paying agents) to you in respect of the Secured Investment Certificates, unless you provide
an IRS Form W-8BEN or otherwise meet documentary evidence requirements for establishing that you are a Non-U.S.Holder or
otherwise establish an exemption.The Company (or its paying agents) may, however, report payments of interest on the Secured
Investment Certificates.

The gross proceeds from the disposition of your Secured Investment Certificates may be subject to information reporting and

i Backup Withholding Tax at the applicable rate. If you sell your Secured Investment Certificates outside the United Statesthrough
a foreign office of a foreign broker and the sales proceeds are paid to you outside the United States, then the Backup Withholding
and information reporting requirements will generally not apply to that payment. However, information reporting, but not Backup
Withholding, will apply to a payment of sales proceeds, even if that payment is made outside the United States, if you sell your
Secured Investment Certificates through the foreign office of a foreign broker that is, for U.S.Federal Income Tax purposes:

• A United Statesperson (within the meaning of the Code);

• A controlled foreign corporation;

• A foreign person 50% of more of whose gross income is effectively connected with a U.S.trade or businessfor a
specified three-year period; or

• A foreign partnership with certain connections to the United States

Unless such broker has in its records documentary evidence that you are not a United States person and certain other conditions
are met,or you otherwise establish an exemption. In addition, Backup Withholding may apply to any payment that the broker is
required to report if the broker hasactual knowledge that you are a United Statesperson.

You should consult your own tax advisor regarding the application of information reporting and Backup Withholding in your
particular situation, the availability of an exemption from Backup Withholding and the procedure for obtaining such an
exemption, if available.Backup Withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the Backup Withholding rules

I may beallowed as acredit against your U.S.Federal Income Tax liability and may entitle you to a refund, provided the requiredinformation is timely furnished to the IRS.

I The U.S.Federal Tax discussion set forth above is included for general information only and may not be applicable depending onthe Holder's particular situation. Holders should consult their tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences to them of the
beneficial ownership and disposition of the Secured Investment Certificates, including the tax consequencesunder State, Local,
Foreign, and other tax laws and the possible effects of changesin U.S.Federal and other Tax Laws.

I
(d) Description of Company Common Stock Sharess

i The Company is authorized by its Articles of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100,000,000 sharesof Common State, with apar value of $0.00per share.As of April 1",2015 - 100,000 Common Stock Shareswere issuedand outstanding.

I All outstanding sharesof Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of Common
Stock Shares are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of Shareholders of the Company. All
Shareholders are entitled to shareequally in dividends, if any,as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out
of funds legally available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock Shares are entitled to share ratably in all
assetsremaining after payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.
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I The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is a summary and is qualified in its entirety by theprovisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws, copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form

1-A.No Common Stock Sharesare being offered in the Offerine Circular.

(b) Background Information on the Preferred Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue anaggregate of 1,000,000 sharesof Preferred stock, with a
par value of $0.001 per share (the "Preferred Stock"). As of April ist, 2015 - NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and
outstanding. Upon the completion of this Offering, No sharesof Preferred Stock will be issued and outstanding.

(c) Other Debt Securities. None.

(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

Security Holders

As of April 1",2015, there were ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND shares of Common Stock outstanding, which were held of
record by ONE stockholder, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street" name through various
brokerage firms.

I Indemnification of Directors and Officers:
The Company is formed under the laws of California. California General Corporation Law provides that a company may
indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees,

o judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the company, a derivative action, if they acted in
good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the company, and, with
respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful. A similar

i standard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expensesincluding attorneys'fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can
be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification hasbeen found liable to the corporation. The statute provides
that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a company's certificate of formation, bylaws, agreement,
and a vote of shareholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

The Company's Certificate of formation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
California's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

California's General Corporation Law permits a company to provide in its certificate of formation that a director of the company
shall not be personally liable to the company or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director,
except for liability for:

• any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the company or its shareholders;

• acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;
• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or

w • any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The Company's Certificate of Formation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directors
will bepersonally liable to us or our shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.
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Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp
E (A Development Stage Company)

UN-AUDITED BALANCE SHEET

April 1st, 2015

MSSET$
Current Assets

• Cash $1,000

• Accounts Receivable $0.00

f • Inventory $0.00
• Prepaid Expenses $0.00
• Short-term Investments $0.00

Total Current Assets $0.00

Fixed (Long-Term)Assets

• Long-Term Investments $0.00
• Property & Equipment $0.00

(Less Accumulated Depreciation) $0.00
• Intangible Assets

Total Fixed Assets $0.00
Other Assets

• Deferred Income Tax $0.00
• Other $0.00

Total Fixed Assets $0.00

LIABILITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities $0.00
• Accounts Payable $0.00
• Short-term Loans $0.00

m • Income Taxes Payable $0.00

• Accrued Salaries & Wages $0.00
• Unearned Revenue $0.00

• Current Portion of Long-term Debt $0.00

Total Current Liabilities $0.00

Long-Term Liabilities

• Long-Term Debt $0.00

• Deferred Income Tax $0.00

• Other $0.00

Total Long-term Liabilities $0.00
Owner's Equity

• Owner's Investment $1,000

• Accounts Receivable $0.00

Total owner's Equity $1,000

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp
2 (A Development Stage Company)

UN-AUDITED STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

April 1st,2015 (Inception)

REVENUE AprB42N5
• Total Revenues $0.00

TOTAL REVENUES $0.00

• Accounting $0.00

• Legal $0.00
• Taxes, other $0.00
• Organization Costs $0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the period from

April 1",2015 (inception)

eending Shereholeg Tosal
g Founding Contribution $1,000 $1,000

All Costs $0.00 $0.00

Net Loss ($0.00) ($0.00)

] SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp
I (A Development Stage Company)

UN-AUDITED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the period from
April 1st,2015 (inception)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Aprit 1*,2015to
April 1*,2015

• Net Loss ($0.00)
• Other $0.00

CAsusLewsatOM INVESTiN4ACTMtM Aeril l gets to
AyrHIMi015

• All Investing Activities $0.00

CAŠnFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES April?",4015te
Apritt 2415

• All Financing Activities $0.00

E INCREAŠE IN CASH $ó.60

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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I Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp(A Development Stage Company)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I
NOTE 1.ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

I
Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp, (the "Company") was organized in April of 2015 in the State of

I California.Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation is a California Stock Corporation.

Upon its incorporation as a California Stock Corporation, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp issued

I 100% of its initial Issued and Outstanding Common Stock Shares(100,000 Shares) to Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation paid $0.01 per share, for 100,000 shares of
Common Stock of Altemative Securities Markets Group Bancorp.

I Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the Founder, Chief Executive Officer and Temporary Chief Financial Officer of Alternative
Securities Markets Group Bancorp. Mr. Muehler is also the controlling shareholder and Chief Executive Officer of
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation.

I
NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statesof America (U.S.GAAP).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

I By: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

By:
Name: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

I Title: Chief Executive Officer and Temporary Chief Financial Officer

I
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

I
By: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

I
I By:Name: Mr.Steven J.Muehler

Title: Founder, Chief Executive Officer & Controlling Shareholder

I
I
I
I
I
I
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I EXHIBITS:

I
EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION PAGES

A Articles of incorporation

Alternative Securities Market Bancorp

I B Operating AgreementAlternative Securities Market Bancorp
C Stock Sales Agreement

I Alternative Securities Market Bancorp toAlternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

D California Broker-Dealer Filing

Alternative Securities Market, LLC(Filed March 2015)

E investor Subscription Agreement & Suitability Questionnaire
Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

F Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
ADV 1 & 2 (Filed March 2015)

I G Legal Opinion Letter To Be FiledLater
H Request for Qualification Letter To Be Filed

Later

i
i
I
I
I
I
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I
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETSGROUP BANCORP

ARTICLESOF INCORPORATION

The Undersigned, in order to form a corporation for the purposes hereinafter stated, under and

pursuant to the provisions of the General Corporation Law of the State of California ("CGCL"),do herey
certify as follows:

ARTICLE 1

NAME

I The name of the Corporation (herein after called the "Corporation") is ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKETSGROUP BANCORP.

I
I ARTICLE 2REGISTEREDOFFICE

I The address of the Registered Office of the Corporation in the State of California is 4050 Glencoe
Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey,California 90292 and the name of the Registered Agent of the
Corporation in the State of California at such address is Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler.

I ARTICLE 3PURPOSE

The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be
organized under the CGCL.

ARTICLE 4

CAPITALSTOCK

The total number of shares of the initial class of capital stock which the corporation shall have the

authority to issue is 50,000,000 shares of ClassA Common Stock, each share with a par value of $0.001

per share. All shares of ClassA Common Stock shall be identical and shall entitle the holders thereof to

I the same rights and privileges. Except as provided by law or in this Article 4 (or in any certificate ofdesignations regarding any classof stock):

I a) Votinq Rights: The holders of ClassA Common Stock shall be entitled to vote the election of
Directors and on all other matters to be voted upon by the Stockholders of the Corporation. On

i
I



I all matters to be voted on by the holders of the ClassA Common Stock, the holders shall beentitled to one vote in person or by Proxy for each share thereof held of record.

b) Dividend Rights: The holders of ClassA Common Stock shall be entitled to receive such dividends

and other distributions in cash, stock or any Corporation or property of the Corporation as may

I be authorized and declared thereon by the Board of Directors from time-to-time out of assetsorfunds of the Corporation legally available therefore.

I Before Payment of any dividends or other distributions, there may be set aside out of any assets
of the Corporation available for dividends or other distributions such sum or sums as the Board

of Directors may from time-to-time, in its absolute discretion, think proper as a reserve fund for

contingencies, for equalizing dividends or other distributions, for repairing or maintaining any
property of the Corporation or for such other purpose as the Board of Directors shall determine

I to be in the best interest of the Corporation, and the Board of Directors may modify or abolishany such reserve in the manner in which it was created.

I c) Rights Upon Liquidation: Upon the voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding
up of the Corporation, the net assets of the Corporation available for distribution to the holders

of Class A Common Stock shall be distributed pro rata to such holders in proportion to the

number of shares of ClassA Common Stock held by each.For purposes of this paragraph, the

voluntary sale, conveyance, lease, exchange or transfer (for cash, shares of stock, securities or

I other consideration) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Corporation or a consolidationor merger of the Corporation with one or more other corporation (whether or not the

Corporation is the corporation surviving such consolidation or merger) shall not be deemed a

liquidation, dissolution or winding up, either voluntary or involuntary.

I Stockholders of the Corporation shall not have any preemptive rights to subscribe for, purchase orreceive any part of any new or additional issued stock of the Corporation, and no Stockholder will be
entitled to cumulate votes at any election of Directors.

ARTICLE 5

BYLAWS

I Except as otherwise provided in these Articles of incorporation, in furtherance and not in limitation ofthe powers conferred by statute, the Board of Directors is expressly authorized to make, repeal, alter,
amend and rescind any or all of the Bylaws of the Corporation.



ARTICLE 6

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Business and Quorum: The business of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the

direction of the Board of Directors. A majority of the whole Board of Directors shall constitute a

i quorum for the transaction of business. Any director may tender his or her resignation at anytime.

I 2. Number; Classesand Term: The number of Directors of the Corporation shall be established
exclusively by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall be divided into three classes,

with the term of office of the first classto expire at the first annual meeting of Stockholders, the

term of office of the second class to expire at the second annual meeting of stockholders, and

the term of office of the third class to expire at the third annual meeting of stockholders. At

each annual meeting of stockholders, directors elected to succeed those directors whose terms

expire shall be elected for a term of office to expire at the third succeeding annual meeting of

stockholders after their election and until their successorsare duly elected and qualified.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 2, each director shall serve until his or

her successor is duly elected and qualified or until hisearlier death, resignation or removal. No

decrease in the number of directors constituting the Board of Directors shall shorten the term of

any incumbent director. If the number of Directors is hereafter changed, any increase or

I decrease shall beappointed among the classesso as to maintain the number of Directors ineach classas nearly equal as possible.

3. Removal of Directors: Any director, or the entire Board of Directors, may be removed from office

at any time, only for cause, and only by the affirmative vote of the holders of at least sixty-six

i and two-thirds percent (66 2/3%) of the voting power of all the then outstanding shares ofcapital stock of the Corporation entitled to vote at an election of the Directors.

I 4. Vacancies: Newly created directorships resulting from any increase in the authorized number of
directors or any vacancies in the Board of Directors resulting from death, resignation,

retirement, disqualification, or other cause may be filled only by a majority vote of the directors

then in office, though less than a quorum, and shall not be filled by the Stockholders, with the

Director so elected to serve for the remainder of the term of the Director being replaced or, in

I the case of an additional Director, for the remainder of the term of the term of the class towhich the Director has been assigned. No decrease in the number of Directors constituting the

Board of Directors shall shorten the term of any incumbent Director.



I
I ARTICLE 7ELECTION OFDIRECTORS

The election of Directors need not be by written ballot unless the Bylaws of the Corporation shall so
provide.

ARTICLE 8

LIMITATION OF DIRECTORS LIABILITY; INDEMNIFICATION

1. Indemnification: No person who serves or served as a Director or Officer of the Corporation, or

at the request of the Corporation as Director of Officer, shall have any personal liability to the

Corporation (each, an "lndemnitee") or to its Stockholders for monetary damages for breach of

I fiduciary duty either as an Officer or Director of the Corporation, except liability (i) for anybreach of the Indemnitee's duty of loyalty to the Corporation or to its Stockholders, (ii) for acts

or omissions not taken or made in good faith or which involved intentional misconduct or

knowing violation of law, (iii) for any transaction from which the Indemnified derived an

improper personal benefit. Each Indemnitee shall be indemnified by the Corporation in

accordance with and to the fullest extent authorized by the CGCL.If the CGCLis hereafter

amended to authorize the further elimination or limitation of the liability of a Director or Officer,

then the liability of the indemnitee shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted

I by the CGCLas so amended. Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of thisArticle 8 by the Stockholders of the Corporation shall not adversely affect any right or protection

of an indemnitee existing at the time of such repeal or modification with respect to acts of
omissions occurring prior to such repeal or modification.

2. Advancement: In addition to the right of indemnification conferred in Section 1 of this Article 8,

an indemnitee shall also have the right to be paid by the Corporation the expenses (including

attorney's fees) incurred in defending any such proceeding in advance of its final disposition;

I provided, however, an advancement of expenses incurred by an Indemnitee in his or hercapacity as a Director or Officer (and not in any other capacity in which service was or is

rendered by such indemnitee, including, without limitation, service to an employee benefit plan)

shall be made only upon delivery to the Corporation of an undertaking, by or on behalf of such

indemnitee, to repay all amounts advanced if it shall ultimately be determined by final judicial

I decision from which there is no further right to appeal that such indemnitee is not entitled to beindemnififed for such expenses under this Section 2 or otherwise.

I
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I ARTICLE9CONTROL SHARE ACQUISITION

1. The Corporation shall not engaged in any business combination with any interested Stockholder

for a period of three years following the time that such Stockholder became an interested

stockholder, unless:

a. Prior to such time the Board of Directors of the Corporation approved either the

I business combination or the transaction which resulted in the Stockholder becoming aninterested Stockholder.

b. Upon consummation of the transaction which resulted in the Stockholder becoming an

interested Stockholder, the interested Stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting

I stock of the Corporation outstanding at the time the transaction commenced, excludingfor purposes of determining the voting stock outstanding (but not the outstanding

voting stock owned by the interested Stockholder) those shares owned (i) by persons

who are Directors and also Officers and (ii) Employee Stock Plans in which employee

participants do not have the right to determine confidentially whether shares held

subject to the plan will be in a tender or exchange; or

c. At or subsequent to such time the business combination is approved by the Board of

I Directors and authorized at an annual special meeting of Stockholders, and not bywritten consent, by the affirmative vote of at least 66 2/3% of the outstanding voting
stock which is not owned by the interested Stockholder.

2. Permitted Action: In the event of a tender or other offer for the Corporation's Shares that the

Board of Directors determines should be rejected, the Board of Directors may take all lawful

action to accomplish its purpose, including but not limited to advising Shareholders not to

accept the offer, acquiring the Corporation's Securities, creating a preferred stock rights

I agreement or any other anti-takeover defense permitted under the Articles of Incorporationand the CGCL, and obtaining a more favorable offer from another individual entity.

I
I ARTICLE 10FAIRPRICE

I 1. No "Business Combination" (as hereinafter defined) of the Corporation or any subsidiary of the
Corporation with an "Related Person" (as hereinafter defined) shall be permitted or authorized

by the Board of Directors of the Corporation, unless:

I
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I
I a. Such Business Combination shall have been approved by the affirmative vote of theStockholders of not less than the same percentage of the outstanding shares of "Voting

Stock" (as hereinafter defined) as is required for approval of amendments to these

Articles of Incorporation, notwithstanding that no vote may be required, or that a lesser
percentage may be specified, by law or otherwise; or

b. All of the following conditions are met:

I i. The cash or "Fair Market Value" (as hereinafter defined) as the date of the
consummation of the Business Combination (the "Combination Date") of the

property, securities or other consideration to be received per share by

Stockholders of a particular classor series of Capital Stock, as the case may be,

of the Corporation in the BusinessCombination is not lessthan the highest of:

a) The highest per share price (including brokerage commissions, transfer

taxes and soliciting dealers' fees) paid by or on behalf of the Related

i Person in acquiring beneficial ownership of any of its holdings of such
ciass or series of Capital Stock of the Corporation (a) within the two-

year period immediately prior to the Combination Date or (b) in the
transaction or series of transactions in which the Related Person

became a Related Person, whichever is higher; or

b) The Fair Market Value per share of the shares of Capital Stock being
acquired in the Business Combination as at (a) the Combination Date or

(b) the date on which the Related Person become a Related Person,
whichever is higher; or

c) in the case of Common Stock, the per share book value of the Common

Stock as reported at the end of the fiscal quarter immediately prior to

I the Combination Date, and in the case of Preferred Stock, if any, thehighest preferential amount per share to which the Holders of shares of

such classor series of Preferred Stock would be entitled in the event of

any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of

the affairs of the Corporation, regardless of whether the Business
Combination to be consummated constitutes such an event.

The provisions of this paragraph 1(b)(i) shall be required to be met with respect to

every class or series of outstanding capital stock of the Corporation, whether or not

the Related Person has previously acquired any shares of a particular classor series of

I Capital Stock. In all above instances, appropriate adjustments shall be made for
recapitalizations and for stock dividends, stock splits and like distributions; and

I
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I li. The consideration to be received by Holders of a particular class or series ofCapital Stock shall be in cash or in the same form as previously has been paid by

or on behalf of the Related Person in connection with its direct or indirect

acquisition of beneficial ownership of shares of such class or series of stock. If

the consideration so paid for any such share varies as to form, the form of

I consideration for such shares shall be either cash or the form used to acquirebeneficial ownership of the largest number of shares of such classor series of

capital stock previously acquired by the Related Person.

I
2. For purposes of the Article 10:

I a. The term "BusinessCombination" shall mean any (a) merger or consolidation of the

Corporation or a subsidiary of the Corporation with a Related Person or any other
corporation which is or after such merger or consolidation would be an "Affiliate" or

"Associate" (as herein defined) of a Related Person, (b) sale, lease, exchange,

I mortgage, pledge, transfer or other disposition (in one transaction or a series oftransactions) with any Related Person or any affiliate of any Related Person, of all or

any "Substantial Part" (as hereinafter defined) of the assetsof the Corporation or a

subsidiary of the Corporation to a Related Person or an Affiliate or Associate of any

Related Person, (c) adoption of any plan or proposal for the liquidation or

dissolution of the Corporation proposed by or on behalf of a Related Person or any

Affiliate or Associate of any Related Person, (d) sale, lease, exchange or other

disposition including without limitation a mortgage or other security device, of all or

I any Substantial Part of the assetsof a Related Personor an Affiliate or Associate ofany Related Person to the Corporation or a subsidiary of the Corporation, (e)

issuanceor pledge of securities of the Corporation of a subsidiary of the Corporation

to or with a Related Personor any Affiliate or Associate of any Related Person, (f)
reclassification of securities (including any reverse stock split) or recapitalization of

the Corporation or any other transaction that would have the effect, either directly

or indirectly, of increasing the proportionate share of any class of equity or

convertible securities of the Corporation or any subsidiary of the Corporation which

I is directly or indirectly beneficially owned by any Related Person or any Affiliate orAssociate of any Related Person, and (g) agreement, contract or other arrangement

providing for any of the transactions described in this definition of Business
Combination.

I b. The term "person" shall mean any individual, firm, corporation or other entity andshall include any group comprised of any person and any other person with whom

such person or any Affiliate or Associate of such person has any agreement,

I arrangement or understanding, directly or indirectly, for the purpose of acquiring,
holding,voting or disposing of Voting Stock of the Corporation.

I
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I c. The term "Related Person" shall mean any person (other than the Corporation, or

any Subsidiary and other than any profit-sharing, employee stock ownership or

other employee benefit plan of the Corporation or any Subsidiary or any trustee of

or fiduciary with respect to any such plan when acting in such capacity) who or
which:

i. Is the beneficial owner (as hereinafter defined) of ten percent (10%) or
more of the Voting Stock;

ii. Is an Affiliate or Associate of the Corporation and at any time within the

two-year period immediately prior to the date in question was the

beneficial owner of ten percent (10%)or more of the Voting Stock; or

iii. is at such time an assignee of or has otherwise succeeded to the beneficial

ownership of any shares of Voting Stock which were at any time within the

two-year period immediately prior to such time beneficially owned by any
Related Person, if such assignment or succession shall have occurred in the

course of a transaction or series of transactions not involving a public
offering within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933.

d. A person shall be a "Beneficial Owner" of any Voting Stock:

i. Which such person or any of its Affiliates or Associates beneficially owns,
directly or indirectly;

ii. Which such person or any of its Affiliates or Associates has, directly or

indirectly, (i) the right to acquire (whether such right is exercisable

immediately or only after the passageof time), pursuant to any agreement,

I arrangement or understanding or upon the exercise of conversion rights,
exchange rights, warrants or options, or otherwise, or (ii) the right to vote

pursuant to any agreement, arrangement or understanding; or

iii. Which are beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by any other person

I with which such person or any of its Affiliates or Associates has anyagreement, arrangement or understanding for the purpose of acquiring,
holding, voting or disposing of any shares of Voting Stock.

e. For the purposes of determining whether a person is a Related Person pursuant to

Subsection 2(c), the number of shares of Voting Stock deemed to be outstanding

shall include shares deemed owned through application of Subsection 2(d) but shall

not include any other shares of Voting Stock which may be issuable pursuant to any

I
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I agreement, arrangement or understanding, or upon exercise of conversion rights,warrants or options, or otherwise.

f. The terms "Affiliate" or "Associate" shall have the respective meanings ascribed to

such terms in Rule 126-2 of the General Rules and Regulations under the Securities

ExchangeAct of 1934, as in effect on January 15th, 2015.

g. The term "subsidiary" means any corporation of which a majority of any class of

I equity security is owned, directly or indirectly, by the Corporation; provided,however, that for the purposes of the definition of Related Person set forth in

Subsection 2(c), the term "Subsidiary" shall mean only a corporation of which a

majority of each class of equity security is owned, directly or indirectly, by the
Corporation.

h. The term "Continuing Director" means any member of the Board of Directors, while

such person is a member of the Board of Directors, who is not an Affiliate, Associate

I or a representative of the Related Person and was a member of the Board of
Directors prior to the time that the Related Person became a Related Person, and
any successor or a Continuing Director, while such successor is a member of the

Board of Directors, who is not an Affiliate, Associate or a representative of the

Related Person and is recommended or elected to succeed a Continuing Director by

I a majority of Continuing Directors.

i. The term "Substantial Part" shall mean more than twenty percent (20%) of the Fair

Market Value, as determined by a majority of the Continuing Directors, of the total

consolidated assets of the Corporation and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole as of

the end of its most recent fiscal year ended prior to the time the determination is
being made.

I J. For the purposes of paragraph 1(b)(i) of this Article 10, the term "otherconsideration to be received" shall include, without limitation, capital stock retained

by the Stockholders.

I
k. The term "Voting Stock" shall mean all of the outstanding shares of Common Stock

I and the outstanding shares of any Preferred Stock, if any, entitled to vote on eachmatter on which the Holders of record of Common Stock shall be entitled to vote,

and each reference to a proportion of shares of Voting Stock shall refer to such

proportion of the votes entitled to be cast by such shares voting as one class.

1. The term "Fair Market Value" means: (a) in the case of the stock being listed on a

Regulated Market, the highest closing sale price during the 30-day period

immediately preceding the date in questions of a share of such stock as reported to

I



W

I
I FINRA in trade reports, or if not listed on a Market or and Exchange,as determined

in good faith by a majority of the Continuing Directors; and (b) in the case of

property other than cash or stock, their fair value of such property on the date in

question as determined in good faith by a majority of the Continuing Directors.

I m. A Related Person shall be deemed to have acquired a share of the Voting Stock ofthe Corporation at the time when such Related Person became the beneficial owner

thereof. If a majority of the continuing Directors is not able to determine the price

I at which a Related Person has acquired a share of Voting Stock of the Corporation,
such price shall be deemed to be the Fair Market Value of the shares in question at

the time when the Related Person became the beneficial owner thereof. With

respect to shares owned by Affiliates, Associates or other persons whose ownership
is attributed to a Related Person under the foregoing definition of Related Person,

I the price deemed to be paid thereof by such Related Person shall be the price paidupon the acquisition thereof by such Affiliate, Associate or other person, or, if such

price is not determinable by a majority of the Continuing Directors, the Fair Market

Value of the shares in question at the time when the Affiliate, Associate or other

such person became the beneficial owner thereof.

3. The fact that any Business Combination complies with the provisions of Subsection 1(b) of

this Article 10 shall not be construed to impose any fiduciary duty, obligation or

I responsibility of the Board of Directors, or any member thereof, to approve such BusinessCombination or recommend its adoption or approval to the Stockholders of the

Corporation, nor shall such compliance limit, prohibit or otherwise restrict in any manner
the Board of Directors, or any member thereof, with respect to the evaluations of or actions

and responses taken with respect to such Business Combinations.

I ARTICLE 11PERIODOFEXISTENCE

The Corporation is to have perpetual existence

ARTICLE 12

MEETING AND RECORDS

Meetings of the Stockholders may be held within or without the State of California, as the Bylaws

provide. The books of the Corporation may be kept (subject to any provision contained in the CGCL)

I
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I
I outside of the State California at such places as may be designated from time-to-time by the Board ofDirectors in the Bylawsof the Corporation.

I
ARTICLE 13

NO STOCKHOLDER ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT

Action shall be taken by the Stockholders of the Corporation only at annual or special meetings of the

I Stockholders, and Stockholders may not act by written consent. Special meetings of the Stockholders,
for any purpose or purposes prescribed in the notice of the meeting, may be called by (1) the Board of
Directors pursuant to a resolution adopted by a majority of the total number of authorized Directors

(whether or not there exist any vacancies in previously authorized Directorships at the time any such
Corporate Resolutions is presented to the Board of Directors for adoption) or (2) the Chairman of the

i Board of Directors, and shall be held at such place, on such date, and at such time as they shall fix.Business transacted at special meetings shall be confined to the purpose or purposes stated in the
notice.

ARTICLE14

AMENDMENT

I The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any provision contained in theseArticles of Incorporation as allowable by the CGCL,and all rights conferred upon Stockholders herein are
granted subject to this reservation.

ARTICLE 15

NAME AND ADDRESSOF INCORPORATOR

I The name and mailing address of the incorporator is as follows: Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler, 4050Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey, California 90292.

I
I
I
I
I
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I IN WITNESS WHEREOF,Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp has caused these Articles ofincorporation to be signed by Mr. StevenJoseph Muehler, its Chief Executive Officer, as of the 1st day of

April, 2015.

I
I BY: Name: Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler

I Title: Chief Executive Officer

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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BYLAWS

I OF

I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS
GROUP BANCORP

ARTICLE I

SHAREHOLDERS

1. Annual Meeting

A meeting of the shareholdersshall be held annually for the election of directors and the transaction of other

business on suchdate in each year as may be determined by the Board of Directors, but in no event later than 365
days after the anniversary of the date of incorporation of the Corporation.

2.Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Shareholders may be called by the Board of Directors, Chairman of the Board or President,
and shall be called by the Board upon the written request of the holders of record of amajority of the outstanding

sharesof the Corporation entitled to vote at the meeting requestedto be called.Such request shall state the purpose
W or purposesof the proposed meeting. At such special meetings the only businesswhich may be transacted is that

relating to the purpose or purposesset forth in the notice thereof.

3.Place of Meetings

i Meetings of the Shareholders shall be held at such a place within our outside of the State of California asmay befixed by the Board of Directors. If no place is so fixed, such meetings shall be held at the principal office of the
Corporation.

4.Notice of Meetings

i Notice of each meeting of the shareholdersshall be given in writing and shall state the place, date and hour of themeeting and the purpose or purposesfor which the meeting is called. Notice of a special meeting shall indicate that
it is being issued by or at the direction of the person or personscalling or requesting the meeting.

If, at any meeting, action is proposed to be taken which, if taken, would entitle objecting shareholdersto receive
payment for their shares,the notice shall include a statement of that purpose and to that effect.

A copy of the notice of each meeting shall be given, personally or by first class mail, not less than ten nor more than
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I fifty daysbefore the date of the meeting, to each shareholder entitled to vote at such meeting. If mailed, such noticeshall be deemed to have beengiven when deposited in the United States Mail, with postage thereon prepaid, directed

to the shareholder at his / her / its addressas it appearson the record of the shareholder, or, if he / she/ it shall have

I filed with the Secretary of the Corporation a written request that notices to him / her / it be mailed to some otheraddress, then directed to him / her / it a such other address.

I When a meeting is adjourned to another time or place, it shall not be necessaryto give any notice of the adjournedmeeting if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are announced at the meeting at which the
adjournment is taken. At the adjourned meeting any may be transacted that might have been transacted on the

I original date of the meeting. However, if after the adjournment of the Board of Directors fixes a new record date forthe adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to eachshareholder of record on the new
record date entitled to notice under this Section 4.

5.Waiver of Notice

Notice of a meeting need not be given to any shareholder who submits a signed waiver of notice, in person or by
proxy, whether before or after the meeting. The attendance of any shareholder at a meeting, in person or by proxy,
without protesting to the conclusion of the meeting the lack of notice of such meeting, shall constitute a waiver of
notice by him / her / it.

6.Inspectors of Election

The Board of Directors, in advance of any shareholders' meeting, may appoint one or more inspectors to act at the

meeting or any adjournment thereof. If inspectorsare not so appointed, the person presiding at a shareholders'

meeting may, and on the request of any shareholder entitled to vote thereat shall, appoint two inspectors. In caseany

I person appointed fails to appearor act, the vacancy may be filled by appointment in advance of the meeting by the
Board or at the meeting by the person presiding thereat. Each inspector, before entering upon the discharge of their
duties, shall take and sign an oath faithfully to execute the duties of such inspector at such meeting with strict
impartiality and according to the best of their ability.

The inspectors shall determine the number of sharesoutstanding and the voting power of each, the shares

I represented at the meeting, the existence of a quorum, the validity and effect of proxies, and shall receive votes,ballots, or consents,hear and determine all challenges and questions arising in connection with the right to vote at

the meeting, count and tabulate all votes,ballots or consents, determine the result thereof, and do such acts as are

I proper to conduct the election or vote with fairness to all shareholders. On request of the person presiding at themeeting, or of any shareholder entitled to vote thereat, the inspectors shall make a report in writing of any challenge,
question or matter determined by them and shall execute a certificate of any fact found by them.Any report or
certificate made by them shall be prima facie evidence of the facts stated and of any vote certified by them.

7.List of Shareholders at Meeting

A list of the shareholders as of the record date,certified by the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary or by a transfer

agent, shall be produced at any meeting of the shareholdersupon the request thereat or prior thereto of any

I shareholder. If the right to vote at any meeting is challenged, the inspectors of election, or the person presidingthereat, shall require such list of the shareholders to be produced as evidence of the right of the persons challenged
to vote at such meeting, and all personswho appear from such list to be shareholdersentitled to vote thereat may

I vote at such meeting.
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8.Qualification of Voters

Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, every shareholder of record shall be entitled at every
meeting of the shareholdersto one vote for every sharestanding in its name on the record of the shareholders.

Treasury sharesas of the record date and shares held as of the record date by another domestic or foreign

I corporation of any kind, if a majority of the sharesentitled to vote in the election of directors of suchothercorporation is held as of the record date by the Corporation, shall not be sharesentitled to vote or to be counted in
determining the total number of outstanding shares.

Sharesheld by an administrator, executor, guardian, conservator, committee or other fiduciary, other than atrustee,
may be voted by such fiduciary, either in person or by proxy, without the transfer of such shares into the name of

I such fiduciary. Sharesheld by a trustee may be voted by him or her, either in person or by proxy, only after theshareshave been transferred into his or her name astrustee or into the name of his or her nominee.

I Sharesstanding in the name of another domestic or foreign corporation of any type or kind may be voted by suchofficer, agent or proxy as the bylaws or such corporation may provide, or, in the absenceof suchprovision, asthe
board of directors of such corporation may determine.

No shareholder shall sell his or her vote, or issue aproxy to vote, to any person for any sum of money or anything of
value except as permitted by law.

9.Quorum of Shareholders

The holders of a majority of the sharesof the Corporation issuedand outstanding and entitled to vote at any meeting
of the shareholders shall constitute a quorum at such meeting for the transaction of any business,provided that when
a specified items of business is required to be voted on by a class or series, voting as a class, the holders of a
majority of the sharesof such classor seriesshall constitute a quorum for the transaction of such specified item of
business.

When a quorum is once present to organize a meeting, it is not broken by the subsequent withdrawal of any
shareholders.

The shareholderswho are present in person or by proxy and who are entitled to vote may, by amajority of votes
cast, adjourn the meeting despite the absenceof a quorum.

10.Proxies

Every shareholder entitled to vote at a meeting of the shareholders, or to expressconsent to dissent without a
meeting, may authorize another person or persons to act for him or her by proxy.

Every proxy must be signed by the shareholder or their / its attorney. No proxy shall be valid after the expiration of
eleven months from the date thereof unless otherwise provided in the proxy. Every proxy shall be revocable at the
pleasure of the shareholder executing it, except as otherwise provided by law.

The authority of the holder of a proxy to act shall not be revoked by the incompetence or death of the shareholder

I who executed the proxy, unless before the authority is exercised written notice of an adjudication of suchincompetence or of such death is received by the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary.
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11.Vote or Consent of Shareholders

Directors, except as otherwise required by law, shall be elected by aplurality of the votes cast at ameeting of
shareholdersby the holders of sharesentitled to vote in the election.

Whenever any corporate action, other than the election of directors, is to be taken by vote of the shareholders, it

I shall, except as otherwise required by law, be authorized by a majority of the votes cast at ameeting of shareholdersby the holders of sharesentitled to vote thereon.

I Whenever shareholders are required or permitted to take any action by vote, such action may be taken without ameeting or written consent, setting forth the action so taken, signed by the holders of all outstanding sharesentitled
to vote thereon. Written consent thus given by the holders of all outstanding sharesentitled to vote shall have the
sameeffect as an unanimous vote of shareholders.

12.Fixing the Record Date

For the purpose of determining the shareholdersentitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholdersor any
adjournment thereof, or to express consent to or dissent from any proposal without a meeting, or for the purpose of

I determining shareholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend or the allotment of any rights, or for thepurpose of any other action, the Board of Directors may fix, in advance, a date asthe record date for any such
determination of shareholders. Such date shall not be less than ten nor more than fifty days before the date of such
meeting, nor more than fifty days prior to any other action.

When a determination of shareholdersof record entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholdershas
been made as provided in this Section, suchdetermination shall apply to any adjournment thereof, unless the Board
of Directors fixes a new record date for the adjourned meeting.

ARTICLE II

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.Power of Board and Qualification of Directors

I The businessof the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors. Each director shall be at leasteighteenyears of age.

2.Number of Directors

The number of directors constituting the entire Board of Directors shall be the number, not less than FIVE nor more

I than NINE, fixed from time to time by a majority of the total number of directors which the Corporation wouldhave, prior to any increaseor decrease,if there were not vacancies, provided, however, that no decreaseshall
shortenthe term of an incumbent director, and provided further that if all of the sharesof the Corporation are owned

I beneficially and of record by less than three shareholders, the number of directors may be less than three but not lessthan the number of shareholders. Until otherwise fixed by the directors, the number of directors constituting the
entire board shall be FIVE.

I
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3.Election and Term of Directors

At each annual meeting of shareholders, directors shall be elected to hold office until the next annual meeting and

I until their successorshave been elected and qualified or until their death, resignation or removal in the mannerhereinafter provided.

4.Quorum and Term of Directors

A majority of the entire Board of Directors shall constitute aquorum for the transaction of business,and, except

I where otherwise provided herein, the vote of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at the time of such vote,if a quorum is then present, shall be the act of the Board.

I Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors or any committee thereof may be takenwithout a meeting if all members of the Board or the committee consent in writing to the adoption of a resolution
authorizing the action.The resolution andthe written consent thereto by the members of the Board or committee

shall be filed with the minutes of the proceeding of the Board or committee.

5.Meetings of the Board

An annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held in each year directly after the annual meeting of
shareholders. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at suchtimes as may be fixed by the Board.Special
meetings of the Board may be held at any time upon the call of the President or any two directors.

Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such places as may be fixed by the Board for annual and regular
meetings and in the notice of meeting for special meetings. If no place is so fixed, meetings of the Board shall be

I held at the principal office of the Corporation. Any oneor more members of the Board of Directors may participate
in meetings by meansof a conference telephone or similar communications equipment.

I No notice need be given of annual or regular meetings of the Board of Directors. Notice of ach special meeting of
the Board shall be given to each director either by mail not later than noon, California Time, on the third day prior to

the meeting or b telegram, written messageor orally not later than noon, California Time, on the day prior to the

I meeting. Notices are deemedto have been properly given if given: by mail, when deposited in the United StatesMail; by telegram at the time of filing; or by messengerat the time of delivery. Notices by mail, telegram or
messengershall be sent to each director at the addressdesignatedby him or her for that purpose, or, if none has been
so designated, at his or her last known residence or business address.

Notice of a meeting of the Board of Directors neednot be given to any director who submits a signed waiver of

I notice whether before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting without protesting, prior thereto or at itscommencement, the lack of notice to any director.

A notice, or waiver of notice, neednot specify the purpose of any meeting of the Board of Directors.

A majority of the directors, whether or not aquorum is present, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place.

I Notice of any adjournment of a meeting to another time or place shall be given, in the manner described above, tothe directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment and,unlesssuch time and place areannounced at
the meeting, to the other directors.

I
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6.Resignations

Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors or to the

i President or to the Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein; andunless otherwise specified therein the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

7.Removal of Directors

Any one or more of the directors may be removed for causeby action of the Board of Directors. Any or all of the

directors may beremoved with or without causeby vote of the shareholders.

8.Newly Created Directorships and Vacancies

Newly created directorships resulting from an increasein the number of directors and vacancies occurring in the

Board of Directors for any reason except the removal of directors by shareholdersmay be filled by vote of a

i majority of the directors then in office, although lessthan a quorum exists. Vacancies occurring as a result of theremoval of directors by shareholders shall be filled by the shareholder. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall be
elected to hold for the unexpired term of his predecessor.

9.Executive and Other Committees of Directors

The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the entire Board, may designate from among itsI members an executive committee and other committees each consisting of three or more directors and each of
which, to the extent provided in the resolution, shall have all the authority of the Board, except that no such
committee shall have authority asto the following matters: (a) the submission to shareholdersof any action that

I needs shareholders' approval; (b) the filling of vacancies in the Board or in a committee; (c) the fixing of
compensation of the directors for serving on the Board or on any committee; (d) the amendment or repeal of the

bylaws, or the adoption of new bylaws; (e) the amendment or repeal of any resolution of the Board which, by its
term, shall not be so amendable or repealable; or (f) the removal or indemnification of directors.

The Board of Directors may designateone or more directors as alternate members of any such committee, who may
replace any absent member or members at any meeting of such committee.

Unless a greater proportion is required by the resolution designating a committee, a majority of the entire authorized

I number of members of such committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business,and the vote of amajority of the members present at a meeting at the time of such vote, if a quorum is then present, shall be the act of
suchcommittee.

Each such committee shall serveat the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

10.Compensation of Directors

The Board of Directors shall have authority to fix the compensation of Directors for services in any capacity.

11.Interest of Directors in a Transaction

i Unless shown to be unfair and unreasonableas to the Corporation, no contract or other transaction between theCorporation and one or more of its directors, or between the Corporation and any other corporation, firm,
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I association or other entity in which one or more of the directors are directors or officers, or are financially interested,shall be either void or voidable, irrespective of whether such interested director or directors are present at ameeting

of the Board of Directors, or of a committee thereof, which authorizes suchcontract or transaction and irrespective

I of whether his / her / their votes are counted for suchpurpose. In the absenceof fraud any such contract andtransaction conclusively may be authorized or approved as fair and reasonable by: (a) the Board of Directors or a

duly empowered committee thereof, by a vote sufficient for suchpurpose without counting the vote or votes of such

I interested director or directors (although such interested director or directors may be counted in determining thepresenceof a quorum at the meeting which authorizes such contract or transaction), if the fact of such common
directorship, officership or financial interest is disclosed or known to the Board or Committee, as the casemay be;

I or (b) the shareholders entitled to vote for the election of directors, if suchcommon directorship, officership orfinancial interest is disclosed or known to the shareholders.

ARTICLE III

OFFICERS

1.Election of Officer

The Board of Directors, as soon as may be practicable after the annual election of directors, shall elect a President, a

Secretary, and a Treasurer, and from time to time may elect or appoint such other officers asit may determine. Any
two or more offices may be held by the sameperson, except that the sameperson may not hold the offices of

President and Secretary unless the person is the sole shareholder of the Corporation andholding of said offices of
President and Secretary by such person is permitted under applicable law. The Board of Directors may also elect one
or more Vice Presidents,Assistant Secretariesand Assistant Treasurers.

2.Other Officers

I The Board of Directors may appoint such other officers and agentsas it shall deem necessarywho shall hold theiroffices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as shall be determined from time to

time by the Board.

3.Compensation

The salaries of all officers and agents of the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors

4.Term of Office and Removal

Each officer shall hold office for the term for which he is elected or appointed; and until his or her successorhas
been electedor appointed and qualified.Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors

I electing or appointing an officer, his or her term of office shall extent to and expire at the meeting of the Boardfollowing the next annual meeting of shareholders.Any officer may be removed by the Board with or without cause,

at any time. Removal of an officer without causeshall be without prejudice to his or her contract rights, if any, and
the election or appointment of an officer shall not of itself create contract rights.

5.President

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation, shall have general and active management of
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I the business of the Corporation and shall seethat all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried intoeffect. The President shall also preside at all meetings of the shareholdersand the Board of Directors.

I The President shall execute bonds, mortgages and other contracts requiring a seal,under the Sealof the Corporation,except when required or permitted by law to be otherwise signed and executed and except where the signing and
execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors to someother officer or agent of the

Corporation.

6.Vice Presidents

The Vice Presidents, in the order designatedby the Board of Directors, or in the absenceof any designation, then in
the order of their election, during the absenceor disability of or refusal to act by the President, shall perform the

I duties and exercise the powers of the President and shall perform such other duties as the Board of Directors shallprescribe.

7.Secretary and Assistant Secretaries

The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and all meetings of the shareholdersand record all
the proceedings of the meetings of the Corporation and of the Board of Directors in a book to be kept for that

purpose, and shall perform like duties for the standing committees when required. The Secretary shall give or cause
to be given, notice of all meetings of the shareholders and special meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall
perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or President, under whose supervision the

Secretary shall be.The Secretary shall have custody of the Corporate Seal of the Corporation and the Secretary,or
an Assistant Secretary, shall have authority to affix the sameto any instrument requiring it and when so affixed, it
may be attested by the Secretary's signature or by the signature of such Assistant Secretary. The Board of Directors

may give authority to any other officer to affix the seal of the Corporation and to attest the affixing by his or her
signature.

I The Assistant Secretary,or if there be more than one,the Assistant Secretaries in the order designated by the Boardof Directors, or in the absenceof suchdesignation then in the order of their election, in the absenceof the Secretary
or in the event of the Secretary's inability or refusal to act, shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the

i Secretary and shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors may from timeto time prescribe.

8.Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer

The Treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate funds and securities; shall keep full and accurate accounts of

I receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Corporation; and shall deposit all moneys and other valuableeffects in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of
Directors.

The Treasurer shall disburse the funds asmay be ordered by the Board of Directors, taking proper vouchers for such
disbursement, and shall render to the President and the Board of Directors, at its regular meetings, or when the

i Board of Directors so requires, an account of all his or her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition ofthe Corporation.

I If required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall give the Corporation a bond in suchsum and with suchsurety or suretiesas shall be satisfactory to the Board of Directors for the faithful performance of the duties of the
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office of the Treasurer, and for the restoration to the Corporation, in the caseof the Treasurer's death, resignation,
retirement or removal from office, of all books, papers, vouchers, money and other property of whatever kind in the
possessionor under the control of the Treasurer belonging to the Corporation.

The Assistant Treasurer, or if there shall be more than one, the Assistant Treasurers in the order designatedby the

Board of Directors, or in the absenceof such designation, then in the order of their election, in the absenceof the

i Treasurer or in the event of the Treasurer's inability or refusal to act, shall perform the duties and exercise thepowers of the Treasurer and shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors

may from time to time prescribe.

9.Books and Records

The Corporation shall keep: (a) correct and complete books and records of account; (b) minutes of the proceeding of
the shareholders, Board of Directors and any committees of directors; and a current list of the directors and officers
and their residence addresses.The Corporation shall also keep at its office in the State of California or at the office

I of its transfer agent or registrar in the State of California, if any,a record containing the namesand addressesof allshareholders, the number and class of sharesheld by each and the dates when they respectively becamethe owners
of record thereof.

The Board of Directors may determine whether and to what extent and at what times and places and under what

conditions and regulations any accounts, books, records or other documents of the Corporation shall be open to

inspection, andno creditor, security holder or other person shall have any right to inspect any accounts, books,
records or other documents of the Corporation except as conferred by statute or as so authorized by the Board.

10.Checks, Notes,etc.

All checks and drafts on,and withdrawals from the Corporation's accounts with banks or other financial institutions,

and all bills of exchange, notes andother instruments for the payment of money, drawn, made, endorsed,or accepted
by the Corporation, shall be signed on its behalf by the person or persons thereunto authorized by, or pursuant to

resolution of, the Board of Directors.

I ARTICLE IV

CERTIFICATES AND TRANSFERS OF SHARES

1.Forms of Share Certificates

The shareof the Corporation shall be represented by certificates, in such forms asthe Board of Directors may
prescribe, signed by the President or a Vice President and the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer or
anAssistant Treasurer. The Sharesmay be sealed with the Seal of the Corporation or a facsimile thereof. The

g signatures of the officer upon a certificate may be facsimiles if the certificate is countersigned by a transfer agent or

registrar other than the Corporation or its employee. In the caseany officer who has signed or whose facsimile

I signature has beenplaced upon a certificate shall have ceasedto be suchofficer before such certificate is issued, itmay be issuedby the Corporation with the sameeffect as if he were such officer at the date of issue.

I Each certificate representing sharesissuedby the Corporation shall set forth upon the face or back of the certificate,or shall state that the Corporation will furnish to any shareholder upon request and without charge, a full statement
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of the designation, relative rights, preferences and limitations of sharesof each class of shares,if more than one,
authorized to be issuedand the designation, relative rights, preferences and limitations of each seriesof any class of
preferred sharesauthorized to be issuedso far as the samehave been fixed, and the authority of the Board of
Directors to designateand fix the relative rights, preferences and limitations of other series.

Each certificate representing sharesshall state upon the face thereof: (a) that the Corporation is formed under the

laws of the State of California; (b) the name of the person or persons to whom issued; and the number and class of
shares,and the designation of the series, if any, which suchcertificate represents.

2.Transfers of Shares

Sharesof the Corporation shall be transferable on the record of shareholdersupon presentment to the Corporation of

I a transfer agent or acertificate or certificates representing the sharesrequestedto be transferred, with properendorsement on the certificate or on a separateaccompanying document, together with such evidence of the

payment of transfer taxes and compliance with other provisions of law as the Corporation or its transfer agent may
require.

3.Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Share Certificates

No certificate for sharesof the Corporation shall be issued in place of any certificate alleged to have been lost,

destroyed or wrongfully taken, except, if and to the extent required by the Board of Directors upon: (a) production of
evidence of loss, destruction or wrongful taking; (b) delivery of a bond indemnifying the Corporation and its agents

against any claim that may be madeagainst it or them on account of the alleged loss,destruction or wrongful taking
of the replaced certificate or the issuance of the new certificate; (c) payment of the expensesof the Corporation and
its agents incurred in connection with the issuance of the new certificate; and (d) compliance with other such
reasonable requirements as may be imposed.

ARTICLE V

OTHER MATTERS

1.Corporate Seal

The Board of Directors may adopt a Corporate Seal, alter such Sealat pleasure, andauthorize it to be used by
causing it or a facsimile to be affixed or impressed or reproduced in any other manner.

2.Fiscal Year

I The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the twelve months ending December 31",or suchother period as may befixed by the Board of Directors.

3.Amendments

Bylaws of the Corporation may be adopted, amended or repealed by vote of the holders of the sharesat the time

I entitled to vote in the election of any directors. Bylaws may also be adopted, amendedor repealedby the Board ofDirectors, but any bylaws adopted by the Board may be amended or repealed by the shareholdersentitled to vote
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thereon as herein provided.

If any bylaw regulating an impending election of directors is adopted, amended or repealedby the Board of

I Directors, there shall be set forth in the notice of the next meeting of shareholdersfor the election of directors thebylaw so adopted, amended or repealed, together with a concise statement of the changesmade.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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SHORT FORM

TRANSFER OF STOCK OF AGREEMENT

I
Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp ("Company & Shareholder")

I hereby assigns, sells, and transfers to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation("Buyer") 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand) Common Stock Shares, which is 100% of the total
issued and outstanding Common Stock Shares of Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Bancorp owned by Shareholder. The purchase price shall be as indicated below, and shall bepaid by Buyer within 1 business day of Buyer having received an executed copy of this
Agreement with the Common Stock Shares certificate representing the One Hundred Thousand

I Common Stock Shares duly endorsed to Buyer. The Shareholder represents that he, she or itowns the Stock free and clear of all liens, security interests, claims, or other encumbrances and
that Buyer will obtain good, valid and marketable title to the Common Stock Shares.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties pertaining to

I its subject matter and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, representations,
warranties, understandings, negotiations, and discussions, whether oral or written with respect to

its subject matter. This Agreement may only be amended in writing, signed by both parties.
This Agreement shall be construed as to its fair language and not strictly for or against any party.

Date: April __, 2015 BUYER
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp

Signed:
Name & Title:

Number of Common Stock Shares

Being Sold: 100,000Common Stock Shares, which is 100% of all issued Common Stock
Purchase Price: $0.01 per Common Stock Share

Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

Signature

Name & Title
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FORM BD UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 1

(ExecutionPage) s.01/22/2015 SECFileNo: 8. FkmCRDNo.:

WARNING: Failureto keepthis form currentand to file accumte supplementaryinformationona timely basis,or thefailureto keepaccuratebooks

I and records or otherwise tocomply with the provisionsof lawapplying in the conductof businoseas abroker-dealerwould violate the
Federalsecurities lawsandthelawaof thejurisdictionsandmayresultindisciplinary,administrative,injunctive or criminai action.

tNTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY OONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS.

APPLICATION O AMENDMENT

1. Exact name,principal business address,mailing address,if dillerent, andtelephone numberof applicant

A. Full name of applicant (if soleproprietor,state last, first and middle name):

I Alternative Securities Market,LLCB. IRS Empi. ident No.:
47-2395422

C. (1) Nameunder which broker-dealerbusinessprimarily is conducted, if differentfrom item 1A.

(2) Ust onSchedule D,Page1,Section i anyother nameby whichthe firm conducts business and where it is used.

I D. If this filing makes a name changeon behalf of the applicant, enter the new nameand specifywhether the name change is of the[] applicant name (1A) or[] business name (1C):
Please check above.

I E. Firmmain address: (Do not useaP.O.Box)
4050 Glencoe Avenue, #210 Marina Del Rey Califomia 90292

(Number and Sheet) (CRy) (StaletCountry) (ZipwPostal Code)

Branch offices orother business locations must be reported on Schedule E.
F. Mailing address, if different:

I G. Business TelephoneNumber:
213 407-4386

(Area Code) (TelephoneNumber)

H. Contact Employee:
Mr.Steven Joseph Muehter 213 407-4386
(Name and Titte) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)

EXECUTION:

ForthepurposesofcomplyingwthlhelawsoftheStale(s)deelpaledinGem2:elelingleeilhertheofferorsaleofsecudliesorcommodilles,ilaundersignedand4#canthembycerHiythat1he4#cant
isincompiiancewithappHcableslatesinty bondingrequbementsandinwocabiyappointtheadministralorofeachofthoseStale(s)ersucholherpersondesignaledbyaw,andlbesuccessorsbisuchonice,
anomeyforlheappicantinsaidStale(s),uponwhommaybeservedanynesce,process,orpleadinginmy aclionorgnosedhgagainsttheapplicantsteingoutoforin comecionwilh theolierorsaleof

I secutillesorcommodities,oroutollhaviniaionordegedvicialonoflhetawsofthoseSlaie(s),and1he4#cartherebysensenisthstanysuchactionorpoceedngagainst#e4#castmaybecommenced
inanycourtof competentjudsdictionandproperwnuewilhinsaidSlale(s)byserviceofprocessuponsaidappoinleswilhthesameeHectasifa#cantwerearesidentinsaidSlale(s)andhadlawfulybeen
servedwiniprocessin sahistale(s).

Theapplicantconsenisthatserviceofanycivilaclionbrougitbyernaliceofanypoceedinghelnie1heSecuriiesandExchaRgeCommissi0norany5e19egdiery&ganilatinokic0mecåenwilhlheappiCaßt's

I broker-dealeractivNies,orofanyappiiceGenforaproleclesdecreafiledbytheSecuriteshuestarPtolecdonOniporadon,maybegivenbyregisteredorcareliedmalorcor@medimisgraminthe4#cast's
contactemployeeatthemainaddress,ormaingaddressif dNerent,giveninllems1EandIF.

Theundersigned,beinglirstduiysuom,deposesandsaysAmthafshehasexeculedihisformonbeharof,andwiththeaulhodlyof,sakl4ph:antTheundersignedand4#cantrepresst1hmthehgorma#on
andslatemenisconlainedherein,includingedèilsanachedherelo,andolheriniormalonfiledhelemih,dofwischaremadesparthereof,arecomt,1tuaandcompiele.1heundæsignedandagdicartfudher
representthatto theaxlertanyinformaionpreviouslysubneledisnotamendedeuchkiormaioniscurrenllyaccuraleandcompiele.

Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Nameof Applicant

By:
Signature Print i ame and Tine

Subscribed and swom before me this day of , by - 0 ,, 6.4/r Vf

I Year Notary Public
My Commision expires , County of State of - -t<,.s &ck A

nuep.e.numraiseys beconggeledin Ad e adginal,manradagneftnand nobras50m

i Toasiend, cfreleliens beingamended.Anir notary stampor seal whereappNoable.DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

I



CAUFORNIA JURAT WITH APPIANT STATEMENT GOVERNMENT CODE §8202

I A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifiesonly the identity of the individualwho signed thedocumentto whichthis certificateis attached,and not the truthfulness,accuracy,or validityof that document.

See Attached Docurnent (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)

See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signer[s], not Notary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No.2 (if any)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifiesonly the identity of the individualwho signed the
documentto which this certificateis attached,and not the truthfulness,accuracy,orvalidity of that document.

State of Califomia Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me

I County of 44 i (£/

on this 2 L day of Â^w , 20 13 ,

by Date Month Year

.................... (and (2) ),

61 CHUCKJtRDMURAYAMA Name(s) of Signer(s)

commission # 1990849

NotarsyAnuNicÁ-CCali is proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

. . . . . .MyComm.ExpiresOct 9, 2016 to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Signature

Place Not Seai Above S u o Notary Public
OPTIONAL

Though this section is optionai, compieting this information can deter aiteration of the document or
frauduient reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document (14:0, hjyleTA .,F.3,br Da Document Date: i-u--M5

I Number of Pages: I Signer(s) Other Than Named Above -------------.-.

©2014 National Notary Association• www.NationalNotary.org• 1-800-US NOTARY(1-800-876-6827) item it5910

I
I
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FORM BD m:-..........,..t,u.c OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 2 Dain: 01/22/15 rirm CRDNo.:

I
2. Indicate by checking the appropriale box(es) each govemmental authority, organizallon, or jurisdiction in which the applicant is

I registered or registering as a brokerar.Ifapplicantisregisteredor registeringwiththeSEC,check hereandansweritems2Athrough2Dbelow. O
YESNO

I so
A. Is applicant registeredor registeringas a broker-dealerunder Section 15(b)or Section 15Bof the

Securities ExchangeAct of 1934?..................................................................................................................................
B. Isapplicant registeredor registeringasa broker-dealerunderSection15(b)oftheSecurniesExchange

I Act of 1934and also actingor intending to actas a govemmentsecuritiesbroker or dealer?..................................C. laapplicantregisteredor registeringgolelyasa govemmentsecuritiesbrokeror dealerunder Section
15C of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934?................................................................................................................O El

I R
me Do not answer "yes"to lien 20 if app#cantanswered "yes"to llem 2A or lien 28.

D. Is applicant ceasing its activities as a govemment securities broker or dealer? .........................................................El

I à If applicant answers "yes"to Items 2Aand2D,applicant expresslyconsentsto the withdrawalof its registra#on"e'asagayemmentsecuridesbroirerordealerunderSec#on15Gof theSecwffes ExchangeActof 1934.See"Instrucdons."

AMEX BSE GBOE CHX NSX FINRA NQX NYSE PHLX ARCA ISE OTHER(specify)

{¯¯] n.e.ma [¯¯] H..as [¯] metaa.n [¯] NonhCandra [ ] Texas

-] n.ska [¯] ideo ( ) MW.mot. (") Noret D.kola ] Ubn

I ) moona [¯ ] sanoi. [¯] u..i..ippi [¯] omo (-) vannont• ] Mk.n.as ( ) Indi.na ( Mi..oud (~) OM.hom. ] Vagin ld.nd.

I (-) cona.escut [-) x.anay [ ] N.W.da ] PuedoRim (")W..tYuginia[] o.i.wm. [- ] to.id... [-) N.mH.mpdá. } Mod.l.i.nd (~) WI.con.in
E-] alaiset orcaiu-min [--] Meine E¯] New.l.m.y ] SouniCamina [¯] Wyoming

I E¯] Rodda Merg.nd Newm SoumD.Mu[] o.orgia [¯] u....en...n.[¯¯] N.mYork [] Tenn....e
3. A. Indicate legalstatusof applicant.

[-) Corporation E-) Sole Proprietorship [] Other (specify)
[¯] Partnership E-] UmitedLiability Company

I 8. Month applicant'sfiscalyear ends:12mC. Ifotherthan asoleproprietor, indicatedateand place icantobtained its legalstatus(i.e.,stateor countrywhere incorporated,
where partnershipagreementwasfiled, or where scantentity wasformed):

I State/Countryof formagon:- Dateof formation: 'm4
(MM/DDIYYYY)

ScheduleAand,if applicable,Schedule B must be completed aspart of all iniUalapplicadons.Amendmentsto these schedules
must be provided onSchedule C.

4. If applicant is a soleproprietor,state fuHresidenceaddress and Social Security Number.

SocialSecurity Number:

(Number andSire.Q (city) (sial.jcourey) (2ipM/Posisi code)

5. le applicant at the time of this filing succeeding to the businessof a currendyregisteredbroker-dealer? YES NO

1 Do not report previoussuccessionsalreadyreported onFonn80.....................................................................................O E3If "Yes,"contactCRDprior to stámitfirig fann;completeappropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page1,Sec#onBl.

6. Does applicanthold or maintainanyfunds or securitiesorprovide clearing servicesfor any other broker or dealer?... O E]

I 7. Does applicantrefer or introduce customersto any other broker or dealer? ..................................................................ElIf "Yes,"completeappropriais items onScheduleD,Page1,SecUonIV.

I
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FOR M BD WNanw.memaneseensissu.ma.u.c OFFICIAL USE

PAGE3 omie:oir22/15 r-irmoRDNo.:

I
6. Doesappucanrnaveanyarrangemenwimanyomerperson,flim, or organn:asonunderwnton: YES NO

I A. any books or recordsof applicant are kept or mairdainedby such other person, firm or organization? ..................
B. accounts,funds,orsecuridesof theappficartareheldormaintainedbysuchotherperson,tirm,ororganization? O
C. accounts,funds, orsecuritiesof customers of the applicantare held or maintainedby such otherperson,firm orI organization?.................................................................................................................................................................O

Forpurposesof 88 and8C,do notincludeabankorsatisfactorycontroflocafonasdefinedinparagaph(c)of
Rule 15c3-3 under the SecurifiesExchangeAct of 1934(17 CFR240.15c3-3).

I if Yes" to anypartof item8,completeappropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page1,SectionIV.
9. Doesany person not named in item 1or SchedulesA,B,or C,directiy or indirectly:

A. control the managementor policiesof the applicant through agreementor otherwise?............................................
B. wholly orpartially financethe business of appiicant?...................................................................................................O
Do not answer Tes" to 98 r7theperson finances die business of the applicant through: 1)a public offering of securides
madepursuantto theSecuritiesAct of 1933;2) creditextendedin theordinarycourseofbusinessby suppliers,banks,

I and others; or 3) a sausfactorysubordinadonagreement,asdelined in Rule 15c3-1under the SecuridesExchangeActof 1934 (17 CFR240.15c3-1).

If Tes" to anypart of Item 9, complete appropriateitems onSchedule D,Page 1,SecdonIV.

I 10. A. DirecHyor indirectly, does applicant control,is applicantcontrolled by, or is app#cantunder commoncontrol with,any partnership, corporation.or other orgardzationthat is engaged in the securitiesor investmentadvisory
business?.........................................................................................................................................................................O O

I if "Yes"to llem 10A,compleeappropriatesternsonScheduleD,Page2,Sec#onV.B. Directlyor indirectly, is applicant controlled by any bank holding company, national bank,state memberbank of
the FederalReserveSystem,slate non-memberbank,savingsbank orassociation,credit union,orforeign bank? .. O O

I If"Yes" to lien 108,complete appropriate itemsonSchedule D,Page 3, SectionVI.11. Use the appropriate DRPfor providing details to "yes"answers to the questions in item 11.Referto the Explanationof
Terms section of Form BDinstructions for explanationsof italicizedterms.

I A. In the past ten yearshas the applicant or a controlalliliate:
(1) beenconvicted of or pied guilty or notocontendere ("nocontest") in a domesuc,foreign ormlRtarycourt

to anyfelony?....................................................................................................................................................O O

I (2) been charged with anyfelony? ...............................................................................................................................O OB. In the past ten yearshas the applicant or acontrolaill#aae:

(1) beenconvictedof orpiedguity or noiocontendere ("nocontest") in a domestic, foreign ormilitary court toI e a misdemeanorinvolving: investmentsor an investment-relatedbusiness,or any fraud, faise statementsoromissions,wrongfuilaking of property,bribery,perjury,forgery,counterfelting,extortion,or a conspiracy
to commit any of these ofenses? .............................................................-.........................................................O O

I (2) been charged with a misderneanorspecified in 118(1)?.......................................................................................O OC. Has the U.S.Securitiesand Exchange Commission or the Commodity FuturesTrading Commission ever:

(1) found theapplicantor a controlaf##ateto have madea faise statementor omission?.......................................O O

(2) found the applicant or acontrolafHliate to have beeninvolvedin aviolation of its regulationsorstatutes?...... O
(3) found theapplicant or a consolaffßate to have beena causeof an inverknentwelatedbusinesshavingits

I authorizationto do business denied,suspended,revoked,or restricted?...........................................................O E(4) entered anorder againstthe applicantor a controlat#liate in connection with investrnent-relatedactMty? ...... O O
5 (5) imposedacivi|moneypenaltyontheapplicantoracontrolafUliate,or orderedthe applicantora control

I af#llateto ceaseand desist from any activity? ......................................................................................................O E

I
I
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FORM BD OFFICIALUSE

PAGE 4 mye was

I
D. Hasanyotherfederalregulatoryagency,anystateregulatoryagency, or foreign financial regulatoryaudrority YES NO

I (1) ever found the applicantor aconuolafilliate to have made afalse statementor omission or beendishonest,unfair, or unethical's......................................................................................................................_....................O O

I (2) ever found the applicantor a conkol atWilateto have beeninvolvedin aviolation of investrnent-related
regulationsor statutes?...........................................................................................................................................O O

(3) everfound the app#cantor a controiaf#liate to havebeen a cause of an invesenent-relatedbusinesshaving

I itsauthorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked,or restricted?......................................................D(4) in the past ten years,entered anorder against the applicant or acontrol affiliate in connection with an
investrnent-relatedactivity? .....................................................................................................................................O O

I (5) ever denied, suspended, or revokedthe applicant'sora controlaf#liate's registrationor license orotherwise,by order, preventedit from associatingwitn an investrnent-relatedbusinessor restricteditsactivities?..........O O
E. Hasany self-regulatoryorganizationor commoditiesexchangeever:

(1) found the applicant or a conkol afUliateto have madea faisestatementoromission?.......................................O O
(2) found the appcant oracontrol af#iiateto havebeeninvolvedina violationof its rules(otherthan a violation

designatedas a "minorrule violation"under a plan approved by the U.S.Securities and Exchange

I Commission)? .........................................................................................................................................................O O
(S) found the appfcant or a controlallißateto have beenthe causeof an invesfrnent-related business having its

authorizationto do businessdenied, suspended,revoked, or restricted?...........................................................O O
(4) disciplinedthe appHcantoraconkol afHliateby expeliingorsuspendingit frommembership,barringor

suspendingits associationwith other members,or otherwise restricting its activities?......................................O O
F. Hasthe applicant's ora controlaffiliate's authorization to act asanattomey, accountant, or federai contractor ever

been revoked orsuspended?................................................,........................................................................................O O

I G. Is the applicant ora control affiliatenowthe subject of any regulatoryproceeding that could result in a "yes"
answerto anypart of 11C,D,orE? .....................................................................-.....................................................O

I . H. (1) Hasany domestic or foreign court(a) in the past ten years,enjoined the applicant or a controlaffiUateinconnection with any investment-related
activity?.............................................................................................................................................................O O

I (b) everfound that the applicant or a conkola#iliate wasinvolved ina violation of investment-relatedstatutesor regulations?..................................................................................................................................................O O
(c) ever dismissed,pursuant to a settiementagreement, aninvestment-relatedcivil action brought against

3 the applicantorconfrolafkliste by astateor foreign#nancialregulatoryauthority?.....................................0 0

I 2
2 (2) is the appHcantor a controlaffiliate nowthe subject of any civilproceeding that could result ina "yes"answer

to any part of 1iH(1)? ...........................................................................................................................................O

I 1. in the past ten years has the applicant or a coreolaffiliate of the applicant everbeena securities firm ora conkol
affiliate of a securities firm that

(1) has beenthe subject of a bankruptcy petition? ...................................................................................................O

I § (2) has had a trustee appointed ora direct payment procedure initisind underthe Securities investor Protection
Act?...........................................................................................................................................................................O

J. Hasa bonding companyeverdenied,paid out on,or revoked a bond for the applicant?.........................................O O
K. Doestheapplicanthaveanyunsatisfiedjudgmentsor liensagainstit?......................................................................O O

I
I
I
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FOR M BD .Alternativesecurifice Market, u.c OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 5 m: 01122/2015 RrmCRDNo.:

12. Checktypes of businessengagedin (orto beengagedin,if notyetacuve)by applicant Do not check any
category that accounts for (or is expectedto account for) lessthan1%of annualrevenuefromthesecurities
or investmentadvisory business.

A. E.xchangememberengagedin exchange commission businessother thaniloor activities .....................................DEMC

I B. Exchangememberengaged in floor activities ..............................................................................................................OEMFC. Broker or dealermaking inter-dealer markets in corporate securitiesover-the.counter.............................................OIDM

D. Broker or dealerretailingcorporateequity securitiesover-the-counter.......................................................................OBDR

I E. Broker or dealerseningcorporate debt securities ........................................................................................................WBDDF. Underwriteror seHinggroup participant (corporatesecuritiesother than mutual funds) ...........................................OUSG
G. Mutual fund underwriterorsponsor...............................................................................................................................OMFU

I H. Mutual fund retailer ........................................................................................................................................................OMFR
L 1. U.S.govemmentsecuritiesdealer..........................................................................................................................O GSD

2. U.S.govemmentsecurRiesbroker ........................................................................................................................OGSB
J. Municipal securities dealer............................................................................................................................................O MSD
K. Municipai securities broker.............................................................................................................................................OMSB

I L . Broker or dealerseHingvariable iife insuranceor annuities .........................................................................................OVLAM. Solicitor of time deposits in a financial institution..........................................................................................................OSSL

N. Realestatesyndicator...................................................................................................................................................WRES

I O. Broker or dealerselling oil and gas interests................................................................................................................WOGI
P. Put and call broker ordealeror option writer ................................................................................................................OPCB

Q. Broker or dealerselling securitiesof only one issuerorassociate issuers (otherthan mutual funds) ......................OBIA
R. Broker or dealerselling securitiesof non-profit organizations(e.g.,churches, hospitals) .........................................ONPB

S. Investmentadvisoryservices.........................................................................................................................................OIAD

I T. 1. Brokeror dealer selling tax sheltersor limited partnershipsinprimary distributions ..........................................OTAP2. Broker or dealerselling tax shelters or limited partnershipsin the secondary market ........................................OTAS

U. Non-exchangememberarrangingfor transactions in listed securities by exchangemember...................................O NEX

I V. Trading securitiesfor ownaccount ................................................................................................................................OTRAW. Privateplacementsof securities...................................................................................................................................EPI.A
X. Brokeror dealer sellinginterests in mortgagesorotherreceivables...........................................................................WMRI

Y. Broker ordealerinvolvedina networking,kioskorsimilararrangementwitha:
1. bank,savingsbankor association,orcredit union...............................................................................................OBNA

I 2. insurancecompanyor agency................................................................................................................................DINAZ. Other (give details on ScheduleD,Page1, Section ll)..................................................................................................OOTH

YES NO

I 13. A. Doesapplicant effect transactionsin commodity futures,commodities or commodity optionsas a broker forothers oras a dealer for its ownaccount? .............................................................................................................O
B. Doesappfcant engage in anyother non-securitiesbusiness?............................................................................O

I ff "yes,"describeeachotherbusinessbrieflyonScheduleD,Page1,Section11.

I
I
I
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Schedule A Of FORMBD OFFICIAL USE
Alternative Securities Market,LLCD1RECT OWNERS AND AppfcartName:

I EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 01/22/15(Answer for Form BD item s) Dato: ElrmCRDNo.

I L UseScheduleAonlyinnewapplicationstoprovideinformationonthedirectownersandexecutiveofilcersoftheapplicant.UseSchedule
Bin newapplicationsto provideinformationon indirectowners.Fileall amendmentson ScheduleC.Completeeachcolumn,

2. Ust below the names on

I (a) eachChiefExecutiveOfficer,ChiefFinancialOfficer,ChiefOperationsOfficer,ChiefLegaiOfficer,ChiefComplianceOfficer,Director,and individuals with similarstatus or functions;

(b) in the caseof anapplicant that is acorporation, each shareholderthat directly owns5%ormoreof aclass of a votingsecurity ofthe

I applicant,unlesstheapplicant isapublicreportingcompany (acompanysubject to Sections12 or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchange
Act of 1934);

Directowners includeanypersonthat owns,beneficiallyowns,hasthe right to vote,or hasthe powerto sellordirect the saleof,5%
ormoreof a classof a voting securityof theapplicant.Forpurposesof thisSchedule,apersonbeneliciallyownsany securities(i)
owned by his/herchild,stepchild,grandchild, parent,stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling,mother-in4aw,father-in4aw,son-in-I law,daughter-in4aw,brother-in-law,or sister-in4aw,sharing the sameresidence; or (iQthat he/she hasthe right to acquire,within80 days, through the exerciseof any option, warrantor right to purchasethe security.

(c) inthecaseof anapplicantthatisapartnership, aßgeneralpartnersandthoselimited andspecialpartnersthathavethe righttoreceive
upondissolution,or havecontributed,5% ormoreof the partnership'scapital;and

I (d) in the caseof a trustthat directly owns5%ormoreof a classof avoting securityoftheapplicant,or thathas theright to receiveupondissolution, orhas contributed, 5%or moreof the applicant's capital, the trust and eachtrustee.
(e) in the case of an appRcantthat is a United Liabilfty Company ("LLC"),(i) those members that have the rioht to receive upon

dissolution,orhave contributed,5%ormoreofthe LLC'scapital, and(ii)if managedby elected managers,alTelectedmanagers.
3. Are there any indirect ownersof the appRcantrequiredto bereported on Schedule B? O Yes M No

4. Inthe "DE/FEli"column,enter"DE"ifthe ownerisa domesticentity,orenter "FE"if ownerisanentity incorporatedordomiciled inaforeign
country,or enter"I" if theowneris anindividual.

5. Complete the "Titleor Status" column by entering board/managementtitles; status aspartner, trustee,sole proprietor, or shareholder;
and for shareholders,the class of securitiesowned (if more than one is issued).

I 6. Ownership codesare: NA- lessthan 5% B - 10%but lessthan25% D- 50%but lessthan75%A - 5% but lessthan 10% C - 25% but lessthan 50% E - 75%or more

7. (a) In the "Control Person" column, enter "Yes"if person has "control" as defined in the instructionsto this form,and enter "No" if the

persondoes not havecordrol.Notethat underthis definilion mostexecutiveofficers andall 25% owners,generalpartners,and
trusteeswould be "controlpersons".

(b) inthe "PR"column,enter "PR"ifthe owner is a public reporting company underSections12or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934.

I caleTesor control cRD No.If None: oOcleiFULL LEGALNAME OF5EJI Title or status SalusAcquhec 0enership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use
0ndivkluah:LastName,FkstName,MiddeName) code - orEmployer10. Only

MM YYYY PR

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler I ManasinoMember 12 2014 NA Yes 47-2395422

atmove ssous mor oup comason DE sole m 11 2014 E Yes 47-2360876



Schedule B of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE
AlternativeSecuritiesMarket,LLCINDIRECT OWNERS App#cartName'

(Answer for Form BD item 3) .01/22/15 s.,
1. Use Schedule B only in new applicationsto provide information on the indirect owners of the appliount. Use Schedule A in new

applications to provideinformationon directowners.Fileallamendmentson ScheduleC.Completeeachcolumn.

2. With respect to each owner iisted on ScheduleA, (exceptindividual owners),list below·

(a) in the caseof anownerthat isa corporation,each of itsshareholdersthat beneliciallyowns,hasthe rightto vote,orhasthe power

I to sell or direct the sale of,25%or more of a class of a voting security of that corporation;For purposesof this Schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities(i) owned by his/her child,stepchild, grandchild, parent,
stepparent,grandparent, spouse, sibung,mother4n-law,father-inAaw,son-in-law,daughter4relaw,brotner4n4aw,or sister-in-iaw,
shanng the sameresidence; or(ißthat he/shehas the right to acquire,within60 days,through the exerciseof anyoption, warrant

I or right to purchasethe security.(b) in the caseof anownerthatisapartnership,allgeneralpartnersandthoselimitedandspeciaipartnersthathavetherightto receive
upondissolution, orhave contributed,25% ormoreof the partnership's capital; and

(c) in the caseof anownerthatis atrust,the trust and each trustee.

I (d) in the caseof anowner that is a UmitedUsbility Company ("LCC"),(i) thosemembersthat havethe right to receiveupondissolution,or have contributed, 25%or moreof the LLC's capitai, and (ii) if managed by electedmanagers,aRelected managers.

3. Continueupthe chainof ownershiplisting ali25%ownersateachlevei.Onceapubiic reporting company(acompany subjectto Sections

I 12or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934)is reached,no ownershipinformationfurther up the chainof ownershipneedbegiven.4. Inthe "DE/FEli"column, enter"DE"ifthe owner is adomesticentity, orenter "FE"if owner isan entityincorporated ordomicited inaforeign
country,or enter"i" if the owneris anindividual.

I 5. Completethe "Status"columnbyentering statusas partner,trustee, shareholder,etc.,and if shareholder,classof securitiesowned (ifmore than oneis issued).

6. Ownership codes are: C - 25%but lessthan 50% D - 50%but lessthan 75% E - 75%ormore F - Other GeneralPartners

i 7. (a) in the "Contro/Petson" column,enter "Yes"if personhas "contol" as defined in the instructions to this form,and enter "No" if theperson does not have control. Notethat under this definitionmost executiveofficersand aß25% owners,general partners, and
trustees would be"controlpersons".

(b) inthe"PR"column,enter"PR"if theownerisapublicreportingcompanyunderSections12or15(d)oftheSecuritiesExchangeActof 1934.

Date CorM CRD No.If None: odicial

i FULLLEGALNAME DE/FEJi Entityin Which SlabisAcquked OwnersMp Pbtsort S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use
(IndividualslastName,FestNann, inierestisOwned Slalus - __t ode - orEmployertD. Only

Mid@Name) MM WYY PR



E

Schedule C of FORMBD oFFICIALUSE
AMENDMENTS TO WName.Alternative SecuritiesMarket,LLC

I SCHEDULES A & B 01/22/15(Amendments to answere for Form BD item S) Date: Firm CRD No.:

I 1. This ScheduleC is used to amend SchedulesAand Bof Forn BD.Referto thoseschedulesfor speelficinstructionsfor completing thisSchedule C. Compiele eachcolumn.File witha completed ExecutionPage(Page1).

2. In the Typeof Amendment ("Typeof Amd.')column,indicate"A"(addition),"D"(deletion),or-C"(changein informationabout the same
person).

3. Ownershipcodes are: NA - lessthan 5% B - 10%but lessthan 25% D- 50% but less than 75% F - Other General Partners
A - 5% but fossthan 10% C - 25% but less than 50% E - 75%ormore

4. Ust below all changes to Schedule A: (DIRECTOWNERSAND EXECUTWEOFFICERS)

Type DateTite or Confrd CRDNo, if Nomr. Officiai
FULLLEGALNAME DE/FEll of TiteerSlalus SlalusAcquired Omarship Berson S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo Use

I (IrmiduaistastName,FotName,tRMeName) AnxL - .-.._ Code - orEndoyerlD Only
MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I
I

5. Ust belowall changesto ScheduleB: (1NDIRECTOWNERS)

i Type DaleStatus Coeni CRDNo.IfNom: OllicialFULLLEGALNAME DEREjl of EnlityinWhich Status Acquired Ownership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use
(Individualel.astName,FastNane,MiddbNam) Amd. interestisOwned -- Code - orEmployerlD. Only

MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I
I
i
I
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i Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE
Alternative Securities Market, LLC aty

Page 1 Narne-

I 01/22/2015 FirmCRDNo.:

I Usethis Schedule D Page i to report details for itemelisted below.Repod only new information or changes/updates to previouslysubmitted details. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an M INITIAL O AMENDEDdetailiiling for the FormBD items checked below.

EEEinEWWomeracanesen.me.
(Check if app#caba)0 item 10(2)
Listeachof the "other"namesand thejurisdiction(s) in which they are used.

1. Name JurisdicdDn 2. Name Jurisdicfon

i 3.Name Jurisdiction 4. Name JurisdictionEHiHEWHEIomerav.iness
(Check one) 0 liem 122 0 Item 138

Appucantmust complete a separateSchedule D Page 1 for each affirmativeresponsein this section.

Brieflydescribe anyother business (ITEM12Z); oranyother non-securitiesbusiness (ITEM138).Usereverseside of this sheet for
additional comments if necessary.

Successions

(Check if applicable) O item 5

I Date of Succession MM DD YYYY Narneof Predecessor

FirmCRDNumber IRSEmployeridentificalion Number(ifany) SECFileNumber(ifany)

i Briefly describe detailsof the successionincluding anyassetsorliabilitiesnot assumed bythe successor.Usereverseside of thissheetfor additional comments if necessary.

I
ElWillmW|lniroducing and Clearing ArrangementsI control PersonsI Financings

I (Check one) O item 7 0 Item SA D item 88 0 item 8C D item 9A O item 98
Applicantmust completea separateScheduleDPage1for eachallirmativeresponseinthis sectioninciudingany multipleresponsesto
any item.Compiele the "ENectiveDate" box with the Month,DayandYear that the anangementoragreementbecameellecuve.When

I reportinga change or terminationof anarrangementor agreement,enterthe eNectivedate of the change.Firm or Organization Name CRD Number (if any)

i Business Address (Streer, city,State/Country,25+4 PostalCode) Efective Date TerminadonDate
MM OD YYYY MM DD YYYY

10 02 2014 / /
Individual Name(if applicable)(Last,First,Middle) CRDNumber(Wany)

i BusinessAddress (ifapplicable)(Sireet.Cey.StandCountryZip+4PostalCode) ENec6veDate TemdnationDateMM DD YYYY MM OD V¥YY

1042 2014 / /

I BrieRydescribethe nalureof referenceoranangement(ITEM7 or iTEM8);the natureof thecontrolor agreement(iTEMQA);or the method
and amountof tinancingQTEM98).Usereverseside of this sheet for additional comments if necessary.

I



E

Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

Page 2 Narne.

I 1/22/15Date: Fkm CRD No.:

I UsethisScheduleDPage2to reportdetals for item10A.Reportonlynewinformationorchanges/updatesto previousiysubmitteddetails,Do not repeatpreviouslysubmitted information.Supplydetailsforallpartnefships,corporations,organizations,institutionsand
individualsnecessaryto answereachitem completely.Useadditional copiesof Schedule D Page2 if necessary.

I Usethe "EffectiveDate"boxto enterthe Month,Day,andYearthat theaffiliationwaseffectiveor thedaleof themostrecentchangein the affiliation.

I This is an O INITIAL D AMENDEDdetail filing for FormBD item 10AO 10A.Directlyor indirectly,doesapplicant control,isapplicant contro#edby,or isapplicant under commoncontrol with,any
partnership, corporation, or other organization that is engagedin the securitiesor investmentadvisory business?

Complete this section for control lasues relating to ITEM 104 only.
The details supplied relateto:

I Partnership,corporation,orOrganizationName cRDNumberWany)1 Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporatiort Recently Filed ADV2 for RIA Firm (Series 65)
( checkonly one)

I ThisPartnership,corporadon,or organizadon O conDokapp#cant 0 is conkofeny ap¢canf G isundercommoncontrolwith ap¢cantBusinessAddress(Steet, c#y,Statecouney,Zip+4Postalcode) EfecEveDale Tenninaion Dale

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey,CA 90292 ""gå, "",DD YYYY

I is Partnership,Corporation or KYes, provide courby of domicile check'Yes'or "No'for investmentorganaasona foregnenay? or incorporadon: acuvidesof adspartnership, SecnWes Yes0 No Mvisory N Yes0 No

O Yes W No corporaon, or organization: AcGvides. AcuviGes:

Brieflydescribethe cordroireietionship.Usereversesideof this sheetforadditionaicommenisif necessary.

I investment Advisory Firm
Partnership,corporation,ororganirationName | c® NumberOfany}

| 2 ( checkonly one)

This Partnership,corporason,ororganization O consofsavgcanf G is cordroledbyap¢cent 0 is undercommonconbotwithapp0cent

i Business Address (Street, cRy,Stalacourdry Zip+4Postal code) EfractheDate TerminaUon DateMM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

1$02 E014 I I
is Partnership,Corm or NYes,providecountryof domiciie check"Yes"or"No"for lavestment

I organizavona foreign ensiyt orincorporavon: avenuesoftus pannerstep, securmes0 YesO No Mvisory 0 YesO NoOves O No corporadon,ororganizsuon: Ac8viges AcEvmer

Brie8ydescribethe confroireiadonship.Usereverseside ofthis sheet foraddiiionalcommenisif necessary.

I
Partnership,Corpostion, or organizadenName cRDNumberQfany)

I 3( checkonlyone)

This PannersNp,Corporadon,ororganhadon O conhofsappicant 0 is conkolony appfcard 0 isundero conkolwi#i applcant

I BusinessAddress (Sheet,c#y,Stadscounky Tp+4/Pbstalcode) EfreeGweDate Termino6onData
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

I i I I

is Partnership,corporationor ifYes,provdecounbyoldonnelle checkdyes'or*No"for investment

I organizationa foreignersty? or incorpora6on activitiesof this partnership, securinesO Yes0 No Advisory 0 YesD NoDYes D No com ororganizadon' Ac8viger AcUvmes:
Briefiydescribelhe controitelefonsh(p.Useseversesideofthis sheetfor addMonalcommentsWnecessaiy.

fapplicant has morethan 3 organizaUonsto report,complete additional Schedule D Page2s.

I



E

I Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USEAttemative Securities Market,LLC ---------
Page 3 AppantNante:

I 01/22/2015

I Usethis Schedule D Page3 to report details for item108.Reportonlynewinformationorchangesíupdatesto previouslysubmitteddetails.Donot repeatpreviouslysubmitted information.Supplydetails forallpartnerships,cofporations,organizations,institutionsand
individualsnecessaryto answer each item completely. Useadditional copiesof Schedule D Page3 if necessary.

I Usethe "Effective Date"box to enter the Month,Day,and Yearthat theaffiliationwaseffectiveor the dateofthe most recentchangein the affiliation.

This is an O INITIAL O AMENDEDdetail fHingfor Form BD item 10B

108. Directlyor indirectly, isapplicantcor*olledby anybankholding company,nationalbank,state memberbankof the Federal
ReserveSystem,state non-memberbank, savings bank orassociation,cfedit union,or foreign bank?

E 5EEHOWW Complete illis secdon for control issues reledng to ITEM108 only.

Provide the details for each organizationor institution that controlsthe applicant,includingeachorganizationor institution in the
applicant's chain of ownership. The details suppiled relate to:

FinancialinstitutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)

institutionType(i.e.,bankhok#ngcompany,nadonalbank,statememberbankofthe FederafRosene system,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY

I non-memberbank,sayings associa#an,creditunion,or foreignbank) t t
TerminationDate MM DD YYYY

I I

BusinessAddress(Street,city,Stala/counky2(p+4/Postalcode) Kforeign,countryofdomicieor incorporation

Brieflydescribethe conhofrelationship.Usereverseside ofthissheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

I FinancialinstitutionName cRDNumber(if applicable)
2

institudonType(i.e.,bankhokingcompanyna#onalbank,afatememberbankof dieFederalReserveSystem,state EffectiveDale MM DDYYYY
norHnemberbank,savingsassocia#on,creditunion,or foreignbank) ( (

TerminationDate MM DDYYYY

BusinessAddress (Street,city,State?Courary,Z+4/Postal code) Kforeign,countryof do or

Breflydescribethecontrosrelationship.Usereversesideof thissheetforaddWonalcommentssinecessary.

Financiallastitu8onName cRDNumber(if applicable)

I 3
institudonType(i.e.,bankhoking companynationalbank,statememberbankofthe FedstafReserveSystem,state EffecliveDate MM DD YYYY

norsnemberbant,settigs associa#ari,credt urson,orforeignbanli) I i
TerminadonDate MM DD YYYY

t I
BusinessAddress(Street,c#g Stefa/Cormity,Z+4/Postal Code) if foreign,counkyof domicileor Incorporation

Brieflydescribethecontrofrelationship.Usereverseside of this sheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

FinancialinstitulianNmne CRDNumber(Napplicable)

I institutionType(i.e.,benkhokingcompany,nedonalbank,slatememberbankof dieFederafReservesystem,state EØecuveDato MM DD YYYY
non-memberbank,sayingsassocia#an,crediturànn,or foreignbank) I i

TerminationDale MM DD YYYY
I /

BusinessAddress(Sheet,CRy,State/courey,Zip+4Postafcode) if foreign,counkyofdomicieorincorporation

BrieHydescribethe controlrelationship.usereversesideofthissheetforadditionalcommentsifnecessay,

if applicant has more than 4 organizations/institutionsto report,complete additional Schedule Dpage Ss.

I
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CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)is anD INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdelaHsforaffirmativeresponsesto
stems 11A and 11B of Form BD;

I Check 2 Item(s) being responded to:11A inthepasttenyearshastheappfcantoracontrolattillate:
0 (1) beenconvictedof orpiedguilty ornolocontendereOnocontest")in a domestic,foreign,ormilitarycourtto any felony?

I O (2) beencharged with any felony?
118 in the past tenyears hastheapplicant or aconfrol aMate:

0 (1) beenconvicted orpied guiRy ornolocontendere(no contest') in a domestic,foreignor miitarycourtto andsdameanorinvoering:investmenis
or aninvasonant-relatedbusiness,oranyfraud,falsestatementsoromissions,wrongluitakingofproperty,bribery,perjury,iorgery,counterfelGng,
extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these OKenses?

O (2) beenchargedwith a nsdemeanorspeciRedin 118(1)?

Use a separateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.Aneventorproceedingmaybereportedformorethan oneperson orentity usingoneDRP.Filewith acompleted Execution
Page.

I Muldplecountsof thesamechargearisingout ofthesameevent(s)shouldbereported on thesameDRP.UnrelatedcriminalacUons,includingseparatecasesarisingoutof the sameevent,must be reported onseparate DRPs.Usethis DRPto reportaBchargesarising out of the sameevent.Oneeventmayresultin morethanoneaHirmative
answer to the above items.

I if acontrolaffliate isan individual ororganizanonregistered through the CRD,such conbosatNais need only completePart i oftheapp#centsapproprialeDRP (BD).Detalisof the eventmust be submitted on1he conbot afEste s appropriate DRP(BD) orDRP(U4).NacontrolafMale is anindividuei ororgerdzationnotingislered through the CRD,
provide complete answersto aHthe items ontheapp#cants appropiate DRP (BD).The complelion of this DRPdoesnot reHevethe conbola#flage of its obHgationto updale
its CRD records.

I Appucable court documents (i.e.,criminal complaint,informanonor indictment as weKæ judgment of corniction orsentencingdocuments) mustbe povided to theCRD ifnot previously submitted. Documents wiB not be accepted as disclosum in Heuof answering the quesdons on this DRP.

A.ARU person(s)orentity(ies)for whomthis DRPis beinginedis (ate):

The Applicant

I Appucant and one or more controf attflate(s)One or more control afl#iate(s)

if thisDRP is beingfiled fora conitolatMate,givethe fuNnameof thecontrolafillistebelow(forindividuals,Lastname,Fkstname,Middle name),

if the controla#iliate is registered wnhthe CRD,provide the CRDnumber.If not, indioate"non-registered" by checking the appropriate cheokbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER
ThisContmlAlfißereis 0 Firm O individual

Registered: O Yes D No

NAME(For individuals, Last,First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the contml all#late(s) are no longer associated with the BD.

B. Ifthe controlaffiliateis registeredthroughthe CRD,hasthe controlailliatesubmitted a DRP(withForm04) orBD DRPto the CRD
System for the event? If the answeris "Yes,"nootherinformationonthisDRPmustbeprovided.

O Yes D no

NOTE:Thecompletionof thisFormdoesactrelievethe conoolaffißaisof itsobligation to updateits CRD records.

(condnued)

I



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(conunuadon)

i PART li1. Ifcharge(s)werebroughtagainstanorganizationoverwhichtheapplicantorconkolaŒliateexercise(d)control:Enterorganizationname,
whether or not the organizationwas an Invesirnent-relatedbusinessand the applicant's or control alllllate's position, title or relationship.

I 2. FormalCharge(s)were brought in: (includename of Federal,Military,StateorForeign Court,Locationof Court - City or County ADgStateor Country, Docket/Casenumber).

3. Event Disclosure Detail (Usethis for both organizationaland individual charges.)

A. DateFirst Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

B. Event DisclosureDeta8 (include Charge(s)/ChargeDescription(s),and for each charge provide: L number of counts, & felony or
misdemeanor,& pleafor each charge,and 4 product type if charge is investment-related):

I I
C. Didany of theCharge(s)withintheEventinvolvea Felony? YesQ No
D. Currentstatusof theEvent? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final

E. EventStatusDate(completeunlessstatusisPending)(MlWDD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

ifnotexact,provideexplanation:

4. Disposition DisclosureDetail: Includefor each charge,6.DispositionType (e.g.,convicted,acquitted,dismissed,pretrial,etc.],S.Date,

I Q.Sentence/Penalty,D.Duration[ifsentence-suspension,probation,etc.],E.StartDateof Penalty,E.Penalty/FineAmountandG.DatePaid.

I
I

5. Providea brief summaryof circumstancesleadingto the charge(s) æ wellasthe disposition.includetherelevantdateswhentheconduct
which wasthe subject of the charge(s)occurred.(Theinformation must fit within the space provided.)



W

REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

i ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)is an W INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseused to reportdetails for affirmativeresponsesto stems11C,11D,11E,11For 11Gof Form BD;
Check0 item(s)beingrespondedto:

I 110. Has the us. secudoseandEsdiange consabaionwee cosanomyFaksas TreBig comod-baevw:

0 (1) foundihagermanforsoonbefaWebbhavemadaafalsestaisamteronission?

O (2) ibundtheappfcantoracoatniaWebb havebeenhues dinaviolagenof b mgitalinas orsielutas?

O (3) foundeleassiicantoracombataWebb havebeenacauseof ankmishnesivalaisitbusinesshavingIlssulhorizalionedobusinsesdenied,evapended,revoted,orsesbided?
O (4) enlmed an order againstmeappfsentor a conentalWafein oormentonmilk onessuantreb fed aveway?

I Q (5) boposedadvi moneypenemyomlhe applicaid oracomberaCWeb,orademi Ute app0cardoracuenta Web to teamsand deaM imu my acBURy?

110. Hasanyolher federal iegulaksy agency,anyslale regdeksyagency,or itxe(p fnanderreguistoryaudiari(y

D (1) everinundthe appicantor a combolaWeb to havenudea fabe slatementer amissionorbeendishoneal, tufair, orma0scal?
O (2) evervormetheappicentor a cometaWale b hambeenirschedín aviolationof intesonant-rebbit topdalions orsightes?

O (3) ever keext the appientora canopfaWeb in han beuna causeof ankneannet-subledbusiness havingassulhodcalion ado faminessdenied,suspended,teunted,or reshkind?
O (4) in the ppet tan years, atered m eder egninetemgpfcant w ooor bei aRRab in ceanesion wah m ineessannheialad nesly?

I C (5) everdenied,suspended,arrevolmi8meplicataeracomenlaWebbregiebaGonerlicenseora6ierwise,byader,presentedittrosaassocialingmilkaninsmeámenhadabdbusinessorreakieledilsacMise?
11E. HasanysaW-tegulabry organizadoorsmamodi#eseilchalige ever

Q (1) foundtheappicant ora conosiaWebb haveinade afabssistement oramission?

O (2) fond ihe appfcanter acomestaWeb b hoe been knobedin aviolainn of ils ndes (olhar then aviolaien desipiated asa "adiarrafp afslagon"tauleraplan appinvedby lhe U.s.secursesandENchangecommission)?
Q (3) found the appfounter a canoniaWaisa have been the causearmkivegenant-legaladhuskass having ils autmi-Gmin dotmeiness denied.auspended, revoked.or saaMclad?

I Q (4) discipNnedthe appkant ora combofaWais tsyexpeling orsuspæding Rfrommeinbetship,baldag or suspendingib associalinn edit olher snumbers,orolhamies seekkiing ils acEwaest
11F. O HasUseepicasta oraconhuiaWeb'saulherbaientsactasan ellainey,accouitard, or federd nonbactermerbeenrevoked orsuspended?
110. O latheapp(canternoonbefaMaissomitandictofanyiepdeksyproceedinglhatossidiesistina'yes'answerloanypertor11C.D,arE?

UseaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceedig.Aneventorproceedig maybe reportedformorethanonepersonorendlyusingoneDRP.Fiewitha completedExecudonPage.

I oneeventmayresult inmorethan onealentative answerto tiens 11C,11D,11E,tiF or 116.Useonlyone DRPto reportdetais relatedtothesameevent.lfaneventgiveslise to acdonsby morethanone regulator,providedetails for eachactionon a separateDRR

it isnot arequirementthat documentsbeprovidedfor eacheventorproceedig. shouldthey beprovided,theywil not beacceptedasdisclosurein lieuoransweringthe quesdonson this

I DRP.If a controlafilRateisan individualororganizalionregisteredthroughthe cRD,such controlaniste needonly completeParti of the appleant'sapproprialeDRP(sD).Detals of theevent
mustbesubmittedontheconfrofaMais'sappropriateDRP (sD)orDRP(U-4).IfacontrolaMateisanindividualororganizadonDAl.regisleredthroughtheCRD,providecompleteanswers
toaßtheitemsontheapplicant'sapproprialeDRP(BD).ThecompleBanofthis DRPdoesnotreiievethecontrofaMateorNsobligationto updaleRsCRDrecords.

PART I

A, The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRPis beingfiled is(are):

0 TheApplicant
5 Appficant and oneor morecontrol aillliate(s)
0 Oneormorecontrolaffliate(s)

I if this DRPis beingfiled for a controleffHiate,givethe full nameof the controlaflHlatebelow(for individuals,Last name,Firstname,Middle name).

If the control affiliate is registeredwith the CRD,provide the CRDnumber.If not,indicate "non-registered"by checking the appropriatecheckbox.

NAMEoFAPPUCANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BDDRP- CONTROLAFFilJATE

CRDNUMBER This Contro/AfHliateis 0 Firm O individual

Registered: O Yes D No

NAME (For individuals, Last,First,Middle)

This DRPshould be removedfrom the BDrecord becausethe controlaffUafe(s) are no longer associatedwith the BD.

B. If the controlaffiliate is registeredthrough the CRD,hasthe controlattillate submitteda DRP(with FormU-4) orBDDRPto the CRD

I Systemfor theevent?IftheanswerNes," nootherinformationonthis DRPmustbeprovided.O Yes D No

I NOTE: The completion of this form does notrelievethe controlafHilateof its obligationto updateitsCRDrecords,

(continued)

I



g REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(conunuation)

I PART||1. RegulatoryAction initiated by:
O SEC D Other Federal WState O SRO O Foreign

I (Full nameof regulator,foreign #nancialregulatoryaudiority,federal, state or SRO)CaliforniaDepartmentof Corporations
2. Principal Sanction: (check appropriate item)

Civiland AdministrativePenaRy(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement O Restitution
O Bar O Expulsion O Revocation

Ceaseand Desist O injunction O Suspension

I Censure O Prohibition O UndertakingDeniat 0 Reprimand O Other

Other Sanctions:

None

3. Date initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): 08€5&0% W Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case Number

See Attached Copy of the Order
5. ControlAffiliate Employing Firmwhen acUvityoccurred which led to the regulatoryacdon(if applicable):

I 6. Principal Product Type: (check appropriateitem)0 Annuity(ies) - Fixed 0 Derivative(s) O investment Contract(s)
Annuity(ies) - Variable O Direct investment(s) - DPP& LP interest(s) O MoneyMarket Fund(s)

O CD(s) 0 Equity- OTC D MutualFund(s)
Commodity Option(s) D Equity Usted (Common& Preferred Stock) 0 No Product
Debt - Asset Backed 0 Futures - Commodity O Options

Debt - Corporate D Futures - Financial O Penny Stock(s)

I O Debt - Govemment O indexOption(s) 0 Unit investment Trust(s)G Debt- Municipai O insurance O Other
Other Product Types:

Private Placement

7. Describethe aHegationsrelatedto this regulatory action.(Theinformation must fit within the spaceprovided.):

Alleged Unsolicited Email was send regarding a Private Placement Securities Offering.No Shares of any offering were ever sold.

8. CurrentStatus? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final
9. If onappeal, regulatoryaction appealedto: (SEC,SRO,Federalor StateCourt) andDateAppealFiled:

(continued)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(con#nuation)

If Finalor OnAppeal,completeall itemsbelow.ForPendingActions,completeitem13 only.
10. How was matter resolved: (check appropriate item)

Acceptance,Waiver& Consent(AWC) O Decision& Orderof Offerof Settlement O Settled

consent 0 Dismissed O Stipulation andConsent
Decision O Order O Vacated

11.Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:AllActivities of the solicitation of any non-registered Securities were ceased.

12.A. Wereanyof the followingSanctionsOrdered?(Checkallappropriate items):

O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: $ 0 Censure O Ceaseand Desist/Injunction O Bar O Suspension

I B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

C. Sanction detail: If suspended,enjoinedor barred,providedurationinciudi startdate andcapacities affected(GeneralSecurities
Principal,FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).If requalificationby exam/retrain wasacondition ofthe sanction,provide lengthof time
givento re ify/retrain,type of examrequiredandwhetherconditionhasbeensatisfied.If dispositionresultedin a fine, penalty

ti , sgor mwm Moompensation,providetotal amount,portion leviedagainstapplicantorcontroleffiliate, date pai

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action status and (or)disposition and include relevant terms,conditions and dates. (The
information mustfit withinthe spaceprovided.)



E

CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReDortingPage(DRPBD) isan O INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforaflirmativeresponsesto
item 11Mof FormBD;

Check Ø item(s) beingresponded to:

11H(1) Hasany domestic or foreign court:

I O (a) in thepastten years,enjoinedthe applicantora controla1filiateinconnectionwithanyinvestrnenf-relatedactivity?(b) everfoundthattheapplicant oracontrolaf#liate wasinvolvedin aviolationof investment-relatedstatutesorregulations?
(c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlementagreement,an investment-relatedcivil actionbrought against the applicant

or a control afNilateby a state or foreign financial regulatoryaudiority?
11H(2) O is t plicant or a control affiliatenowthe subject of any civilproceeding that could result in a "yes"answerto any part

Usea separate DRPforeacheventorproceeding.An eventor proceedingmaybe reportedfor momthanonepersonorentityusingoneDRP.Filewitha completed

i ExecutionPage.OneeventmayresultinmorethanoneaNirmativeanswerto item11H.UseonlyoneDRPto reportdetails relatedto thesameevent.Unrelatedcivi judicialactions
mustbe reportedonseparateDRPs.

I It is nota requirementthat documentsbeprovidedforeacheventor proceeding.Shouldtheybeprovided,theywill notbeacceptedasdisclosurein lieuof answering
thequestionsonthis DRP.

If a contolanillateisan individualororganizationregisteredthroughtheCRD,suchcordrolatl9ateneedonly complelaPartI oftheapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).
Detailsof theeventmustbesubmittedon thecontrolaMate's appropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).If a cordrolaMate is an individualor organizationagtregistered
throughthe CRD,providecompleteanswersto aHtheitemsontheapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).The completionof this DRPdoesnotrelievethecontrola/Ullateof
its obligationto update its CRD records.

A. eR mon(s) or entity(les) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

O TheApplicant
0 Applicant and oneor morecontrol aföllate(s)
O Oneor morecontmlaMisste(s)

If this DRPisbeingfiled fora controlaffliate,give the full nameof the conkolatRliatebelow (forindividuals,i.astname,Firstname,Middlename).

If the controlaffiliate isregisteredwith the CRD,providethe CRDnumber.Ifnot,indicate "non-registered"by checking the appropriatecheckbox.
NAMEoFAPPUcANT APPUcANTcRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROLAFFILIATE

cRDNUMBER ThisCotho/ARNateis 0 Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes C No

NAME(ForindMduals,l.ast,First,Midde)

G This DRPshouldbe removed from the BDrecord becausethe controlaf#Kale(s)areno longerassociated with the BD.

B. If the controlal#liate is registeredthrough theCRD,hasthe contolainliatesubmitteda DRP(withFormU-4)or BDDRPto theCRD

I Systemfor the event?If the answeris "Yes,"noother informationon this DRPmustbe provided.Yes O No
NOTE: The completion of this Form does agLrelievethe controlaŒliateof its obligation to update its CRDrecords.

PART H

1. CourtActioninitiatedby:(Nameofregulator,foreign#nancialregulatoryauthoray,SRO,commoditiesexchange,agency,iirm, privateplaintiff,etc.)

(continued)
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CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSUREREPORTINGPAGE(BD)
(continuation)

2. Principal ReliefSought (check appropriate item)

O CeaseandDesist 0 Disgorgement O MoneyDamages (Private/CivHComplaint) D RestrainingOrder
O CivHPenalty(ies)/Rne(s) O injunction D Restitution D Other

Other ReliefSought:

3. Filing Dateof CourtAction (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

4. Principal ProductType: (check appropriate item)

Annuity(ies) - Fixed O Derivative(s) O investment Contract(s)

I Annuity(ies) - Variable O Direct investment(s)- DPP& LPinterest(s) O MoneyMarketFund(s)CD(s) 0 Equity- OTC O MutualFund(s)
Commodity Option(s) O Equity Listed (Common& PreferredStock) O NoProduct

O Debt - Asset sacked O Futures- Commodity O Options

I O Debt - Corporate D Futures- Financial O PennyStock(s)D Debt - Govemment O IndexOption(s) O Unit investmentTrust(s)
Debt - Municipai O insurance O Other

Other ProductTypes:

I 5. FormalAction wasbrought in (includenameof Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt,Locationof Court - Cityor CountyandStateor Country,Docket/CaseNumber):

6. Contro/Miliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

7. Describethe allegations related1othis civHaction.(Theinformationmustfit withinthespaceprovided.):

I 8. Current Status? O Pending O OnAppeal O Finai9. Ifon appeal,action appealedto (providenameof court): DateAppealFlied (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending,date notice/processwasserved (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact D Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

(continued)
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I CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(connavaron>

If Finalor OnAppeal,completeall itemsbelow.ForPendingActions,completeitem14 only.

11. How was matter recoived' (chock appropriateitem)

O consent 0 JudgmentRendered O settlea

O Dismissed O Opinion O Withdrawn O Other

12. Resolution Date(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

13.Resolution Detail:

A. Wereanyof the followingSanctionsOrderedorReliefGranted?(Checkappropriate items):

I O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/RestitutionAmount $ 0 Censure O CeaseandDesist/injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other Sanctions:

I i

i
C . Sanction detail: if suspended, en/olnedor barred,provideduration includingstart date and capacities affected(GeneralSecurities

Principal,FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).Ifrequalificationby exam/retrainingwasacondttion of thesanction,provide length oftimeI givento requalify/retrain,type of examrequiredandwhetherconditionhas beensatisfied.If dispositionresulted in a fine,penalty,restitution,disgorgementormonetarycompensation,providetotalamount,portionleviedagainstapplicantorcordrolafilliate,datepaid
and if any portion of penaltywas waived:

I
I

14. Provide a brief summary of circumstancesrelated to action(s),allegation(s), disposition(s)and/or finding(s) disclosed above.(The
nformation mustfit within the spaceprovided.):

I
I
I
I
I
I '

I
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BANKRUPTCY / SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)isan O INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforaflirmativeresponsesto
stem111of Form BD;

Check O item(s) being responded to:

i t i in the past ten yearshas the applicant or a control afilliateof the applicant ever beena securitiesfirm or a control affluate

I of a securities firm that:O (1) has been the subject of a bankruptcy petition't

(2) has had a trustee appointed or a direct payment procedure initiated under the Securities investor ProtectionAct?

I UseaseparateDRPfor each eventorproceeding.An eventorproceeding maybereportedfor morethan oneperson orentity usingone DRP.File with a completed Execution Page.

I It is nota requirement that documentsbeprovidedfor each eventor proceeding.Shouldthey be provided,they wiunot beacceptedasdisclosure in lieu of answeringthe questions on this DRP.

If acontrolaffiliate is anindividualor organizationregisteredthroughthe CRD,suchcontrolaffiliateneedonlycomplete Parti ofthe applicant'sI appropriateDRP(BD).Detailsoftheeventmustbesubmittedonthecontrolat#llate'sappropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).lfacontrolafRiiateis an individual ororganizationagt registeredthrough the CRD,provide complete answersto authellems on the appHcant'sappropriate DRP
(BD).The completion of this DRPdoes not relievethe controlaf#liate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

PART I

A. Theperson(s) or entity(ies)for whomthis DRPis beingfiled is (are):

I Q The AppHoant0 Applicant andoneormorecontrolaMuste(s)
O One or more control aMllate(s)

I If thisDRPlabeing filedforaconkolaØlíste,givethe fuHnameof theconkolamilatebelow(forindividuals,Lastname,Firstname,Middle name).

If theconkolafluiateis registeredwiththe CRD,providetheCRDnumber.Ifnot,indicate"nonsegistered"by checkingtheappropriatecheckbox.

NAMEoFAPPucAWf APPUcANTcRDNUMBER

I BD DRP- CONTROL AFFilJATECRDNUMBER

This Contro/Afliate is 0 Firm O Individual

I Registered: O Mas D NoNAME(Forindividuals,Last,First,Middle)

I O This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control afOllate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.B. If the control affiliateis registeredthrough the CRD,has the control atlate submitteda DRP (withFormU-4) or BD DRPto the CRD
Systemfor the event?If the answer is "Yes,"noother informationon this DRPmust be provided.

I O Yes O NoNOTE:The completion of this Formdoesnotrelievethe conkolaflate of its obligation to update its CRDrecords.
PART||

f. Action Type: (check appropriate item)
Bankruptcy G Declaration O Receivership
Compromise O Uquidated O Other

2. ActionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

I if not exact,provideexplanation: (conrtnued)

I
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BANKRUPTCY / SlPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (SD)
(con#nuadon)

3. If the financialaction relatesto anorganizationoverwhich the applicant or controlatfiliate exercise(d)conkoi, enter organizationname and
the applicant'sor control afR#afe'sposition,titieor relationship:

Wæ theOrganizationinvestment-related? O Yes O No

4. Court action brought in (Nameof Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt),location of Court (Cityor CountyADdStateorCountry), Docket/Case
Number and Bankruptcy ChapterNumber (if FederalBankruptcy Filing):

5. Is action currently pending? O Yes D No

6. If not pending, provide DispositionType: (check appropriate item)

I O Direct Payment Procedure O Dismissed D Satisfied/ReleasedDischarged 0 Dissolved 0 SIPATrusteeAppointed D Other

I 7. Disposition Date(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation
if not exact, provide explanation:

8. Providea brief summaryof events leadingto the actionand if not discharged, explain.(Theinformation mustfit within the space provided.):

9. Ifa SIPAtrusteewasappointed ora direct payment procedure wasbegun,enter theamountpaid oragreedto bepaidby you;orthe name
of the trustee:

I Currently Open? O Yes 0 NoDateDirect Payment initiated/Filedor TrusteeAppointed (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

I If notexact, provide explanation:

10. Provide details to any status/disposition. Include details as to creditors,terms,conditions,amounts due and settlement schedule (if
applicable). (Theinformation must fit within the space provided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I



BOND DlSCLOSURE REPORT\NG PAGE (BD)

This DisclosureReportingPage (DRPBD) is an C INITIAL OR O AMENDEDresponse used to report details for affirmative responsesto
stem11J of FormBD;

I CheckE item(s)beingrespondedto:11J O Hasabondingcompanyeverdenied,paidouton,orrevokedabondfor theapplicant?

Usea separateDRPfor eacheventorproceeding.Aneventorproceeding maybereportedformorethan onepersonorentityusingoneDRP.
File with a completed ExecutionPage.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event or proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as

I disclosure in lieu of answeringthe questions on this DRP.NAMEoFAPPUcANT APPUCANTCRDNUMBER

1. Firm Name: (Policy Holder)

2. Bonding Company Name:

I |3. Disposition Type: (check appropriate item)

C Denied C Payout 0 Revoked

4. Disposition Date (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

ifnot exact,provideexplanation:

5. if disposition resulted in Payout,list PayoutAmount and Date Paid:

6. Summarizethe detailsof circumstancesleadingto the necessityofthe bonding companyaction:(Theinformationmustfit within the space
orovided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I
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JUDGMENT / LIEN DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)is an O INITIAL OR D AMENDEDresponse used to report details for affirrnative responses to
item11KofForm80;
Check 0 item(s) being respondedto:

11K 0 Does the appficanf haveany unsatisfiedjudgmentsor liensagainstit?

Useaseparate DRPfor eacheventorproceeding.An eventorpmceeding maybe reportedfor morethan oneperson or entity using one DRP.

I File with a completed Execution Page.It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each eventorproceeding.Should they be provided, they wili not be acceptedas
disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

NAMEoFAPPLICANT APPlJCANTCRDNUMBER

1. Judgment/Uen Amount

2. Judgment/Lien Holder

3. Judgment/Uen Type: (check appropriate item)

O Civil O Default O Tax

4. Date Filed (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact D Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

I 5. Is Judgment/Uen outstanding? O Yes ONo

if No,provide statusdate (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 ExplanaHon

if not exact, provide explanation:

if No, how was matter resolved?(check appropriate item)

O Discharged 0 Released D Removed D Satisned

6. Court (Nameof Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt), Location of Court (City or CountyandStateor Country)and Docket/CaseNumber:

7. Provide a brief summary of events ieadingto the action and any payment scheduledetails including current status (if applicable). (The
information must fit within the spaceprovided.):

I -

I
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Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey,California 90292

LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

Direct: (213) 407-4386

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Secured Investment Certificates: 1 to 5,000

I Subject to the terms and conditions of the Secured Investment Certificates described in the AlternativeSecurities Markets Group Bancorp Offering Circular dated April 1st, 2015 (the "Offering"), I hereby
subscribe to purchase the number of Secured Investment Certificates set forth below for a purchase price

I of $1,000.00per Secured Investment Certificate. Enclosed with this subscription agreement is my check(Online "E-Check" or Traditional Papery Check) or money order made payable to "Alternative Securities
Markets Group Bancorp" evidencing $1,000.00 for each Secured Investment Certificate Subscribed,
subject to a minimum of ONE SecuredInvestment Certificate ($1,000.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Alternative Securities Markets

Group Bancorp's Chief Executive Officer, and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering
Circular. I further understand that the Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Markets

Group Bancorp, in his sole discretion, may reject my subscription in whole or in part and may, without
notice, allot to me a fewer number of Secuæd Investment Certificates that I have subscribed for. In the

event the Offering is terminated, all subscription proceedswill be returned with such interest as may have
been earned thereon.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the

I signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject tobackup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup

I withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that Iam no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).

I
I

I
I
I
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Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser forSecured Investment Certificates of Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp, at a
purchase price of $1,000.00(ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS) per Secured

i Investment Certificate (aggregate purchase price: $ ).

CHOOSE NUMBER OF TERM WALL STREET INTEREST INTEREST RATES
THOSE INVESTMENT JOURNAL'S DISTRIBUTION AS OF
THAT CERTIFICATES PRIME RATE PAID TO INVESTOR APRIL 1st,2015
APPLY

( ) # 12MONTHS Prime Plus 1% Quarterly 4.25%

( ) # 24 MONTHS Prime Plus 2% Quarterly 5.25%

( ) # 36 MONTHS Prime Plus 3% Quarterly 6.25%

( ) # 48 MONTHS Prime Plus 4% Quarterly 7.25%

( ) # 60 MONTHS Prime Plus 5% Quarterly 8.25%

I
I Made on , by and between Alternative Securities Markets GroupBancorp, a California Stock Corporation (the "Company"), and the Purchaser whose signature appears

below on the signature line of this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

I
I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

WITNESETH:

I WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to FIVE THOUSAND Secured Investment Certificates(the "Certificates")(such offering being referred to as the "Offering").

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

I 1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell, and the
Purchaser shall purchase, the number of Certificates indicated above at the price so indicated.

I
2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement

I online or to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,
California 90292, payable by check to the order of Alternative Securities Markets Group
Bancorp in the amount of the aggregate purchase price of the Secured Investment Certificates

I subscribed (the "Certificates"). The Company reserves the right in its sole discretion, to accept orreject, in whole or in part, any and all subscriptions for Certificates.

3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Certificates offered hereby or on
such earlier date asthe Company may close or terminate the Offering.

Any subscription for Certificates received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30
days of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription

I is accepted, in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a
fully executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Secured

Investment Certificates being purchased, registered in the name of the Purchaser, and (iii) if the
subscription has been accepted only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Certificates not

I purchased. Simultaneously with the delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited inpayment for the Certificates purchased will be released to the Company. If any such subscription
is rejected by the Company, the Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds
submitted with such subscription to the subscriber.

4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,
warrants and agreesas follows:

(a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Certificates

I subscribed, the Purchaser has received the Offering Statement. On the basis of the foregoing, thePurchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to understand the
merits and risks associated with the investment in the Certificates subscribed. The Purchaser

I acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representationsconcerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement, and if
given or made, such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser in
deciding to invest in the Certificates subscribed.

I
I
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I (b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business mattersthat the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the

Certificates subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment

I experience and knowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables thePurchaser to make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Certificates
subscribed.

(c) The Certificates subscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser's own account and for
the purposes of investment and not with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the
distribution thereof, nor with any posent intention of distributing or selling any such Certificate.

(d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her
net worth, and his/her investment in the Certificates subscribed will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(e) The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needsand personal
contingencies, and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the
Certificates subscribed.

I (f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon theadvice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment without
suffering serious financial difficulties.

(h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk and that it is
possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

(i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on
the last ageof this Agreement.

I 5 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permittedhereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Certificates, addressedto such holder at the holder's last
addæss appearing on the books of the Company, or

I (b) If to the Company, addressed to the Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp,
or such other address as the Company may specify by written notice to the Purchaser, and
such notices or other communications shall for all purposes of this Agreement be treated as

I being effective on delivery, if delivered personally, or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actualreceipt or the third postal business day after the same has been deposited in a regularly
maintained receptacle for the deposit of United States' mail, addressedandpostage prepaid as
aforesaid.

6. Severability. Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be

I illegal or unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separatelyfrom the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not be
affected thereby.

I
I
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I 7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and beenforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchaser may not assign this Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of California, and for all
purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State, including,

I without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and theinterpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto.

9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for

I convenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement.

I 10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterpartsand by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute
but one and the sameinstrument.

11. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the

i Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of thisAgreement, any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser,and the sale and
purchase of the Certificates and payment therefore.

12. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceeding
arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related
costs and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment
proceedings.

13. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damages
by reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any, of the Company and its

W Executives, Managers, Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees
to the undersigned under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages,and expenses of any nature

I for which they are or may be legally liable, whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract,or otherwise, shall not exceed, in the aggregate the undersigned's investment amount.

I 14. Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor or
his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any

I subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the
determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise

I involving the Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in whichthe Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,
before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of California for

I agreements made in and to be performed in the state of California. Such arbitration willbe administered by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and
conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.

I Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand forarbitration or a written notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration

I
I
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I tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and may beentered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be
entitled to any punitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration

I proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties'consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration,

including the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing
party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is agreeing to have all
disputes, claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by

W neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it may
possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this

i Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discoveryand appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription
Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,

I Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirmsthat his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

I NOTICE: SUBSCRIBERS TO THIS OFFERING UNDERSTAND THAT THEY HAVE NOTWAIVED ANY RIGHT THAT THEY MAY HAVE UNDER ANY APPLICABLE FEDERAL
SECURITIES LAWS.

I 13. Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Certificates are offered hereby
pursuant to exemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of
1933.The Certificates are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

• TBD

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day
andyear first above written.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

By:
Mr. Steven J.Muehler, Chief Executive Officer

PURCHASER:

Signature of Purchaser

I Printed Name

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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INVESTOR CONTACT INFORMATION:

Name:

Spouse Name (if applicable):

I Address:

I Address Line 2 (if applicable):

City:

I
State or Province:

I Postal Code / Zip Code:

Country:

Best Phone Number:

Alternate Phone Number (not required):

Email Address:

I
I
I
I
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PART TWO:INVESTOR QUALIFICATION

I (_) I made $200,000 or more in the last two years and expect to make at least $200,000 this
year.

I (_) My household income was $300,000 or more in the last two years and it is expected to be atleast $300,000 this year.

I (_) I have a net worth either on my own or jointly with my spouse of $1,000,000 or moreexcluding my home.

(_) None of the above.

I
Investor Sultability questionnaire: Choose One Answer for each of the next FIFTEEN Questions:

1. Income Tax Bracket:

(_) 15% or less

I (_) 15-27%

(_) 28% or more

2. When do you expect to need the funds from your Investments:

(_) Less than one year

(_) 1-3 years

(_) 3-5 years

I (_) 6-10 years

(_) 11+ years
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1 3. Net Worth (excluding your home):

(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,000 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

I (_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5M

4. Annual Income:

(_) Less than $15,000

I (_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

I (_) $150,000 to $199,000

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

I
(_) More than $300,000

I
I
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5. Household Income:

(__)Less than $15K

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

I (_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,001 to $199,999

I (_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

I 6. Past Private Equity or Private Debt investments:

(_) None

(_) One Investment

I (_) 2-5 investments

(_) Six or Move investments
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7. Employment Status:

(__)Student

(__)Self-Employed

(_) Employed in Same Field Less than Five Years

(_) Employed in Same Field Five Years or More

(_) Retired

(_) Unemployed

1
8. Education:

1 (_) None

(_) GED

(_) High School

(_) College 2 Year

I (_) College 4 Year

(_) Masters/PHD
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9. Annual Expenses:

(__)$50,000 or Less

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

I (_) $100,001 to $250,000

(_) $250,001 to $500,000

(_) Over $500,000

I
10. LIquid Net Worth:

(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

I (_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5,000,000
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i 11.Marital Status:

(_) Single

(_) Married

1 (_) Domestic Partner

(_) Divorced

(_) Widowed

i 12.Number of Dependents:

(_) One

(_) Two to Three

(_) Four to Five

(_) Greater than Five

1 13.Are you or any of your immediate family employed by or associated with the Securities
Industry?

(_) YES

(_) NO

1
14. Are you an officer, director or 10% (or more) shareholder in a pubHcly-owned company?

(_) YES

(_) NO

I



W

Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Alternative Securities Markets Group Bancorp

15.Notify me of new investments as they are added to the Alternative Securities Market

(_) YES

(_) NO

DISCLAIMER

The Alternative Securities Market is entrusted with the authority to preserve and strengthen the quality

I and public confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative Investments. The Alternative SecuritiesMarket stands for Integrity and Ethical practices in order to enhance investor confidence in Alternative

Securities and Alternative Investments, thereby contributing to the financial health of the overall

I economy, and supporting the capital formation process. From the Alternative Securities Market's Earlyand Development Stage Companies, to Operating Companies of International Stature, eachare recognized
as sharing these important traits that we hold true.

The Alternative Securities Market, therefore has broad discretionary authority over the initial and
continued listing and trade of securities on the Alternative Securities Market in order to maintain the

I quality, the public confidence in the Alternative Securities Market, to prevent fraudulent and manipulativeacts and practices, to promote just and equitable principles of trade, and to protect investors and the public
interest.

The Alternative Securities Market may use such discretion to deny any the application of any Issuer apply

for listing for trade, apply additional or more stringent criteria for the initial or continued listing of any

I securities, or suspendor delist particular securities based on any event, condition, or circumstance thatexists or occurs that makes initial or continued listing of the securities on the Alternative Securities

Market inadvisable or unwarranted in the opinion of the Alternative Securities Market, even though the
securities meet all enumerated criteria for initial or continued listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
FORM ADV (Paper Version)

I • UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATIONAND
• REPORT BY EXEMPT REPORTING ADVISERS

I PART 1A

WARNING: Complete this form truthfully. False statements or omissions may result in denial of your
application, revocation of your registration, or criminal prosecution. You must keep this form
updated by filing periodic amendments. SeeForm ADV General Instruction 4.

Check the box that indicates what you would like to do (check all that apply):

I SEC or State Registration:
Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with the SEC.
Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with one or more states.
Submit an annual updating amendment to your registration for your fiscal year ended
Submit another-than-annual amendment to your registration.

SEC or StateReport by Exempt Reporting Advisers:

I O Submit an initial report to the SEC.
O Submit a report to one or more state securities authorities.
O Submit an annual updating amendment to your report for your fiscal year ended
O Submit another-than-annual amendment to your report.

I O Submit a final report.

Item 1 Identifying Information

Responses to this Item tell us who you are, where you are doing business, and how we can contact you.

I A. Your full legal name (if you are a sole proprietor, your last, first, andmiddle names):
Mushier, Steven Joseph

B. Name under which you primarily conduct your advisory business, if different from Item 1.A.
mismaa.secusses Maa.isoreup corporanon

List on Section J.B.of Schedule D any additional names under which you conduct your advisory business.

I C. Tf this illing is reporting a change in your legal name (Item 1.A.)or primary business name (Item 1.B.),enter the new name and specify whether the name change is of O your legal name or0your primary
business name:

D. (1) If you are registered with the SEC asan investment adviser, your SEC file number: 801-

(2) If you report to the SEC as an exempt reporting adviser, your SEC file number: 802-

E. If you have a number ("CRD Number") assigned by the FINRA 's CRD system or by the IARD system,
your CRD number:

I SEC 1707 (09-11)File2of4

I
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i Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 NumberPage2 of 19

1 Ifyourfirm does not have a CRD number, skip this Item 1.E. Do not provide the CRD number of one ofyour officers, employees, or affiliates.

F. Principal Of ice and Place of Business

(1) Address (do not use a P.O.Box):

I 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210 (number and street)
Marina Del Rey CaKomia 90292

I (city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)If this addressis a private residence,check this box: 2

I List on Section 1.F.ofSchedule D any of)ìce, other than your principal office and place of business, atwhich you conduct investment advisory business. Ifyou are applying for registration, or are registered,
with one or more state securities authorities, you must list all ofyour oßicesin the state or states to which

you are applying for registration or with whom you are registered. Ifyou are applying for SEC

I registration, if you are registered only with the SEC, or if you are reporting to the SEC as an exemptreporting adviser, list the largest jIve ofices in terms of numbers of employees.

(2) Days of week that you normally conduct business at your principal oßìce andplace of business:

2 Monday - Friday () Other: e:soAuto 5:00 es est

Normal business hours at this location:

(3) Telephone number at this location: 213.407.4366

(areacode) (telephone number)

I (4) Facsimile number at this location: (area code) (facsimile number)

i G. Mailing address, if different from your principal ofice andplace of business address:
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)

I Marina Del Rey CA 90292(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this address is aprivate residence,check this box: O

H. If you are a sole proprietor, state your full residence address, if different from your principal ofice and
place of business address in Item 1.F.:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
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I I. Do you have one or more websites? Yes W No O

I If "yes," list all website addresses on Section 1.I.of Schedule D. If a website address serves as a portalthrough which to access other information you have published on the web, you may list the portal without
listing addresses for all ofthe other information. Some advisers may need to list more than one portal
address. Do not provide individual electronic mail (e-mail) addresses in response to this Item.

J. Provide the name and contact information of your Chief Compliance Officer: If you arean exempt
reporting adviser, you must provide the contact information for your Chief Compliance Officer, if you
have one. If not, you must complete Item 1.K.below.

Mr.Smen ,iosephMuehler

(name)

I Chief Executive OMeer (other titles, if any)
213 4074386

I (area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)
4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number andstreet)
Marina Del Rey CaRomia 90292

I (city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)Legal@AxemativeSecuritieeMametoom

(electronic mail (e-mail) address,if Chief Compliance Officer has one)

K. Additional Regulatory Contact Person: If a person other than the Chief Compliance Officer is authorized

to receive information and respondto questions about this Form ADV, you may provide that information
here.

Mr.Steven,ioseph Muehler

(name)

I Chief Executive OMeer
(titles)

213 4074386

(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

I 4050 GlenoneAvenue, Unit 210 (number and street)
MarinaDel Rey Califomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

LegaleAltamenvasecurineeua*et.com

(electronic mail (e-mail) address, if contact person has one)

L. Do you maintain some or all of the books and records you are required to keep under Section 204 of the
Advisers Act, or similar state law, somewhere other than your principal onice andplace of business?

Yes O No W

If "yes," complete Section I.L.of Schedule D.

I
I
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M. Are you registered with aforeignfinancial regulatory authority? Yes O No R

Answer "no" ifyou are not registered with aforeign jinancial regulatory authority, even ifyou have an

I apiliate that is registered with aforeign financial regulatory authority. If"yes," complete Section 1.M.ofScheduleD.

N. Are you a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934?

Yes O No W

I If"yes," provide your CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assignsto eachpublic
reporting company):

O. Did you have $1 billion or more in assets on the last day of your most recent fiscal year?

Yes O No W

P. Provide your Legal Entity Identißer if you have one:

A legal entity identryler is a unique number that companies use to identify each other in the financial
marketplace. In the first half of2011, the legal entity identifier standard was still in development. You
may not have a legal entity identryler.

Item 2

SEC Registration

Responses to this Item help us (and you) determine whether you are eligible to register with the SEC. Complete this

I Item 2.A.only if you are applying for SEC registration or submitting an annual updating amendment to your SECregistration.

A. To register (or remain registered) with the SEC, you must check at least one of the Items 2.A.(1) through

I 2.A.(12),below. If you are submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC registration and youare no longer eligible to register with the SEC,check Item 2.A.(13). Part iA Instruction 2 pmvides
information to help you determine whether you may affirmatively respond to eachof theseitems.

You (the adviser):

0 (1) are a large advisory firm that either:

(a) has regulatory assets under management of $100 million (in U.S.dollars) or more, or

(b) hasregulatory assetsunder management of $90 million (in U.S.dollars) or more at the time of
filing its most recent annual updating amendment and is registered with the SEC;

O (2) are a mid-sized advisory firm that hasregulatory assets under management of $25 million (in

i U.S.dollars) or more but less than $100 million (in U.S.dollars) andyou are either:
(a) not required to be registered asan adviser with the state securities authority of the state where

you maintain your principal ofice and place of business, or

i
I
I
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I (b) not subject to examination by the state securities authority of the state where you maintainyour principal ofice and place of business;

I Click HERE for a list of states in which an investment adviser, if registered, would not besubject to examination by the state securities authority.

O (3) haveyour principal ofice andplace of business in Wyoming (which does not regulate advisers);

(4) have your principal oßice and place of business outside the United States;

I O (5) are an investment adviser (or sub-adviser) to an investment company registered under the
Investment Company Act of 1940;

O (6) are an investment adviser to a company which has elected to be a business development

I company pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940and has not withdrawnthe election, and you have at least $25 million of regulatory assets under management;

O (7) are a pension consultant with respect to assets of plans having an aggregate value of at least
$200,000,000 that qualifies for the exemption in rule 203A-2(a);

O (8) area related adviser under rule 203A-2(b) that controls, is controlled by, or is under common

I control with, an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC,andyour principal oßlce andplace of business is the same as the registered adviser;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(8) ofSchedule D.

@ (9) are a newly formed adviser relying on rule 203A-2(c) because you expect to be eligible for SEC
registration within 120days;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(9)of Schedule D.

(10) are a multi-state adviser that is required to register in 15 or more states and is relying on rule
203A-2(d);

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(10) of Schedule D.

(11) are an Internet adviser relying on rule 203A-2(e);

(12) have reeelved an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition against registration with the
SEC;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(12)of Schedule D.

(13) are no longer eligible to remain registered with the SEC.

SEC Reporting by Exempt Reportirig Advisers

i B. Complete this Item 2.B.only if you are reporting to the SEC asan exempt reporting adviser. Check all thatapply. You:

I O (1) qualify for the exemption from registration asan adviser solely to one or more venture capital
funds;

I
I
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I O (2) qualify for the exemption from registration becauseyou act solely as an adviser to privatefunds
and have assets under management in the United States of less than $150 million;

(3) act solely as an adviser to privatefunds but you are no longer eligible to check box 2.B.(2)
becauseyou have assets under management in the United States of $150 million or more.

If you check box (2) or (3), complete Section 2.B.of Schedule D.

State Securities Authority Notice Filings and State Reporting by Exempt
Reporting Advisers

C. Under state laws, SEC-registered advisers may be required to provide to state securities authorities a copy
of the Form ADV and any amendments they file with the SEC. Theseare called noticefilings. In addition,I exempt reporting advisers may be required to provide state securities authorities with a copy of reports andany amendments they file with the SEC.If this is an initial application or report, check the box(es) next to
the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports you submit to

I the SEC. If this is an amendment to direct your noticefilings or reports to additional state(s), check thebox(es) next to the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports
you submit to the SEC.If this is an amendment to your registration to stop your noticefilings or reports
from going to state(s) that currently receivethem, uncheck the box(es) next to those state(s).

I
OAL OCT OHI OKY OMN ONH OOH OSC OVI
O AK 0 DE O ID O LA O MS O NJ D OK 0 SD O VA

I WAZ O DC O IL 0 ME O MO O NM O OR 0 TN O WAO AR W FL O IN O MD O MT W NY O PA 0 TX 0 WV

W CA O GA O IA O MA O NE O NC 0 PR 0 UT O WI
OCo OGU OKS OMI WNV OND ORI OVT

If you are amending your registration to stop your notice filings or reports from going to a state that
currently receives them and you do not want to pay that state's notice jìling or report filing fee for the
coming year, your amendment must bejìled before the end of the year (December 31).

Item 3 Form of Organization

A. How are you organized?

W Corporation O SoleProprietorship O Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

I O Partnership O Limited Liability Company (LLC) O Limited Partnership (LP)O Other (specify):

I Ifyou are changing your response to this Item, see Part 1A Instruction 4.
B. In what month does your fiscal year end eachyear? December

C. Under the laws of what state or country are you organized? Califomia

If you are a partnership, provide the name of the state or country under whose laws your partnership was
formed. Ifyou are a sole proprietor, provide the name of the state or country where you reside.

If you are changing your response to this Item, see Part 1A Instruction 4.
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Item 4 Successions

A. Are you, at the time of this filing, succeeding to the business of a registered investment adviser?

Yes W No

If "yes," complete Item 4.B.and Section 4 of Schedule D.

B. Date of Succession:

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Ifyou have already reported this succession on a previous Form ADVjiling, do not report the succession
again. Instead, check "No." SeePart 1A Instruction 4.

Item 5 Information About Your Advisory Business

Responses to this Item help us understand your business, assist us in preparing for on-site examinations, and provide

I us with data we use when making regulatory policy. Part 1A Instruction 5.a.provides additional guidance to newlyformed advisers for completing this Item 5.

Employees

If you are organized as a sole proprietorship, include yourself as an employee in your responses to Item S.A
and Items 5.B.(1),(2), (3), (4), and (5). If an employee performs more than one function, you should count that

I employee in each ofyour responses to Items 5.B.(1),(2), (3), (4) and (5).

A. Approximately how many employees do you have? Include full- andpart-time employees but do not

include any clerical workers. 1

i B.
(1) Approximately how many of the employees reported in 5.A.perform investment advisory functions

(including research)?
1

(2) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are registered representatives of a broker-
dealer?

(3) Approximately how many of the employees reported in 5.Ao.are registered with one or more state
securities authorities as investment adviser representatives?

1

(4) Approximately how many of the employees reported in 5.A. are registered with one or more state

securities authorities as investment adviser representatives for an investment adviser other than you?

(5) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are licensed agents of an insurance
company or agency?
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(6) Approximately how many firms or other persons solicit advisory clients on your behalf?

I In your response to Item 5.B.(6),do not count any ofyour employees and count ajirm only once - do notcount each of the firm's employees that solicit on your behalf

Clients

In your responses to Items 5.C.and 5.D.do not include as "clients" the investors in a private fund you advise,
unless you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

C. (1) To approximately how many clients did you provide investment advisory services during your most
recently completed fiscal year?

01-10 011-25 026-100

If more than 100,how many? (round to the nearest 100)

(2) Approximately what percentage of your clients are non-United States persons? O Vo

D. For purposes of this Item 5.D.,the category "individuals" includes trusts, estates, and 401(k) plans and

i IRAs of individuals and their family members, but does not include businesses organized as soleproprietorships.
The category "business development companies" consists of companies that have made an election
pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940. Unless you provide advisory services

I pursuant to an investment advisory contract to an investment company registered under the InvestmentCompany Act of 1940, check "None" in response to Item 5.D.(1)(d)and do not check any of the boxes in
response to Item 5.D.(2)(d).

I (1) What types of clients do you have? Indicate the approximate percentage that each type of client
comprises of your total number of clients. If a client fits into more than one category, check all
that apply.

Up to l 1- 26- 51- 76-
Nole .10°Á 25°4 50°4 .25°4 22°4100°4

I (a) Individuals (other thanhigh net worth individuals) O O O O O O O
(b) High net worth individuals O O O O O O O
(c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O OI (d) Investment companies E O O O O O O
(e) Business development companies O O O O O O
(t) Pooled investment vehicles (other than O O O O O O

I investment companies)(g) Pension and profit sharing plans O O O O O O
(but not the plan participants)

(h) Charitable organizations O O O O O O

I (i) Corporations or other businessesnot listed above O O O O O O
(j) State or municipal government entities O O O O O O O
(k) Other investment advisers O O O O O O
(1) Insurance companies E O O O O O O
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(m)mer: O OOO O 00

(2) Indicate the approximate amount of your regulatory assetsunder management (reported in Item 5.F.
below) attributable to each of the following type of client. If a client fits into more than onecategory,
check all that apply.

Up to Up to Up to
None 2.5% SE 21% 271°/.

I (a) Individuals (other thanhigh net worth individuals) O O O O O
(b) High net worth individuals O O O O O

I (c) Banking or thrift institutions D O O O O(d) Investment companies O O O O
(e) Business development companies O O O O O
(f) Pooled investment vehicles (other than 8 O O O O

I investment companies)(g) Pension and profit sharing plans O O O O
(but not the plan participants)

(h) Charitable organizations O O O O
(i) Corporations or other businesses

not listed above O O O O O
(j) State or municipal government entities D O O O O

I (k) Other investment advisers O O O O O(l) Insurance companies E O O O O
(m) other: D O O O O

Compensation Arrangements

E. You are compensated for your investment advisory services by (check all that apply):

W (1) A percentage of assets under your management
O (2) Hourly charges
O (3) Subscription fees (for anewsletter or periodical)

I R (4) Fixed fees (other than subscription fees)O (5) Commissions
O (6) Performance-based fees
O (7) Other (specify): Equity CrowdFundingSecurities Consukallon for investors and lasuers

Regulatory Assets Under Management

i F. (1) Do you provide continuous and regular supervisory or management services to securitiesportfolios? O Yes W No

(2) If yes, what is the amount of your regulatory assets under management and total number of accounts?

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Accounts

i Discretionary: (a) $ .00 (d)

I
I
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Non-Discretionary: (b) $ .00 (e)

Total: (c) $ .00 (f)

Part 1A instruction 5.b.explains how to calculate your regulatory assets under management. You must
follow these instructions carefully when completing this Item.

Advisory Activities

G. What type(s) of advisory services do you provide? Check all that apply.

I W (1) Financial planning servicesW (2) Portfolio management for individuals and/or small businesses

8 (3) Portfolio management for investment companies (as well as "businessdevelopment companies"

I that have made anelection pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940)
W (4) Portfolio management for pooled investment vehicles (other than investment companies)
@ (5) Portfolio management for businesses (other than small businesses) or institutional clients

(other than registered investment companies andother pooled investment vehicles)

I O (6) Pensionconsulting servicesO (7) Selection of other advisers (including privatefund managers)
W (8) Publication of periodicals or newsletters
O (9) Security ratings or pricing services
O (10)Market timing services
W (11)Educational seminars/workshops
O (12)Other (specify): Equity CrowdFunang Securitiesconsultationilor Irwestorsand lesuers

I Do not check Item 5.0.(3) unless you provide advisory services pursuant to an investment advisory contract toan investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, including as a subadviser. If
you checkItem 5.G.(3),report the 811 or 814 number of the investment company or investment companies to
which you provide advice in Section S.G.of Schedule D.

H. If you provide financial planning services, to how many clients did you provide these servicesduring your
last fiscal year?

@ 0 0 1-10 0 11-25 0 26-50 0 51-100 0 101-250 0 251-500
0 More than 500 If more than 500, how many? (round to the nearest 500)

I In your responses to this Item S.II.,do not include as "clients" the investors in aprivate fund you advise, unlessyou have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

I. If you participate in a wrapfeeprogram, do you (check all that apply):

O ( 1) sponsor the wrapfee program?
O (2) act asa portfolio managerfor the wrapfeeprogram?

If you are a port folio manager for a wrap fee program, list the names of the programs and their sponsors in
Section 5.I.(2)of Schedule D.

I Ifyour involvement in a wrapfee program is limited to recommending wrap fee programs to your clients,or you advise a mutual fund that is ofered through a wrap fee program, do not check either Item 5.1.(1) or
5.1(2).

I
I
I
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I J. In responseto Item 4.B.of Part 2A of Form ADV, do you indicate that you provide investment advice onlywith respect to limited types of investments? O Yes O No

Item 6 Other Business Activities

In this Item, we request information about your firm's other business activities.

I A. You are actively engagedin business asa (check all that apply):0 (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registered representative of a broker-dealer

i O (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt fromregistration)
O (4) futures commission merchant

O (5) real estate broker, dealer,or agent

i O (6) insurance broker or agent(7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
(8) trust company
(9) registered municipal advisor

I (10) registered security-based swap dealer(11) major security-based swapparticipant
(12) accountant or accounting firm
(13) lawyer or law firm
(14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

Ifyou engage in other business using a name that is diferent from the names reported in Items 1.A.or 1.B,
complete Section 6.A.of Schedule D.

B. (1) Are you actively engaged in any other business not listed in Item 6.A.(other than giving investment
advice)? W Yes W No

(2) If yes, is this other business your primary business? W Yes O No

If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(2)of Schedule D, and ifyou engage in this
business under a diferent name, provide that name.

(3) Do you sell products or provide services other than investment advice to your advisory clients?
OYm WNo

If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(3)of Schedule D, and ifyou engage in this
business under a diferent name, provide that name.

Item 7 Financial Industry Affiliations and Private Fund Reporting

i In this Item, we request information about your financial industry affiliations and activities. This informationidentifies areasin which conflicts of interest may occur between you andyour clients.

I A. This part of Item 7 requires you to provide information about you andyour related persons, including
foreign affiliates. Your relatedpersons are all of your advisory aniliates andany person that is under
common control with you.

You have a related person that is a (check all that apply):

(1) broker--dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer (registered

i
I
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I or unregistered)O (2) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (3) registered municipal advisor

i O (4) registered security-based swap dealer
O (5) major security-based swap participant

O (6) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from
registration)

I O (7) futures commission merchantO (8) banking or thrift institution
O (9) trust company
O (10)accountant or accounting firm

i O (11)lawyer or law firmO (12)insurance company or agency
O (13)pension consultant

I O (14)real estate broker or dealerO (15)sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooled
investment vehicles

O (16)sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehicles

For each related person, including foreign affiliates that may not be registered or required to be registered
in the United States, complete Section 7.A.ofSchedule D.

1 You do not need to complete Section 7.A.ofSchedule D for any related person rp (1)you have no businessdealings with the related person in connection with advisory services you provide to your clients; (2)you
do not conduct shared operations with the related person; (3)you do not refer clients or business to the
related person, and the related person does not refer prospective clients or business to you; (4)you do not

I share supervised persons or premises with the related person; and (5)you have no reason to believe thatyour relationship with the related person otherwise creates a conflict of interest with your clients.

I You must complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D for each related person acting as qualißed custodian inconnection with advisory services you provide to your clients (other than any mutual fund transfer agent
pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)), regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be
operationally independent under rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

B. Are you an adviser to any privatefund? W Yes O No

If "yes," then for each private fund that you advise,you must complete a Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D,

I ercept in certain circumstances described in the next sentence and in instruction 6 ofthe Instructions toPart 1A. If another adviser reports this information with respect to any such private fund in Section 7.B.(1)
of Schedule D of its Form ADV (e.g.,i fyou are a subadviser),do not complete Section 7.B.(1)of

I Schedule D with respect to that private fund. You must, instead, complete Section 7.B.(2)of Schedule D.In either case, if you seek to preserve the anonymity of a private fund client by maintaining its identity in
your books and records in numerical or alphabetical code, or similar designation, pursuant to rule 204-

1 2(d), you may identify the private fund in Section 7.B.(1)or 7.B.(2)ofSchedule D using the same code or
designation in place of the fund's name.

Item 8 Participation or Interest in Client Transactions

In this Item, we request information about your participation and interest in your clients' transactions. This
information identifies additional areasin which conflicts of interest may occur between you and your clients.

I
I
I
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I Like Item 7, Item 8 requires you to provide information about you and your related persons, including foreignaffiliates.

Proprietary Interest in Client Transactions

A. Do you or any relatedperson: Yes N_g

I (1) buy securities for yourself from advisory clients, or sell securities you own toadvisory clients (principal transactions)? O O

(2) buy or sell for yourself securities (other than shares of mutual funds) that you
also recommend to advisory clients? O O

(3) recommend securities (or other investment products) to advisory clients in

I which you or any relatedperson has someother proprietary (ownership)interest (other than those mentioned in Items 8.A.(1)or (2))?

Sales Interest in Client Transactions

B. Do you or any relatedperson: Yes No

I (1) as abroker-dealer or registered representative of abroker-dealer, executesecurities trades for brokerage customers in which advisory client securities
are sold to or bought from the brokerage customer (agency cross transactions)?

I (2) recommend purchase of securities to advisory clients for which you or any relatedperson serves as underwriter, general or managing partner, or purchaser
representative? O

I (3) recommend purchase or sale of securities to advisory clients for which you or anyrelated person has any other sales interest (other than the receipt of sales

commissions as a broker or registered representative of a broker-dealer)?

Investment or Brokerage Discretion

C. Do you or any related person have discretionary authority to determine the: Yes N

(1) securities to be bought or sold for a client's account?

(2) amount of securities to be bought or sold for a client's account? O

(3) broker or dealer to be used for a purchase or sale of securities

for a client's account? O

(4) commission rates to be paid to a broker or dealer for a client's securities

transactions? O O

D. If you answer "yes" to C.(3)above,are any of the brokers or dealers related persons? O O

E. Do you or any relatedperson recommend brokers or dealers to clients? E] O

I
I
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I F. If you answer "yes" to E above,are any of the brokers or dealers relatedpersons? O O

I G. (1) Do you or any relatedperson receive research or other products or servicesother than execution from a broker-dealer or a third party ("soft dollar benefits") in
connection with client securities transactions?

I (2) If"yes" to G.(1) above, areall the "soft dollar benefits" you or anyrelated persons receive eligible "research or brokerage services" under section
28(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934? O O

I H. Do you or any related person, directly or indirectly, compensate any person for
client referrals? E O

I I. Do you or any relatedperson, directly or indirectly, receive compensation from anyperson for client referrals? O 0

In responding to Items 8.H and 8.I.,consider all cash and non-cash compensation that you or a related

I person gave to (in answering Item 8.H)or received from (in answering Item 8.I) any person in exchangefor client referrals, including any bonus that is based, at least in part, on the number or amount of client
referrals.

Item 9 Custody

In this Item, we ask you whether you or a relatedperson has custody of client (other than clients that are investment

companies registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940) assets and about your custodial practices.

A. (1) Do youhave custody ofany advisory clients': les N_g

I (a) cash or bank accounts? O O
(b) securities? O E

I Ifyou are registering or registered with the SEC,answer "No" to Item 9.A.(1)(a) and (b) ifyou havecustody solely because (i) you deduct your advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, or (ii) a
related person has custody ofclient assets in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, but
you have overcome the presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to Advisers Act
rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5))from the related person.

(2) If you checked"yes" to Item 9.A.(1)(a) or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and

I securities and total number of clients for which you have custode:U.S. Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

Ifyou are registering or registered with the SEC and you have custody solely because you deduct your
advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, do not include the amount of those assets and the

1 number of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). If your related person has custody of client assetsin connection with advisory services you provide to clients, do not include the amount of those assets and

the number of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). Instead, include that information in your

i response to Item 9.B.(2).

1
I
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i B. (1) In connection with advisory servicesyou provide to clients, do any of your related persons havecustody of any of your advisory clients': les No

I (a) cash or bank accounts? O O(b) securities? O O

You are required to answer this item regardless of how you answered Item 9.A.(1)(a) or (b).

(2) If you checked "yes" to Item 9.B.(1)(a) or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and
securities and total number of clients for which your related persons have custody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

C. If you or your relatedpersons have custody of client funds or securities in connection with advisory
services you provide to clients, check all the following that apply:

I O (1) A qualified custodian(s) sends account statements at least quarterly to the investors in thepooled investment vehicle(s) you manage.

O (2) An independentpublic accountant audits annually the pooled investment vehicle(s) that you
manage and the audited financial statements are distributed to the investors in the pools.

O (3) An independentpublic accountant conducts an annual surpriseexamination of client funds and
securities.

O (4) An independentpublic accountant prepares an internal control report with respect to custodial
services when you or your relatedpersons are qualified custodians for client funds and
securities.

If you checked Item 9.C.(2), C.(3) or C.(4), list in Section 9.C.of Schedule D the accountants that are

I engaged to perform the audit or examination or prepare an internal control report. (Ifyou checked Item
9.C.(2),you do not have to list auditor information in Section 9.C of Schedule D ifyou already provided
this information with respect to the private funds you advise in Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D).

I D. Do you or your relatedperson(s) act as qualified custodians for your clients in connection with advisoryservices you provide to clients?

Yes No
(1) you act as a qualified custodian

(2) your relatedperson(s) act as qualified custodian(s) Q

Ifyou checked "yes" to Item 9.D.(2),all related persons that act as qualified custodians (other than any

1 mutual fund transfer agent pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)) must be identified in Section 7.A.of Schedule
D, regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be operationally independent under
rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

I E. If you are filing your annual updating amendment and you were subject to a surprise examination by anindependent public accountant during your last fiscal year, provide the date (MM/YYYY) the examination
commenced:

I
I
I
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I F. If you or your related persons havecustody of client funds or securities,how manypersons, including, butnot limited to, you and your relatedpersons, actas qualified custodians for your clients in connection with
advisory servicesyou provide to clients?

Item 10 Control Persons

In this Item, we ask you to identify everyperson that, directly or indirectly, controls you.

If you are submitting an initial application or report, you must complete Schedule A and ScheduleB. Schedule
A asksfor information about your direct owners and executive officers. ScheduleB asksfor information about

I your indirect owners. If this is an amendment and you are updating information you reported on eitherScheduleA or ScheduleB (or both) that you filed with your initial application or report, you must complete
Schedule C.

I A. Does anyperson not named in Item 1.A.or SchedulesA, B, or C,directly or indirectly, controi yourmanagement or policies? O Yes @ No

Ifyes, complete Section 10.A.of Schedule D.

B. If any person namedin Schedules A, B, or C or in Section 10.A.of Schedule D is a public reporting
company under Sections 12 or 15(d)of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934, pleasecomplete Section 10.B.
of Schedule D.

Item 11 Disclosure Information

I In this Item, we ask for information about your disciplinary history and the disciplinary history of all your advisoryafiliates. We use this information to determine whether to grant your application for registration, to decide whether

to revoke your registration or to place limitations on your activities as an investment adviser, and to identify

I potential problem areas to focus on during our on-site examinations. One event may result in "yes" answers to morethan one of the questionsbelow.

Your advisory afdiates are: (1) all of your current employees (other than employees performing only clerical,

I administrative, support or similar functions); (2) all of your officers, partners, or directors (or anyperson performingsimilar functions); and (3) all persons directly or indirectly controlling you or controlled by you. If you are a
"separately identifiable department or division" (SID) of a bank, seethe Glossary of Terms to determine who your

I advisory aniliates are.If you are registered or registering with the SEC or ifyou are an exempt reporting adviser, you may limit your
disclosure of any event listed in Item ii to ten years following the date of the event. If you are registered or

I registering with a state, you must respond to the questions asposed; you may, therefore, limit your disclosure to tenyears following the date of an event only in responding to Items ll.A.(1), ll.A.(2), ll.B.(1), f l.B.(2), ll.D.(4), and
i1.H(1)(a). For purposes of calculating this ten-year period, the date ofan event is the date the final order,
judgment, or decree was entered, or the date any rights of appealfrom preliminary orders, Judgments,or decrees
lapsed.

You must complete the appropriate Disclosure Reporting Page("DRP") for "yes" answers to the questions in this
Item i 1.

Do any of the events below involve you or any of your supervisedpersons? E} C)
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I For "ves"answers to the following questions,complete aCriminal Action DRP:

A. In the past ten years,have you or any advisory afiliate:

(1) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a

domestic, foreign, or military court to anyfelony? O E]

(2) been charged with anyfelony? O E]

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC,or ifyou are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser,

I you may limit your response to Item 11.A.(2) to charges that are currently pending.B. In the past ten years,have you or any advisory affiliate:

I (1) beenconvicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic,foreign, or military court to a misdemeanor involving: investments or an
investment-related business, or any fraud, false statements, or omissions,
wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion,

or aconspiracy to commit any of these offenses? O E]

(2) been charged with a misdemeanor listed in Item I1.B.(1)? O E]

1 Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC,or ifyou are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser,
you may limit your response to Item l i.B.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

I For "yes" answersto the following questions,complete a Regulatory Action DRP:
C. Has the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) ever:

(1) found you or any advisory apiliate to have made a false statement or omission? O O

(2) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been involved in a violation of SEC

or CFTC regulations or statutes? O E]

(3) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been a cause of an investment-related

business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or
restricted? O El

(4) entered an order against you or any advisory aniliate in connection with
investment-related activity? O E)

(5) imposed a civil money penalty on you or any advisory affiliate, or ordered you

or any advisory affiliate to cease and desist from any activity? O El

D. Has any other federal regulatory agency, any state regulatory agency,or anyforeign
financial regulatory authority:

1 (1) everfound you or any advisory affiliate to have made a falsestatement oromission, or been dishonest,unfair, or unethical? O E]

I (2) everfound you or any advisory afiliate to have been involved in aviolation of
investment-related regulations or statutes? E] O

I
I
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I Xes No
(3) ever found you or any advisory aßlliate to have beenacause of an investment-

I related businesshaving its authorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or restricted?

(4) in the past ten yeans,entered an order against you or any advisory aßlliate in
connection with an investment-related activity? O

(5) ever denied, suspended,or revoked your or any advisory afiliate's registration or

I license, or otherwise prevented you or any advisory afiliate, by order,from associating with an investment-related businessor restricted your or any
advisory afiliate's activity?

E. Has any self-regulatory organization or commodities exchange ever:

(1) found you or any advisory aniliate to have made a false statement or omission?

I (2) found you or any advisory affliate to havebeen involved in a violation of itsrules (other than a violation designated as a "minor rule violation" under a plan
approved by the SEC)?

(3) found you or any advisory aßlliate to have been the cause of an investment-

related businesshaving its authorization to do businessdenied, suspended,
revoked, or restricted? O

(4) disciplined you or any advisory aßlliate by expelling or suspending
you or the advisory aniliate from membership, barring or suspendingyou or
the advisory affliate from associationwith other members,or otherwise
restricting your or the advisory aßiliate's activities?

F. Hasan authorization to act as an attomey, accountant, or federal contractor granted
to you or any advisory afiliate ever been revoked or suspended? O

G. Are you or any advisory aßlliate now the subject of any regulatory proceeding that
could result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item I 1.C.,11.D.,or i 1.E.? O

For "yes" answersto the following questions,complete a Civil Judicial Action DRP:

H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court·

(a) in the past ten years, enjoined you or any advisory afiliate in connection with any
investment-nelated activity? O O

(b) everfound that you or any advisory aniliate were involved in a violation of

investment-related statutes or regulations? O O

(c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlement agreement,an investment-related

civil action brought against you or any advisory aniliate by a state orforeign
jìnancial regulatory authority? 0 0
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I (2) Are you or any advisory aniliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that could
result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item 11.H(1)? O O

Item 12 Small Businesses

The SEC is required by the Regulatory Flexibility Act to consider the effect of its regulations on small entities. In
order to do this, we need to determine whether you meet the definition of "small business" or "small organization"
underrule 0-7.

Answer this Item 12 only if you are registered or registering with the SEC anLdyou indicated in response to Item
5.F.(2)(c) that you have regulatory assets under management of less than $25 million. You are not required to

answer this Item 12if you are filing for initial registration as a state adviser,amending a current state registration, or
switching from SEC to state registration.

For purposes of this item 12 only:

• Total Assets refers to the total assets of a firm, rather than the assets managed on behalf of clients. In
determining your or another person 's total assets,you may use the total assets shown on a current balance sheet
(but use total assets reported on a consolidated balance sheet with subsidiaries included, if that amount is
larger).

• Control means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of aperson,
whether through ownership of securities,by contract, or otherwise. Any person that directly or indirectly has
the right to vote 25 percent or more of the voting securities, or is entitled to 25 percent or more of the profits, of
another person is presumed to control the other person.

I A. Did you have total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of your most recentfiscal year?

If "yes," you do not need to answer Items 12.B.and 12.C.

B. Do you:

(1) control another investment adviser that had regulatory assets under management
(calculated in response to Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) $25 million or more on
the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O

(2) control another person (other than a natural person) that had total assets of

$5 million or more on the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O El

C. Are you:

(1) controlled by or under common control with another investment adviser
that had regulatory assets under management (calculated in response to

i Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) of $25 million or more on the last day ofits most recent fiscal year? O E]

I (2) controlled by or under common control with another person (other than a
natural person) that had total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of its
most recent fiscal year? O E]

I
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Direct Owners and Executive Officers

1. Complete Schedule A only if you are submitting an initial application or report. Schedule A asks for information about your direct owners and
executive officers. Use Schedule C to amend this information.

2. Direct Owners and Executive Officers. List below the names of:

I (a) each Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operations Officer, Chief Legal Officer, Chief Compliance Officer (Chief
Compliance Officer is required if you are registered or applying for registration and cannot be more than one individual), director and any
other individuals with similar status or functions;

(b) if you are organized as a corporation, eachshareholder that is a direct owner of 5% or more of a classof your voting securities,unlessyou
are a public reporting company (a company subject to Section 12or 15(d) of the Exchange Act);

Direct owners include any person that owns, beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the saleof, 5% or
mon of a class of your voting securities. For purposesof this Schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her

I child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence;or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise
of any option, warrant, or right to purchase the security.

I (c) if you are organized asa partnership, 3]] general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upondissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of your capital;

(d) in the caseof atrust that directly owns 5% or more of a classof your voting securities, or that has the right to receive upon dissolution, or
hascontributed, 5% or more of your capital, the trust and each trustee; and

(e) if you areorganized asa limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those membersthat have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have
contributed, 5% or more of your capital, and (ii) if managedby elected managers,all elected managers.

3. Do you have any indirect owners to be reported on Schedule B? O Yes @ No

4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreign

I country, or "I" if the owner or executive officer is an individual.
5. Complete the Title or Status column by entering board/management titles; status as partner, trustee, sole proprietor, elected manager,

shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or members, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

I 6. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% B - 10% but less than 25% D - 50% but less than 75%A - 5% but less than 10% C - 25% but less than 50% E - 75% or more

i 7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" ifthe person does not have control. Note that under this definition, most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, elected
managers, and trustees are controlpersons.

(b) In the PRcolumn, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

I (c) Complete each column.FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Title or Status Date Title Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: LastName, or Status Code Person IfNone: S.S.No.and

i First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.or Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

Muehler,Steven Joseph DE CEO 10 2014 E Yes 501-90-5571 08/11/1975

I
I
I
I
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Indirect Owners

1. Complete ScheduleB only if you are submitting an initial application or report. ScheduleB asks for information about your indirect owners; you
must first complete ScheduleA, which asks for information about your direct owners. Use Schedule C to amendthis information.

2. Indirect Owners. With respect to each owner listed on ScheduleA (except individual owners), list below:

(a) in the case of an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholders that beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or
direct the sale of, 25% or more of a classof a voting security of that corporation;

I For purposes of this Schedule,aperson beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing
the sameresidence;or (ii) that he/shehas theright to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any option, warrant, or right to
purchase the security.

(b) in the caseof anowner that is a partnership, 31.1generalpartners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon
dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the partnership's capital;

(c) in the caseof anowner that is a tmst, the trust and each trustee; and

(d) in the caseof anowner that is a limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those members that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or
have contributed, 25% or more of the LLC's capital, and (ii) if managedby elected managers,all elected managers.

3. Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25% owners at eachlevel. Once a public reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12or
15(d) of the Exchange Act) is reached,no further ownership information need be given.

I 4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreigncountry, or "I" if the owner is an individual

5. Complete the Status column by entering the owner's status as partner, trustee, elected maanger,shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or
members, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: C - 25% but less than 50% D - 50% but less than 75% E - 75%or more F - Other (general partner, trustee,
or elected manager)

7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" if
the person does not have control. Note that under this definition, most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, elected
managers,and trustees are controlpersons.

I (b) In the PR column, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.(c) Complete each column.

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Entity in Which Status Date ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, Interest is Owned Status Code Person If None: S.S.No.andFirst Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.or

Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I
I
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I
Amendments to Schedules A and B

I 1. Use ScheduleC only to amend information requested on either ScheduleA or ScheduleB. Refer to Schedule A and ScheduleB for specificinstructions for completing this Schedule C. Complete eachcolumn.

2. In the Type of Amendment column, indicate "A" (addition), "D" (deledon), or "C" (change in information about the sameperson).

3. Ownership codesare: NA - less than 5% C - 25% but less than 50% G - Other (generalpartner, trustee, or
A - 5% but less than 10% D - 50% but less than 75% elected member)
B - 10%but less than 25% E - 75% or more

4. List below all changesto SoheduleA (Direct Owners and Executive Officers):
FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

I
I
I

5. List below all changes to Schedule B (Indirect Owners):
FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No.and

I First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 1.B. Other BusinessNames

List your other business namesand the jurisdictions in which you use them. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.B.for each
businessname.

Check only onebox: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name Jurisdictions

SECTION 1.F. Other Offices

Complete the following information for each office, other than your principal oQice and place of business, at which you conduct investment advisory

I business. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section I.F.for each location. If you are applying for SEC registration, if you areregisteredonly with the SEC, or if you are an exempt reporting adviser, list only the largest five offices (in terms of numbers of employees).

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
Marina Del Rey, calNomia 90210

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence, check this box: M

i 213 407.4386 213
(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

SECTION 1.I.Website Addresses

List your website addresses. You must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 1.I.for eachwebsite address.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete

Website Address: ---! -*-N-"-me- '---*-

SECTION 1.L. Location of Books and Records

I Complete the following information for eachlocation at which you keep your books and records, other than your principal oQiceand place ofbusiness. You must complete a separateSchedule D Section 1.L.for each location.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O AmendName of entity where books andrecords are kept: Alternative securbles Markets Gmu Corporadon
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit210

I (number and street)
MarinaDel Rey, Califamla 90210

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this address is aprivate residence, check this box: O

I 213 407.4386
(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

This is (check one): @ one of your branch offices or affiliates.

I O a third-party unaffiliated recordkeeper.
O other.

Briefly describe the books and records kept at this location.

I
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an S INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 1.M. Registration with Foreign Financial Regulatory Authorities

List thenameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which you areregistered. You must complete a separate
ScheduleD Section 1.M.for eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with whom you areregistered.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete

Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority
Name of Country

SECTION 2.A.(8) Related Adviser

I If you are relying on the exemption in rule 203A-2(b) from the prohibition on registration becauseyou control, are controlled by, or areundercommon control with an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC and your principal oßice and place ofbusiness is the sameasthat of the
registered adviser, provide the foHowing information:

I Name of Registered Investment AdviserCRD Number of Registered Investment Adviser
SEC Number of Registered Investment Adviser 801-

SECTION 2.A.(9) Newly Formed Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(c), the newly formed adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you arerequired to make certain
representationsabout your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes, you will bedeemed to have made the required
representations. Yon must make both of these representations:

8 I am not registered or required to be registered with the SEC or a state securities authority and I have a reasonable expectation that I
will be eligible to register with the SEC within 120daysaner the datemy registration with the SEC becomes effective.

O I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if, on the 120thdayafter my registration with the SEC becomeseffective, I would be
prohibited by Section 203A(a) of the Advisers Act from registering with the SEC.

I SECTION 2.A.(10)Multi-State AdviserIf you are relying on rule 203A-2(d), the multi-state adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you arerequired to make certain
representations about your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes, you will be deemed to have made the required

I representations.If you are applying for registration asan investment adviser with the SEC,you must make both of these representations:

I O I havereviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concluded that I am required by the laws of 15 or more states to
register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those states.

O I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if I file an amendment to this registration indicating that I would be required by the

I laws of fewer than 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities of those states.If you are submitting your annual updating amendment,you must make this representation:

I Q Within 90 daysprior to the date of filing this amendment, I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws andhave concluded
that I am required by the laws of at least 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those
states.

I
I
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 2.A.(12)SEC Exemptive Order

If you are relying upon an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition on registration, provide the following information:

I Application Number: 803- Date of order' (mm/dd/yyyy)

SECTION 2.B. Private Fund Assets

If you check Item 2.B.(2)or (3), what is the amount of theprivatefund assets that you manage? 0.00

NOTE: "Privatefund assets"has the samemeaning here as it hasunder rule 203(m)-l. If you are an investment adviser with its principal ofice and
place of business outside of the United States only include privatefund assets that you manage at a place of business in the United States.

SECTION 4 Successions

I Complete the following information if you are succeeding to the business of a currently registered investment adviser. If you acquired more than onefirm in the successionyou are reporting on this Form ADV, you must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 4 for eachacquired fam. SeePart 1A
Instruction 4.

Name of Acquired Firm

Acquired Firm's SEC File No. (if any) 801- Acquired Firm's CRD Number (if any)

SECTION 5.G.(3) Advisers to Registered Investment Companiesand Business Development Companies

If you check Item S.G(3), what is the SEC file number (811 or 814 number) of each of the registered investment companies andbusiness

I development companies to which you act asan adviser pursuant to anadvisory contract? You must complete a separateSchedule D Section 5.G.(3)for each registered investment company and business development company to which you act as anadviser.

Check only one box: § Add 0 Delete

SEC File Number 811- or 814-

SECTION 5.I.(2) Wrap Fee Programs

If you are a portfolio manager for one or more wrapfee programs, list the name of each program and its sponsor. You must complete a separate
Schedule D Section 5.I.(2)for each wrapfeeprogram for which you are a portfolio manager.

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of Wrap Fee Progmm

Name of Sponsor

I
I
I
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This is an S INITIAL or GAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 6.A. Names of Your Other Businesses

If you are actively engagedin other businessusing a different name, provide that name and the other line(s) of business.

I O Add 0 Delete O AmendOther Business Name:

Other line(s) of business in which you engageusing this name: (check all that apply)

O (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registered representative of a broker-dealer

O (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

I registration)(4) futures commission merchant

(5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent
(6) insurance broker or agent

I (7) bank (including a separatelyidentifiable department or division of a bank)(8) trust company
(9) registered municipal advisor

I (10) registered security-based swap dealer(11) major security-based swap participant
(12) accountant or accounting firm
(13) lawyer or law firm
(14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

SECTION 6.B.(2) Description of Primary Business

Describe your primary business (not your investment advisory business):
see Anachment

If you engage in that business under a different name,provide that name:

SECTION 6.B.(3) Description of Other Products andServices

Describe other products or services you sell to your client. You may omit products and services that you listed in Section 6.B.2.above.
See Anachment

If you engagein that businessunder a different name,provide that name:

SECTION 7.A. Financial Industry Affiliations

Complete a separate Schedule D Section 7.A. for each relatedperson listed in Item7.A.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

1. Legal Name of Related Person:

2. Primary Business Name of Related Person:

3. Related Person's SEC File Number (if any) (e.g.,801-, 8-, 866-, 802-)

I 4. Related Person's CRD Number (if any):5. Related Person is: (check all that apply)

(a) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer

i O (b) other investment adviser (including financial planners)O (c) registered municipal advisor
O (d) registered security-based swap dealer

i O (e) major security-based swap participant
O (f) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

registration)
O (g) futures commission merchant

i O (h) banking or thrift institution(i) trust company
(j) accountant or accounting firm

(k) lawyer or law firm

I (1) insurance company or agency(m) pension consultant
(n) real estate broker or dealer

i O (o) sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooled
investment vehicles

O (p) sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehicles

I 6. Do you control or are you controlled by the related person? 0 Yes 0 No7. Are you and the relatedperson under common control? O Yes 0 No

8. (a) Does the relatedperson act as a qualified custodian for your clients in connection with advisory services
you provide to clients? O Yes O No

(b) If you are registering or registered with the SEC andyou have answered"yes" to question 8.(a)above,have you overcome the
presumption that you are not operationally independent(pursuant to rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5)) from the relatedperson and thus are not

I requimd to obtain a surprise examination for your clients' funds or securities that are maintained at the relatedperson?O Yes Q No

(c) If you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a) above, provide the location of the relatedperson's office responsible for custody of your
clients ' assets:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

9. (a) If the relatedperson is an investment adviser, is it exempt from registration? O Yes D No

I (b) If the answer is yes, under what exemption?10. (a) Is the related person registered with aforeignjinancial regulatory authority? 0 Yes Q No

(b) If the answer is yes, list the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the related person

I is registered.11. Do you and the related person shareanysupervisedpersons? O Yes D No

I
I
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Certain items in Part IA of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or OAMENDED Schedule D

12. Do you and the relatedperson share the samephysical location? O Yes D No

SECTION 7.B.(1) Private Fund Reporting

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

A. PRIVATE FUND

Information About the Primte Fund

1. (a) Name of theprivatefund: See Atached

(b) Privatefund identification number- See A#ached

2. Under the laws of what state or country is the privatefund organized: callaonia

3. Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or personsserving in a similar capacity):

Check only one box: 2 Add D Delete D Amend

Mr.Simon .losophMUehler

4. The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):

0 (1) qualities for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company Act of1940

I O (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) ofthe Investment Company Act of1940

5. List the name and country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which theprivatefund is registered.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

6. (a) Is this a "master find" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes WNo

(b) If yes,what is the name andprivatefund identification number (if any) of the feeder funds investing in thisprivatefund?

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

(c) Is this a "feeder fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes D No

(d) If yes, what is the nameandprivatefund identification number (if any) of the master fund in which this privatefund invests?

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete Q Amend

NOTE: You must complete question 6 for each master-feeder arrangement regardlessof whether you are filing a single ScheduleD,
Section 7.B.(1)for the master-feederarrangement or reporting on the funds separately.
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

7. If you are filing a single Schedule D,Section 7.B.(1)for a master-feeder arrangement according to the instmetions to this Section 7.B.(1),
for each of the feeder funds answer the following questions:

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(a) Name of the private fund·

(b) Privatefund identification number. See Attached

(c) Under the laws of what state or country is theprivatefund organized: C8|IffOni8

(d) Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or persons serving in a similar capacity):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(e) The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):

0 (1) qualifies for the exclusion from the defmition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

0 (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

(f) List the name and country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the privatefund is registered.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

NOTE: For purposes of questions 6 and 7,in a master-feeder arrangement, one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all

I of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund would also be a "feeder fund" investing in a "master fund" for purposes of thisquestion if it issuedmultiple classes (or series) of shares or interests, and each class (or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a
single master fund.

I 8. (a) Is this privatefund a "fund of funds"? E Yes D No
(b) If yes, does theprivatefund invest in funds managed by you or by a related person? WYes O No

NOTE: For purposes of this question only, answer "yes" if the fund invests 10 percent or more of its total assets in other pooled investment
vehicles, whether or not they are alsoprivatefunds, or registered investment companies.

9. During your last fiscal year, did theprivatefund invest in securities issued by investment companies registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 (other than "money market funds," to the extent provided in Instruction 6.e.)? O Yes R No

W 10. What type of fund is the privatefund?

I O hedge fund 0 liquidity fund 0 private equity fund W real estate fund å securitized asset fund Wventure capital fund
0Other private fund:

I NOTE: For funds of funds, refer to the funds in which the privatefund invests. For definitions of these fund types, please see Instruction 6
of the Instructions to Part 1A.

11. Current gross asset value of the privatefund· $

I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

Ownershin

12. Minimum investment commitment required of an investor in the privatefund: $ '000

NOTE: Report the amount routinely required of investors who are not your related persons (even if dioerent from the amount set forth in
the organizational documents of the fund).

13. Approximate number of the privatefund's beneficial owners:

14. What is the approximatepercentageof theprivarefund beneticially owned by you and your relatedpersons:

I 100 g
15. What is the approximate percentage of the privatefund beneficially owned (in the aggregate) by funds of funds:

%

16. What is the approximate percentage of theprivatefund beneficially owned by non-United States persons:

%

Your Advisory Services

17. (a) Are you a subadviser to this privatefund? O Yes WNo

(b) If the answer to question 17(a) is "yes,"provide the name and SEC file number, if any,of the adviser of the privatefund. If the
answer to question 17(a)is "no," leave this question blank.

18. (a) Do any other investment advisers advise the privatefund? O Yes WNo

I (b) If the answer to question 18(a) is "yes,"provide the nameand SEC fue number, if any, of the other advisers to the privatefund. If the
answerto question 18(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

19. Are your clients solicited to invest in the privatefund? WYes O No

20. Approximately what percentage of your clients has invested in theprivatefund? O %

Private Offerine

21. Does the privatefund rely on an exemption from registration of its securities under Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933?
WYes 0 No

i 22. If yes, provide the privatefund's Form D file number (if any):Check only one box: @ Add Q Delete Q Amend

021-See Attached
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Certain items in Part IA of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

B. SERVICE PROVIDERS

S Check this box if you are filing this Form ADV through the IARD system and want the IARD system to create a new ScheduleD, Section
7.B.(1) with the same serviceprovider information you have given here in Questions23 - 28 for a new privatefund for which you are required
to complete Section 7.B.(1) If you check the box, the system will pre-fill those fields for you, but you will beable to manually edit the
information after it is pre-fdled and before you submit your filing.

Auditors

23. (a) (1) Are theprivatefund's financial statements subject to anannual audit? O Yes D No

(2) Are the financial statements prepared in accordancewith U.S.GAAP? E Yes D No

i If the answer to 23(a)(1) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefund usesmore than one auditing firm,you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for eachauditing firm.

Check only onebox: 8 Add Q Delete O Amend

I (b) Name ofthe auditing firm: TBD(c) The location of the auditing firm's office responsible for theprivatefund's audit (city, state andcountry): rBD

(d) Is the auditing firm an independent public accountant? M Yes D No

(e) Is the auditing firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? M Yes 0 No

(f) If"yes" to (e) above, is the auditing firm subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in
accordance with its rules? O Yes O No

(g) Are theprivatefund's audited financial statements distributed to theprivarefund's investors? O Yes 0 No

(h) Does the report prepared by the auditing firm contain an unqualified opinion? O Yes D No M Report Not Yet Received

If you check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly file an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the report is
available.

I
Prime Broker

i 24. (a) Does theprivatefunduse one or more prime brokers? O Yes R No
If the answer to 24(a) is "yes,"respond to questions (b) through (e) below for each prime broker the privatefund uses. If the private
fund uses more than one prime broker, you must complete questions (b) through (e) separately for each prime broker.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend(b) Name of the prime broker:

(c) If the prime broker is registered with the SEC, its registration number: 8-

(d) Location of prime broker's ofHee used principally by the privatefund (city, state and country):

(e) Does this prime broker act as custodian for some or all of theprivatefund's assets? O Yes D No

Custodian

25. (a) Does the privatefund use any custodians (including the prime brokers listed above) to hold some or all of its assets? O Yes WNo

If the answer to 25(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) though (f) below for each custodian the privatefund uses. If theprivatefund
usesmore than one custodian, you must complete questions (b) through (f) separatelyfor each custodian.

I
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Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Legal nameof custodian:

(c) Primary business name of custodian:

(d) The location of the custodian's office responsible for custody of theprivatefund's assets (city, state and country):

(e) Is the custodian a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes D No

(f) If the custodian is a broker-dealer, provide its SEC registration number (if any) 8-

Administrator

26. (a) Does the privatefund usean administrator other than your firm? O Yes MNo

Tf the answer to 26(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefund usesmore than one administrator, you
must complete questions (b) though (f) separately for eachadministrator.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete D Amend

(b) Name of administrator:

(c) Location of administrator (city, state and country):

(d) Is the administator a related person of your firm? O Yes 0 No

(e) Does the administrator prepare and send investor account statements to the privatefund's investors?

O Yes (provided to all investors) 0 Some (provided to some but not all investors) 0 No (provided to no investors)

(f) If the answer to 26(e) is "no" or "some,"who sends the investor account statementsto the (rest of the) privatefund's investors? If

I investor account statementsare not sent to the (rest of the) private fund's investors, respond "not applicable."

I 27. During your last fiscal year, what percentage of the privatefund's assets (by value) was valued by aperson, such as an administrator, that
is not your related person?

%

I Include only those assetswhere (i) suchperson carried out the valuation procedure established for that asset,if any, including obtaining anyrelevant quotes, and(ii) the valuation used for purposesof investor subscriptions, redemptions or distributions, and fee calculations
(including allocations) was the valuation determined by such person.

Marketers

28. (a) Does theprivatefund use the services of someone other than you or your employees for marketing purposes? O Yes M No

I You must answer "yes" whether the person acts as a placement agent, consultant, finder, introducer, municipal advisor or other solicitor, orsimilar person. If the answerto 28(a) is "yes",respond to questions (b) through (g) below for each such marketer the privatefund uses.If
the privatefund uses more than one marketer, you must complete questions (b) through (g) separately for each marketer.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

i
I
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(b) Is the marketer a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes 0 No

(c) Name of the marketer

(d) If the marketer is registered with the SEC, its file number (e.g.,801-, 8-, or 866-): and
CRD Number (if any)

(e) Location of the marketer's office used principally by the privatefund (city, state and country):

(f) Does the marketer market the privatefund through one or more websites? O Yes D No

(g) Tf the answer to 28(f) is "yes," list the website address(es):

SECTION 7.B.(2) Private Fund Reporting

(1) Name of the privatefund See A#eched

(2) Privatefund identification number See Anched

(3) Name and SEC File number of adviser that provides information about this privatefund in Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D of its Form ADV
filing , 801- or 802-

(4) Are your clients solicited to invest in thisprivatefund? O Yes O No

In answering this question, disregard feeder funds' investment in amaster fund. For purposes of this question, in a master-feeder

I arrangement,one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fundwould also be a "feeder find"investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this question if it issuedmultiple classes (or series)of shares or
interests, and each class (or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a single master fund.

SECTION 9.C. Independent Public Accountant

You must complete the following information for each independentpublic accountant engaged to perform a surprise examination, perform an audit

I of a pooled investment vehicle that you manage,or prepare an internal control report. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 9.C.for
each independent public accountant.

Check only one box: (i] Add 0 Delete O Amend

(1) Name of the independent public accountant: TVD

(2) The location of the independent public accountant's office responsible for the services provided:

I 40s0 GlencoeAvenue, Unit210
(number and street)

Marina Del Rey CeBlomla 90292

I (city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
(3) Is the independentpublic accountant registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? O Yes D No

I (4) If yes to (3) above, is the independent public accountant subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in
accordance with its rules? O Yes Q No

(5) The independent public accountant is engagedto:

I
I
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(1) Full legal name of the public reporting company

(2) The public reporting company's CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assigns to each reporting company):

Miscellaneous

I You may use the spacebelow to explain a response to an Item or to provide any other information.
See Attachments

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an 0 INITIAL OR 0 AMENDED response used to report details foraffirmative responses to Items ll.A. or ll.B. of Form ADV.

Check item(s) being responded to: O 11.A(1) 0 l 1.A(2) O l 1.B(1) O l 1.B(2)

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. The same event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or
entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

I Multiple counts of the same charge arising out of the same event(s) should be reported on the same DRP. Unrelated criminalactions, including separate cases arising out of the same event, must be reported on separate DRPs. Use this DRP to report all
charges arising out of the same event. One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the items listed above.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (am):

I E You (the advisory firm)O You and one or more of your advisory aßlliates
0 One or more of your advisory aniliates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory aßlliate, give the full name of the advisory aniliate below (for individuals, Lastname,First name, Middle name).

If the advisory afiliate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

Your Name Your CRD Number .
Muehler, Steven Joseph non-registered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFIIJATE

CRD Number This advisory aniliate is Oa firm Oan individual
Registered: OYes ONo

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory afiliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

I O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurredmore than ten yearsago or (2) the adviser is registeæd or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's
or advisorv apiliate's favor.

I O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entrymistake. Explain the circumstances:

I B. If the advisory afiliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system,has the advisory afiliate submitted a DRP
(with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP

I must be provided.
O Yes D No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory afiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD

I records.
(continued)
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I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (condnuation)PART II

I 1. If charge(s) were brought against an organization over which you or an advisory afiliate exercise(d) control: Enterorganization name, whether or not the organization was an investment-related businessand your or the advisory afiliate's
position, title, or relationship.

I 2. Formal Charge(s) were brought in: (include nameof Federal,Military, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or
County and Stateor Country, Docket/Case number).

I
I 3. Event Disclosure Detail (Use this for both organizational and individual charges.)A. Date First Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

I Ifnot exact, provide explanation:B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Charge(s)/Charge Description(s), and for each charge provide: (1) number of counts,
(2)felony or misdemeanor, (3) plea for each charge, and (4) product type if charge is investment-related).

I

C. Did any of the Charge(s)within the Event involve afelony?Ü Yes D No

D. Current status of the Event? O Pending 0 On Appeal O Final

E. Event Status Date (complete unlessstatus is Pending)(MM/DD/YYYY):

D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

I 4. Disposition Disclosure Detail: Include for each charge (a) Disposition Type (e.g.,convicted, acquitted, dismissed, pretrial,
etc.),(b) Date, (c) Sentence/Penalty,(d) Duration (if sentence-suspension,pobation, etc.),(e) Start Date of Penalty, (f)
Penalty/Fine Amount, and (g) Date Paid.

I
I
I

(continued)
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I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuadon)

5. Provide a brief summaryof circumstancesleading to the charge(s) aswell asthe disposition. Include the relevant dates
when the conduct which was the subject of the charge(s) occurred. (Your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV)is an D INITIAL OR D AMENDED response used to report details for
affirmative responses to Items ll.C., ll.D., ll.E., ll.F. or ll.G. of Form ADV.

Checkitem(s)beingrespondedto- O ll.C(1) 0 ll.C(2) O ll.C(3) 0 ll.C(4) O ll.C(5)
D ll.D(1) O ll.D(2) D ll.D(3) O ll.D(4) O ll.D(5)
O ll.E(1) O ll.E(2) O ll.E(3) O ll.E(4)
0 ll.F. O ll.G.

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. The same event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or
entity using oneDRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Items 11.C.,l l.D., 11.E.,l l.F. or 11.6. Use only one DRP to
report details related to the same event. If an event gives rise to actions by more than one regulator, provide details for each
action on a separate DRP.

PART I

I A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

M You(the advisory firm)
0 You and one or more of your advisory afiliates
0 One or more of your advisory afdiates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory afiliate, give the full name ofthe advisory afiliate below (for individuals, Lastname, First name, Middle name).

If the advisory afdiate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the

I appropriate box.
YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph YourCRDNurnbernOR-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFILIATE

CRD Number This advisory agiliate is 0 a firm O an individual

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle) Registered: 0 Yes 0 No

I Q This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory aßiliate(s) is no longer associated with theadviser.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten

I years ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in theadvisef s or advisory afiliate's favor.

Tfyou are registered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported only

I in response to item I 1.D(4),and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you are registered or registeringwith the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item i 1that occurred more than ten years ago.

0 This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entry

I mistake. Explain the circumstances:

I B. If the advisory afiliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system, has the advisory aQiliate submitted a DRP
(with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must be provided.
O Yes W No

I NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory agiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRDrecords. (continued)
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REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (condnuadon)
PART 11

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:

I Q SEC D Other Federal @ State Q SRO O Foreign
(Full name ofregulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, federal, state or SRO)

see At achments

2. Principal Sanction (check appropriate item):

I O Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement 0 RestitutionQ Bar O Expulsion O Revocation

R Ceaseand Desist Q Injunction D Suspension

I O Censure O Prohibition Q Undertaking
0 Denial O Reprimand 0 Other Pavate Piacement

Other Sanctions:

I

3. Date Initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): 08/25/2010 | @ Exact Q Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case Number

See Attached

5. Advisory Apillate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the regulatory action (if applicable):

I See Attached6. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I QAnnuity(ies) - Fixed CDerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)BAnnuity(ies) - Variable 0Direct Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) Money Market Fund(s)CD(s) DEquity - OTC Mutual Fund(s)
GCommodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) QNo Product

I Debt - Asset Backed QFutures - Commodity OOptions
Debt - Corporate QFutnæs - Financial GPenny Stock(s)
Debt - Government DIndex Option(s) DUnit Investment Trust(s)

GDebt - Municipal QInsurance ROther private piacement

Other Product Types:

(continued)

I
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I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action (your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided):

I Onekistance orari unsolclied atrial haltill asit #r a itsgadiBon D Ollaring. The Gilbibag(s) man i Weim lesidttsted ulgt noanseesever being acM.Companies wara tenriinaled.

8. Current status? O Pending C On Appeal @ Final

9. If on appeal, regulatory action appealed to (SEC, SRO,Federal or State Court) and Date Appeal Filed:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item l 3 only.

10. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

MAcceptance, Waiver & Consent (AWC) GDismissed D VacatedI OConsent 00rder 0 WithdrawnDDecision OSettled DOther Private Piacement

CDecision & Order of Offer of Settlement OStipulation and Consent

I 1. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

12. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered (check all appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: S Censure O Cease and Desist/Injunction O Bar 0 Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

I None

Sanction detail: if suspended, enjoined or barred,provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). If requalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction,provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required andwhether condition has been

satisfied, if disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation,provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory affiliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

(continued)
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REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuation)

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action status and (or) disposition and include relevant terms, conditions and
dates (your response must fit within the space provided).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page(DRP ADV)is an D INITIAL OR O AMENDED response used to report details for
affirmative responses to Item 11.H.of Part lA and Item 2.F. of Part IB of Form ADV.

Check Part 1A item(s) being responded to: O 11.H(1)(a) O 11.H(1)(b) O 11.H(1)(c) O 11.H(2)
Check Part 1B item(s) being responded to: O 2.F(1) O 2.F(2) D 2.F(3) O 2.F(4) O 2.F(5)

I Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. The same event or proceeding may be reported for more than oneperson orentity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Item I1.H.of Part 1A or Item 2.F.of Part 1B. Use only one DRP to
report details related to the same event. Unrelated civil judicial actions must be reported on separate DRPs.

PART I

A. Theperson(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
E] You (the advisory firm)
0 You and one or more of your advisory afliates
0 Oneor more of your advisory qßiliates

If this DRP is being filed for an advisory aQiliate, give the full name of the advisory afliate below (for individuals, Last

I name,First name,Middle name).
If the advisory afliate has a CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourN-Muehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNumbernOn-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFILIATE

I CRD Number This advisory afliate is O a firm 0 an individuali Registered: 0 Yes D No

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory affiate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten years
ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's
or advisory affiliate's favor.

I If you areregistered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported onlyin response to Item i 1.H.(1)(a), and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you are registered or registering
with the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item i1 that occurred more than ten years ago.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such asdue to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

I
B. If the advisory afliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system, has the advisory afliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must be provided.
O Yes D No

I NOTE: The completion of this form doesnot relieve the advisory affiate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD

records.

(continued)
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (condnuation)
PART Il

1. Court Action initiated by: (Name ofregulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, SRO, commodities exchange,agency,
firm, private plaintiff, etc.)

2. Principal Relief Sought (check appropriate item):

OCease and Desist CDisgorgement DMoney Damages (Private/Civil Complaint) GRestraining Order
DCivil Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) Clujunction ORestitution DOther am

Other Relief Sought:

3. Filing Date of Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): () Exact () Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

4. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

QAnnuity(ies) - Fixed ODerivative(s) QInvestment Contract(s)

QAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
W QCD(s) DEquity - OTC QMutual Fund(s)

DCommodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product

i DDebt - Asset Backed QFutures - Commodity QOptions
QDebt - Corporate GFutures - Financial QPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Government DIndex Option(s) QUnit Investment Trust(s)
GDebt - Municipal CInsurance GOther om

Other Product Types:

I 5. Formal Action was brought in (include name of Federal, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or County apA
State or Country, Docket/Case Number):

6. Advisory Aßiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

(continued)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action (your response must ilt within the spaceprovided):

8. Current status? O Pending 0 On Appeal § Final

9. If on appeal,action appealed to (provide name of court) and Date Appeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending, date notice/process was served(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

TfFinal or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item 14 only.

11. How wasmatter resolved (check appropriate item):

Consent 0 JudgmentRendered 0 Settled

i O Dismissed 0 Opinion O Withdrawn O Other12. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): G Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

13. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered or Relief Granted (check appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine 0 Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: $ 0 Censure O Cease and Desist/Injunction DBar OSuspension

B. Other Sanctions:

(continued)



I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(continuation)

C. Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.).Ifrequalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction,provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition hasbeensatisfied. If disposition resulted in a fme, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation,provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory afiliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

I

I 14. Provide a brief summary of circumstances related to the action(s), allegation(s), disposition(s) and/or fmding(s) disclosed
above (your response must fit within the space pmvided).

I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
FORM ADV: Part 2 A & B As of January 1",2015

Part 2A: The Brochure: This brochure discloses information about the qualifications and business

I practices of "Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation", for the benefit of its clients and
prospective clients. Pleasenote that the terms "Registered Investment Adviser" or "Registered" do not

imply a certain level of skill or training. If the Adviser usesa wrap fee program, it is found in Appendix
#1. If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at the contacts given

below. Part 2B: The Brochure Supplement discloses information about persons providing advice.

I
2A: ITEM 1: COVER PAGE FOR:

I
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

I 4640 ADMIRALITY WAYMARINA DEL REY,CALIFORNIA 90292

I TELEPHONE: (213) 407-4386EMAIL: LEGAL@,ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

WEBSITE: http://www.ASMGCorp.com

Pleasenote that this Brochure has not beenapproved by the Securities & Exchange Commission or by

any State Securities Authority. This firm plans to register with the United States Securities & Exchange
Commission within 120days of the date of the document, and notice will be filed in one or more States;

I REGISTRATION DOES NOT MEAN APPROVAL OR VERIFICATION BY THOSEREGULATORS. More information about the firm will be available at Investment Adviser Public

Disclosure: www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

2A: Brochure: Item 2: Material Changes: If we amend this disclosure brochure, we are to sendyou

either a new copy of the brochure or at leastthis Item 2 describing the changesmade so you can decide if
you want us to sendyou a complete, new copy. A summary of material change is:

Attached as an exhibit to, or

X_ Included here as part of this updated brochure (initial filing)

The changes made are:

• NONE: This is our initial filing

Page 1



I
I 2A: Brochure: Item 3: Table of Contents: Information that Investment Advisers must provide toprospective clients and to existing clients annually: 18disclosure items that describe this firm's advisory

business,and (if applicable) Appendix 1 with disclosures required for a "wrap fee" program brochure (a
specialized brochure).

ITEM # DETAILS / TOPIC PAGE #
ITEM 1 Cover Page 01
ITEM 2 Material Changes 01
ITEM 3 Table of Contents 02

I ITEM 4 This Advisory Firm's Business 03
ITEM 5 Fees and Compensation 05
ITEM 6 Performance - Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management 08

I ITEM 7 Types of Clients 08
ITEM 8 Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies andRisk of Loss 08
ITEM 9 Disciplinary Information 11

I ITEM 10 Other Financial Industry Activities andAffiliations 13ITEM 11 Code of Ethics 16

ITEM 12 Brokerage Practices 17

I ITEM 13 Reviews of Accounts & Reports to Clients 17ITEM 14 Client Referrals andOther Compensation 18
ITEM 15 Custody 18

I ITEM 16 Investment Discretion 19ITEM 17 Voting Client Securities 19
ITEM 18 Financial Information 19

I ITEM 19 State-Registered Investment Adviser(s) 20PART 2B The Brochure Supplement 24

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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2A: Brochure: Items 4-18:

Item 4.This Advisory Firm's Business:

.42 Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is a California Stock Corporation that is

registered as an Investment Advisory Firm. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (or
"the Firm" or "the Adviser") is currently registering in the States of:

• California
• New York

• Florida

I • Texas• Arizona

• Nevada

Note: The use of the phrase "Registered Investment Adviser" or the term "Registered" do not
imply a certain level of skill or training.

The Firm's owner(s) are / is:

• Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler, the Firm's Founder andChief Executive Officer

In addition to the examinations any given state requires each Investment Adviser Representative

to pass in order to give investment advice in that State, the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation requires its advisers to have at least a college education or FIVE YEARS of related

I industry experience. Along with this, they must demonstrate a history of being in compliancewith all industry regulations.

I The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation maintains business hours of 8:30 AM to5:00 PM PST.

I 4_.?B.;Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("the Firm" or "the Adviser") provides
both "Traditional Investment Advisory" and "Alternative Securities Investment" Investment

Advisory Services to Investor Clients and Issuer Clients; as well as Financial Planning for
Investor Clients. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation works on a contractual basis
with all clients to clearly outline the mutually agreed upon services to be offered.I
The Firm first conducts an interview with a prospective Investor and Issuer Client, in some cases

I using a standard questionnaire, to assist in determining a client's needs, goals and general risktolerance.

I If an Investor Client wishes to engage the Firm / Adviser for Investment Advisory Services forAlternative Securities Investment Advisory and/or for Financial Planning Services, a services

I
Page 3
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I
I agreement will be executed by both parties that clearly outlines the mutually agreed uponFinancial Advisory Services to be offered. The Agreement must be determine what risk tolerance

the client is able to withstand. The level of risk a client agrees to will primarily dictate which

I portfolio of traditional investment securities, and / or what market segment of the Alternative
Securities Market the Adviser will advise the client about. In addition to the risk profile, clients

may also be provided an investment policy statement which further confirms the agreed upon
allocation and outlines the roles each party will play. The Firm at this time will not be

establishing any types of discretionary or non-discretionary accounts for any clients, though the

I Company is currently in the process of establishing an operating procedure for the inclusion ofboth non-discretional and discretionary Investor Accounts. Unless the services are clearly

outlined in the signed agreement, the Firm / Adviser cannot be held responsible nor be expected

I to offer advice or input on anything outside the scopeof the agreement. The Firm / Adviser is nota law firm or a CPA Firm. Therefore, we do not offer any tax or legal advice. We strongly

recommend the client discuss all aspects of any plan with their CPA or attorney before

I implementing it. The implementation of any planning discussed with the client it at the solediscretion of the client.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Financial Advisory Service to Investor

Clients and Issuer Clients will be solely in regards to the following types of Securities:

• Exchange Listed Securities

• Municipal Securities
• Variable Life Insurance
• Variable Annuities

• Mutual Fund Shares

I • U.SGovernment Securities• Options Contracts

• Private Corporate Debt Securities

• Regulation D Securities

• Regulation S Securities

• Regulation A Securities

I • Certain Intra-State Exempt Securities
• Oil and Gas Interests

• Certain Real Estate Investments

• Certain over-the-counter securities

• Foreign Issuers

I • Certificates of Deposit• Private Placements

• Mortgage Loans

I • Equity CrowdFunding• Life Settlement

I
I
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I
I 4.C.Do we tailor our Advisory Services to a client's individual needs andhow do we do so?Canclient's impose restrictions on investing in certain securities or types of securities?

I By their nature, financial planning services for Investors must be based on each client's
individual needs to have any useful validity. As the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation does not "currently" manage accounts, an Investment Adviser of Alternative

Securities Markets Group Corporation can only make recommendations that the Adviser feels are

in the client's own best interest, based on an individual's stated and/or established, individual

needs, goals, risk tolerance and investment time horizon. The firm seeks to establish this personal
dimension through a careful, fact-finding interview and seriesof discussionswith each client.

I As Investment clients make investments from their own accounts at their own direction, and thatthe Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a manager of accounts (no fiduciary
controls), there is no restrictions that need to be imposed. As stated in this brochure, the

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is moving towards offering both

"discretionary" and "non-discretional" accounts to Investors, and accordingly, when the Firm

chooses to make this change, this section of the brochure will be updated, and an updated copy
will be mailed to all Client's of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation.

Item 5.Fees and Compensation:

5.A:A description of the range of feesour Firm Charges.

Our fees are based on either a percentage of assets under management, hourly charges, or fixed
fees for comprehensive financial plans.

Financial planning fees are negotiable. Investment Management fees are only negotiable when

I out of state travel is involved. Upon engagement of the Company's services, our Clients receiveand are asked to sign a "Letter of Agreement" outlining the fee schedule.

I An introductory meeting, which may be by telephone or in person, is free of charge and is an
exploratory interview to determine to the extent to which our Financial Planning and Investment
Management services may be beneficial to the Client.

1
Comprehensive Financial Planning Services and Fees

A Financial Plan is designed to help the Client with all aspects of Financial Planning.

The Financial Plan may include, but is not limited to: a net worth statement, a cash flow

I statement; a review of investment accounts including reviewing asset allocation and providingrepositioning recommendations, strategic tax planning, a review of insurance policies and

recommendations for changes (if necessary), one or more retirement scenarios, estate planning
review andrecommendations, and education planning with funding recommendations.

I
Page 5 ----
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I Detailed Investment Advice and specific recommendations may be provided as part of a financialplan. Implementation of the recommendations is at the discretion of the Client.

I Financial Plans are priced according to the degree of complexity associated with the Client'ssituation. The fee for a financial plan is predicated upon the facts known at the start of the

engagement. The typical fee range is $3,000 to $6,000.Since Financial Planning is a discovery

process, situations occur wherein the Client is unaware of certain financial exposures or
predicaments. In the event that the Client's situation is substantially different than disclosed at the

onset of the engagement, a revised fee will be provided for mutual agreement. The Client must

approve the change of scope in advance of the additional work being performed when a fee
mcrease is necessary.

Fees for Financial Plans are billed upon delivery of the Financial Plan.

I After delivery of a Financial Plan, Clients can continue to engage the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation on an hourly basis at the rate of $200 per hour or for a fixed fee.

I Alternative Securities Financial Review or Consultation (Investors)For client's desiring on a Financial Review or Consultation about a portfolio of Alternative
Securities, or a Consultation about a potential purchase of Alternative Securities, the Firm

charges a maximum charge of $200 per hour, charged in six minute increments. A qualified
Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a
lower hourly fee.

Offering of Alternative Securities (Issuer)

I For an Issuer Clients desiring a Consultation for a potential or current Alternative SecuritiesOffering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, charged in six minute increments. A

qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to
authorize a lower hourly fee

Investment Management Services and Fees

I We require all of our Clients to sign an "Investment Advisory Agreement" outlining all aspects ofInvestment Management Services and Fees.

The Goals and Objectives for each Client's Investment Portfolio are identified and documented

through the use of an "Investment Policy Statement". Investment Policy Statements are
periodically reviewed with the Client and updated.I
Investment Clients receive quarterly performance reports, billing summaries and the Alternative

I Securities Markets Group's Quarterly Newsletter. In addition, Clients receive monthlystatements.

I We provide portfolio review and rebalancing, as needed, for the assets held under advisement ona no less than semi-annual basis.

Page 6
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I
I The fee schedule for Client Investment Management services for Clients under management after1/1/2015 is a tiered scheduleas follows:

I Account Balance: Annual Fee as a % of Assets:$0 to $300,000 1.25%
$300,001 to $600,000 1.15%
$600,001 to $1,000,000 1.00%
$1,000,000 to $3,000,000 0.95%
$3,000,001 and above 0.85%I

Family Accounts may be grouped when considering account size for fee. Investment

i Management Fees are billed quarterly, in arrears, meaning that Clients are invoiced after thethree-month bill period hasended. The first quarter fees are pro-rate, and Clients may cancel their

agreement within five days of signing without incurring any fees. Fees are deducted from the

I Client's account to facilitate billing. The Client must consent to advance to direct debiting of theirinvestment account.

5.B-D:Does our Firm Bill its Clients for the incurred advisory fees?

Generally, our Firm's practice is charge each client an "upfront retainer" of a SIX HOURS, and

after the full retainer is depleted, the Firm's ongoing practice is through "direct billing", in which
we send a quarterly invoice to each client for the advisory fees chargedby the firm.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation receives no additional compensation for
its Advisory Services.

5.E:Does the Firm or any of its supervised persons accept compensation for the sale of any
securities or other investment products, including asset-based sales charges or service fees from
the saleof any products?

No, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a Broker Dealer, and receives no
compensation from the sale of any securities.

Disclosure 5.E.1:No member of the Firm can earn a commission from the sale of any security.

Disclosure S.E.2:The firm recommends no Broker Dealers for the purchaseof any securities to
any Investor Client, Affiliated or non-Affiliated.

Disclosure 5.E.3:The Firm Receives No Revenues through Commissions or other sales-based

I compensation.

I
I
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Item 6.Performance Based Fees:

Does our Firm Charge Performance-Based Fees (fees based on a portfolio's increase in asset
value)?

No, it does not.

Item 7.Types of Clients:

INVESTOR CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include high net worth individuals,

I homeowners with home equity greater than 30% equity in their property, corporations and otherbusinesses.We are prepared to provide services to charitable organizations, estates, and trusts as

well. We do not impose a minimum dollar amount any investor may be able to invest for our

I services.

ISSUER CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include Private U.S.Companies with an equity

I value less than $250 Million, which we refer to as "micro-cap companies". These Issuer Clients
will be seeking to engage in some form of a securities offering utilizing one or more of the
securities types detailed in Part II, Item 4.

Item 8.Methods of Analysis:

A. An Adviser must describe its methods of analysis and investment strategies used in formulating
its investment advice. It must explain in detail any unusual risks.

CAUTION:

I INVESTING IN ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESINVOLVES RISK OF LOSS

I An Adviser must explain the material risks involved for each significant investment, investmentstrategy, or method of analysis used and particular type of security recommended, with more

detail if those risks are significant or unusual (i.e., not otherwise apparent from reading this
brochure). A strategy or method of analysis is significant if the adviser uses the strategy or
method in advising "more than a small portion of the adviser's client's assets."

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation follows an "open architecture" approach to
building a diversified portfolio of both Traditional Investment Securities and Alternative

I Securities for clients. Though each portfolio will differ based on the needs of the InvestmentClient, Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's goal is to build Investment Portfolios

for our Investment Advisory Clients that generate strong risk-adjusted returns and are consistent

I with the Investment Advisory Client's stated objectives and risk tolerance. To create consistencywith advisors and clients, we narrow the scope of investments down to those investment

i
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I opportunities that the Firm's Management feels offer the best options with certain asset classes ofboth Traditional Investments and Alternative Investments. This process allows a level of due

diligence to be performed on all Investments being presented to Investment Advisory Clients by
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Advisers.

B. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not advise any strategy that involves
"frequent trading". The majority of the Alternative Securities that our Advisers recommend are

either restricted from trade for a period of up to a minimum of one year, or do not have an
established secondary market for the trade of the securities. The Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation uses a "long term purchase approach" (holding for at least one year). The

majority of the Firm's Alternative Securities Portfolio of Offerings do not have liquidity events
for shareholders for 1-5 years.

C. Do we recommend primarily a particular type of security? What are the material risks involved
with that type of security? Are those risks unusual or significant?

Private Corporate Debt Securities Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed Corporate

I Bond, Generally Small Cap or Micro-capCompanies with Limited Operating History and
Limited assets and revenues,May Lose Entire

I Amount, Not Covered by SIPCRegulation D Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary
Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,

I Generally Early Stage or DevelopmentCompanies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

Regulation A Securities Unrestricted Securities, No Liquid Secondaryi Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not

I Covered by SIPCOver-the-Counter Securities More Susceptible to Market Fluctuations;
Higher Risk than and Exchange Listed

I Company, May Lose Entire Amount, NotCovered by SIPC
Intra-State Exempt Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

i Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not

I Covered by SIPCOil and Gas Interests A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble and After Effects; May Lose

Entire Amount Invested; Not Covered by SIPC
Real Estate A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically

Prone to Bubble andAfter Effects; May Lose
Entire Amount Invested, Not Covered by SIPC

Foreign Issuers May Not be Subject to U.S.Financial Reporting

• Standards,Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed

i
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I
I Company, May Lose Entire Amount Invested,Not Covered by SIPC

Certificates of Deposit Limited Liquidity

I Life Settlement Restricted Securities, No Liquid SecondaryMarket, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Long Term Investments, May Lose
Entire Amount, Not Covered by SIPC

All investment programs have certain risks that are borne by the investor. Our Investment approach
constantly keeps the risk of loss in mind. Investors face the following investment risks.

• Interest-Rate Risk - Fluctuations in interest rates may cause investment prices to fluctuate. For

I example, when interest rates rise, yields on existing bonds become less attractive, causing theirmarket values to decline.

• Market Risk - The price of a security, bond, or mutual fund may drop in reaction to tangible and

intangible events and conditions. This type of risk is caused by external factors independent of a
security's particular underlying circumstances. For example, political, economic and social
conditions may trigger market events.

I • Inflation Risk - When any type of inflation is present, a dollar today will not buy as much as adollar next year, because purchasing power is eroding at the rate of inflation.

I • Currency Risk - Overseas investments are subject to fluctuations in the value of the dollar againstthe currency of the investment's originating country. This is also referred to as exchangerisk.

• Reinvestment Risk - This is the risk that future proceeds from investments may have to be

reinvested at a potentially lower rate of return (i.e. interest rate). This primarily relates to fixed
income securities.

• Business Risk - These risks are associated with a particular industry or a particular company

within an industry. For example, oil-drilling companies depend on finding oil and then refining it,
a lengthy process, before they can generate a profit. These companies carry a higher risk of
profitability than an electric company, which generates its income from a steady stream of
customers who buy electricity no matter what the economic environment is like.

• Liquidity Risk - Liquidity is the ability to readily convert an investment into cash. Generally,

assets are more liquid if many traders are interested in a standardized product. For example,
Treasury Bills are highly liquid, while real estate properties are not.

• Financial Risk - Excessive borrowing to finance a business' operations increases the risk of the

profitability, because the company must meet the terms of its obligations in good times and bad.

I During periods of financial stress, the inability to meet loan obligations may result in bankruptcyand/or a declining market value.
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Item 9.Disciplinary Information:

What facts about any legal or disciplinary event involving our Firm or its personnel should you

I know of, because it is material to an evaluation of the integrity of our Firm or its ManagementPersons?

The SEC requires that we inform you, our Client, if our Firm or any of our Management Persons

has been involved in any of the events listed below within the last ten years, and if there is any
material fact about any legal or disciplinary event that you should know about in order to evaluate
our integrity.

I You may also see these same questions answered online at the Investment Adviser PublicDisclosure Site (IAPD), in Part 1A, Item 11.

HAS OUR FIRM OR ANY OF OUR MANAGEMENT PERSONS BEEN INVOLVED IN:

A Criminal or Civil action in a domestic, foreign or military court of competent jurisdiction in
which our Firm or a Management person:

(1) Was Convicted of, or Pled Guilty or Nolo Contendere ("No Contest") to:

a. Any Felony?
i. NO

b. A Misdemeanor that involved investments or an investment-related business,

fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery,
perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion?

I i. NOc. A Conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?
i. NO

(2) Is the named subject of a pending criminal proceeding that involves an investment-

related business, fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property,

I bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any ofthese offenses?

a. NO

(3) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or
regulation?
a. NO

I (4) Was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree permanently or temporarilyenjoining, or otherwise limiting, our Firm or a Management Person from engaging in
any investment-related activity, or from violating any investment-related statute,
rule, or order? NO
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I
I B. An Administrative proceeding before the SEC, any other Federal Regulatory Agency, anyState Regulatory Agency, or any Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority in which our Firm or a

Management Person -

(1) Was found to have causedan investment-related business to lose its authorization
to do business?

a. NO

(2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute

or regulation andwas the subject of an order by the agency or authority:

a. Denying, Suspending, or Revoking the authorization of your Firm or a
Management Person to act in an investment-related business?

i. NO

b. Barring or suspending our Firm's, or a Management Person's,
association with an investment-related business?

I i. NOc. Otherwise significantly limiting our Firm's, or a Management Person's,
investment-related activities?

I i. NOd. Imposing a civil money penalty of more than $2,500 on our Firm, or a
Management Person?

i. NO

C. A Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) proceeding in which our Firm or a Management
person:

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to

I do business?a. NO

(2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of the SRO's rules andwas:

I a. Barred or suspended from membership or from association with othermembers, or was expelled from membership?
i. NO

b. Otherwise significantly limited from investment-related activities?
i. NO

c. Fined more than $2,500
i. NO

NOTE: IN AUGUST OF 2010,A FIRM THAT MR.MUEHLER WAS MANAGING WAS
SERVED A 'CEASE AND DESIST' ORDER IN THE MATTER OF 'PUBLIC

SOLICITION' OF A PRIVATE PLACEMENT (AN UN-SOLICITED EMAIL WAS SENT
TO A POTENTIAL INVESTOR THAT STATED INVESTMENT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS). THE FIRM THAT WAS SUBJECT OF THE CEASE AND DESIST
ORDER CEASED OPERATIONS PRIOR TO THE SALE OF ANY SECURITIES TO

ANY INVESTORS. A COPY OF THE 2010 ORDER IS ATTACHED AS AN EXHIBIT TO

PART I OF THIS ADV FORM.A COPY OF THIS ORDER CAN BE REQUESTED BY
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I SENDING AN EMAIL REQUESTING A COPY OF THE "CALIFORNIA CEASE ANDDESIST ORDER" TO LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

I Item 10.Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations: What material relationships does our

Firm, or any of our Management Personshave, with related financial industry participants? What material
conflicts of interest may arise from these relationships and how are these conflicts addressed?

A. Have we, or has any of our Management Persons, registered as a broker-dealer or as a
representative of a broker-dealer?

a. As of the date of this document, Mr. Steven J. Muehler was the 100% Owner of the

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. The Alternative Securities Market,

LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation, is curæntly in the process of registering as a Broker-Dealer in the State of
California.

B. Have we, or has any of our Management Persons, registered as a futures commission merchant,

I commodity pool operator, a commodity trading advisor, or an associatedperson of any of theseentities named here?

a. NO

C. Do w have any "related person" - a person or a firm that we control or that controls us through
ownership, or as an officer - with whom we have a material relationship, any arrangement that
may causea conflict of interest when providing our clients with Investment Advice?

a. YES

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
o Wholly owned Subsidiaries

I • Investment Funds (Private)• Alternative Securities Market, LLC

o California Limited Liability Company

I o Registering as a Broker-Dealer in California
• ASMG Insurance Company

o California Stock Corporation

o Registering as a multi-state insurance provider

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,
LLC

o California Limited Liability Company
o Closed End Fixed Return Fund

I • ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2015)o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2015)

I o Closed Ended Fund
• ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2015)
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I o Closed Ended Fund• ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2015)

o Closed Ended Fund

I • ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2015)o Closed Ended Fund

• Private Operating Companies (all to be formed in 2015)

• SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

• Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and AerospaceMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water RightsMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage

I Clearinghouse, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media
Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and BeverageMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality

i Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,
LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device andPharmaceuticals Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining and Mineral
Rights Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural Gas
Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage

Clearinghouse, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and NightclubMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce

I Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies
Market, LLC

o Minority Equity Ownership Interests

I
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I
I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equitypositions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

NOTE: An Adviser's RELATED PERSONS are: (1) the Adviser's Officers, or Directors (or any
person performing similar functions); (2) all persons directly or indirectly controlling, controlled

by,or under common control with the Adviser; (3) all of the Adviser's current employees; and (4)
any person providing investment advice on the Adviser's behalf.

WE ADDRESS THIS ISSUE BY DISCLOSING THE RISKS TO OUR CLIENTS

I The Risk of a conflict of interest in any such arrangement lies in the compensation to be received;it createsan incentive to recommend the service.

I As of the date of this document, our Firm has not other related person that is a (THISSTATEMENT WILL CHANGE IN 2015, AND UPON THIS CHANGE BEING

IMPLEMENTED, AN UPDATED BROCHURE WILL BE DELIVERED TO ALL

I CLIENTS AND AN UPDATED BROCHURE PUBLISHED ATWWW.ASMGCORP.COM):

• Municipal Securities Dealer

• Government Securities Dealer or Broker

• A Mutual Fund

• A Unit Investment Trust

• Offshore Fund

I • Another Investment Adviser / Financial Planner
• A Futures Commission Merchant, Commodity Pool Operator or Commodity Trading

Advisor

• A Bank or a Thrift Institution

• An Insurance Company or Agency
• A Pension Consultant

• A Real Estate Broker or Dealer

• A Sponsor or Syndicator of Limited Partnerships

D. Do we recommend or select other Investment Advisers for our Clients? NO, we do not. If an

Adviser selects or recommends other advisers for a Client, the Adviser must disclose any

I compensation arrangements or other business relationships between the Advisory Firms that
create material conflicts of interest between the adviser and its clients along with a discussion of
the conflict and how they are addressed.

Do we receive compensation form other advisers for our referrals? NO, this does not apply.The
compensation advisers may receive, clients should note, creates an incentive to make the

recommendation and thereby an inherent risk of a conflict of interest. We address this possible
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I conflict of interest first by bringing to our Clients' attention and by disclosing that this does notapply to our Firm.

I De we have any other business relationships with advisers that could causea conflict of interest,and if "yes", how do we addressthem? NO, we do not.

I
Item 11.Code of Ethics:

A. As required by the SEC Rule 204A-1 or similar state rules, our Firms has adopted a Code of
Ethics. The Firm has created a Code of Ethics (November 2014) which addresses primarily issues

I involved in monitoring proprietary "investment" activities (there are no "trading activities"associated with Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation). A Copy is available upon
written request.

Please note that using any insider information, information that is not readily available to all
participants in a securities marketplace (upon making a reasonable effort to obtain that

information), for any person, ourselves or relatives or clients or any other person, is strictly illegal
E and punishable by fines and imprisonment.

How Our Firm Controls Sensitive Information:

• Building Security: Controlled Entrances, Visitor Screening, Security Monitoring devices,

including (but not limited to); security cameras,motion detectors, passcodes,and alarms
• Office Door Locks

• Locked File Cabinets

I • Password Protected Computer Screens and Databases; Computer "sleep" if left unused• Fire Prevention Equipment

• Office area under continual supervision

I
B. Does your Firm or a related person recommend to our Clients, or de we buy or sell for our

Client" accounts,securities in which we or a related person has a material interest?

I
a. Our Firm and/or its Associates:

I i. Buy or Sell for the Firm or for themselves any securities that we also recommendto our Investment Advisory Clients
1. WE DO NOT

I ii. Invest or are permitted to invest in securities related to those we may recommendto Investment Advisory Clients?
1. WE DO NOT

I b. Our Firm and its Associates:

i. Buy Securities for the Firm or for themselves from Advisory Clients?
1. WE DO NOT

ii. Sell Securities the Firm or its Associates own to Advisory Clients?
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I 1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is aManager and is a wholly owned subsidiary

iii. In their capacity as a broker / dealer agent, transact purchases or sales of any

i Investment Advisory Client's securities directly to any person?1. WE DO NOT

iv. Recommend securities to our advisory clients in which our Firm or any person or

other firm related to our Firm has some other proprietary ownership or other
financial interest

1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiary
2. The Firm may recommend securities of companies associatedwith the

I Alternative Securities Market(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com), of which, the Company
holds a minority equity ownership interest in each of these companies,

I though it receives no financial compensation for any investments made.v. Act as an investment adviser to an investment company that we recommend to
our Clients?

1. WE DO NOT

C. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation

D. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation

Item 12.Brokerage Practices:

I A. Does our Firm select a broker / dealer for you?a. No.we do not.

I Item 13.Review of Accounts:

A. Does someone in our Firm review investment account portfolios and how often?

a. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not maintain investment

accounts for our Investment Advisory Clients. Though, Mr. Steven J. Muehler, Founder

and Chief Executive Officer of the Firm. At Mr. Muehler's discretion, he may delegate

I review of a client's "advisory portfolio of investments" to another qualified RegisteredInvestment Adviser. Portfolios are review no less than every six months.

I
I
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B. What factors might trigger a review in addition to our periodic review?

a. Certain advisory portfolios may be reviewed in the event of significant changes in the

I markets or due to socio-political factors deemed to affect those portfolios or inputprovided through our own research. Changes to an Investment Advisory Client's

expressed goals, needs, or financial condition may also tripper a review of a client's
portfolio. Clients are encouraged to maintain regular contact with the Investment

Adviser, especially to keep the Firm informed of any changes to the Client's status.

C. What regular reports do we or other provide you? Are they written reports? What do they
contain?

a. All Companies andFunds that we recommend will send confirmation of each transaction

that the client chooses to complete, directly to the client. EachCompany or Fund will
sendmonthly or quarterly statements, unless the Company is a "non-reporting" company.

Item 14.Client Referrals and Other Compensation:

A. Does someone other than a Client of our Firm pay our Firm or related persons, or otherwise

provide economic benefit to our Firm, for the investment advice we provide to Investment
Advisory Clients?

a. Our Firm is not compensated in any way from third parties for our Investment Advisory.

I B. Does our Firm or a firm related to us through some form of ownership pay someone, directly orindirectly, for client referrals?

I a. NO WE DO NOT

Item 15: Custody:

A. Does our Firm have discretionary authority over Client Assets?

I a. NO WE DO NOT, AS OF THE DATE OF THIS DOCUMENT, NO OPERATION OFTHE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS,
THOUGH THIS WILL CHANGE IN THE FIRST HALF OF 2015. UPON CHANGES

MADE TO THE COMPANY'S SERVICES, AN UPDATED BROCHURE WILL BE

I DELIVERED TO ALL CLIENTS, AND AN UPDATED BROCHURE WILL BEPUBLISHED AT WWW.ASMGCORP.COM

I
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Item 16: Investment Discretion:

A. Does our Firm have Discretionary Authority over a Client's Assets?

I a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF
ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

I
Item 17: Voting Client Securities:

I
A. Does our Firm have, or will it accept authority, to vote Investment Advisory Client Securities?

a. NO. The Firm's policies and procedures manual, our agreements and this disclosure
brochure will state:

i. "Clients should note that the Adviser does not undertake to vote any proxies to

1 the investments a client may choose to make, or have. It remains the Client'sright to vote all proxies; voting proxies is an important means for the investor to
understand the companies in whose securities he / she is invested."

b. This is our policy and our procedure: THAT WE DO NOT VOTE PROXIES. Our Firm

doesnot vote its Advisory Client's proxies. We state in our agreement and here in these

i disclosures. Our Firm urges our Clients to read and participate in the voting process tied
to the shares they own in various companies as an excellent means for our clients to
become familiar with those companies in which they are invested.

Item 18: Financial Information:

A. Does your Firm have Custody of Client Funds or Securities?

I a. As of the date of this document, we do not, but the firm will start taking custody of Fundsand Securities in 2015. A revised brochure will be delivered to all Clients as well as

posted on the Firm's website at www.ASMGCorp.com

B. Does our Firm have any financial condition that could reasonably seem likely to impair our
ability to meet our contractual commitments to clients?

a. NO WE DO NOT

C. Has our Firm been the subject of a bankruptcy during the last ten years?
a. No, it has not

i
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Item 19: State Registration Information:

If you are registering or are registered with one or more State Securities Authorities, you must respond to
the following additional items:

A. Identify each of your Principal Executive Officers and Management Persons, and describe their
formal education and business background.

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative

Securities Markets Group Corporation, which opened the "Alternative Securities Market" to

companies seeking both an initial public offering anda public listing of the Company's Securities
in April of 2014..

Unlike the current "CrowdFunding" Sites over saturating the Alternative Securities Investment

i Industry today, the Alternative Securities Market is the FIRST and ONLY Private Market that isopen to ALL INVESTORS (U.S. Citizens, Non-U.S. Citizens, Accredited Investors, Nom-

Accredited Investors, Private Individual Investors, and Institutional Investors and Advisors).

The Alternative Securities Market is the First and Only Primary and Secondary Market for the

initial issue and resale of Regulation A, Regulation Sand Regulation D Securities (Regulation D,
Regulation S, and certain Regulation A Securities of "shell companies" are restricted from resale

for 6-12 months). The Alternative Securities Market operates as a private, transparent equity and

debt securities marketplace, offering market participants a comprehensive range of services to

meet their needs, including facilitating "initial public offerings" for Regulation A, Regulation S
and Regulation D securities. The Alternative Securities Markets Group also suppliesboth market,
industry and listed company data. The total product offering at the Alternative Securities Market

includes: Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Convertible Preferred Stock, Debt Notes (asset backed
& securednotes only) andConvertible Debt Notes.

Mr. Muehler has more than fifteen years investment banking industry and corporate finance
industry experience, holding senior financial management and businessdevelopment positions in

I both regional banks and international finance companies. Mr. Muehler has extensive experience
in structuring business plans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

companies. His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Securitizations,

Energy, Biofuels, Mining and Mineral Rights, Oil and Natural Gas, Medical Device,

Pharmaceuticals and New Technology Market Capitalization and Management ranging from
Fortune 100companies to early stage ventures.I
Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014,Mr. Muehler served

I as a corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private and public securitiesofferings.

I Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Servedfour years in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina.After

I
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I
I college, Mr. Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank,WCI Communities and Allied Capital Corporation. It was with these companies, and during his

time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler gained valuable experience working with multinational

I finance and domestic investment firms in syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens ofcompanies in the capital formation process.Mr. Muehler hasalso served as a business consultant

to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic and financial modeling, business
development training, and management assessment.

During the last year, Mr. Muehler has served as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his
weekly Radio and HDWebTV Series, "Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street and Wall

Street". The Show returns on January 2nd, 2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Mr. Muehler is also the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza

Corporation".

B. Describe any business in which you are actively engaged (other than giving investment advice)
and the approximate amount of time spent on that business.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

o Wholly owned Subsidiaries

• Investment Funds (Private)

• Alternative Securities Market, LLC

o California Limited Liability Company
o Registering as a Broker-Dealer in California

• ASMG Insurance Company

I o California Stock Corporationo Registering as a multi-state insurance provider

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,

I LLCo California Limited Liability Company
o Closed End Fixed Return Fund

I • ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2015)
o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2015)
o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2015)

I o Closed Ended Fund• ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2015)
o Closed Ended Fund

I • ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2015)o Closed Ended Fund

• Private Operating Companies (all to be formed in 2015)
• SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

• Alternative Securities Market, Inc.
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I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and AerospaceMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water RightsMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage

I Clearinghouse, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles

I Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and BeverageMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality

I Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,
LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and

PharmaceuticalsMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining and Mineral
Rights Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural Gas
Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage
Clearinghouse, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and NightclubMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce

I Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies
Market, LLC

o Minority Equity Ownership Interests

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equity
positions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

I C. In addition to the description of your fees in response to Item 5 of part 2A, if you or a supervisedperson is compensated for advisory services with performance-based fees,explain how these fees

will be calculated. Disclose specifically that performance-based compensation may create an

I incentive for the adviser to recommend an investment that may carry a higher degree of risk tothe client.
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I a. We receive not "performance based" compensation for any Investment AdvisoryServices.

I D. If you or a management person has been involved in one of the events listed below, disclose allmaterial facts regarding the event:

a. An award or otherwise being found liable in an arbitration claim alleging damages in

I excessof $2,500, involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related businessor activity;
ii. Fraud, false statement(s),or omissions

iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property

iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

I v. Dishonest, unfair, or unethical practices.vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

b. An award of otherwise being found liable in a civil, self-regulatory, or administrative

I proceeding involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related business activity;
ii. Fraud, False Statement(s),or omissions

I iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property;iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

v. Dishonest, unfair,or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

E. In addition to any relationship or arrangement described in response to Item 10.C of Part 2A,
describe any relationship or arrangement that you or any of your Management Personshave with
any issuer of securities that is not listed in Item 10.Cof Part 2A

a. NONE
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I PART 2B: The Brochure Supplement: Here we provide information about advisory personnel on whomyou rely for Investment Advice. We must provide this supervised person's supplement to you, our client

initially at or before the time when that specific supervised person begins to provide you with advisory
services.

I MR.STEVEN JOSEPH MUEHLER
Born August 11*,1975

Item 2: Educational Background and Business E.xperience:

I Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Muehler was born inAugust of 1975,and grew-up and attended High School in Wahpeton, North Dakota. After graduating

from Wahpeton Senior High School in 1994, Mr. Muehler enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, and
was honorably discharged from Active Duty in 1999.

While enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, Mr. Muehler began his college studies through the

I Marine Corps Distance Education Program. Mr. Muehler took college level courses and earned college
credits from: The University of North Dakota, The University of Minnesota, The University of
Minnesota, Brigham Young University, The University of Alabama and the University of South Carolina.
Upon being honorably discharged from the United States Marine Corps in 1999, Mr. Muehler continued

his college education at Charleston Southern University in North Charleston, South Carolina.

Mr. Muehler has more than fifteen years investment banking industry and corporate finance industry

experience, holding senior financial management and business development positions in both regional

I banks and international finance companies. Mr. Muehler has extensive experience in structuring businessplans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap companies. His areas of expertise are in

Commercial and Residential Real Estate Securitizations, Energy, Biofuels, Mining and Mineral Rights,
Oil and Natural Gas, Medical Device, Pharmaceuticals and New Technology Market Capitalization and

g Management ranging from Fortune 100 companies to early stage ventures.

I Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014, Mr. Muehler served as a
corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private and public securities offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served four years

in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. After college, Mr. Muehler
held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank, WCI Communities and Allied
Capital Corporation. It was with these companies, and during his time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler
gained valuable experience working with multinational finance and domestic investment firms in

I syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of companies in the capital formation process. Mr.Muehler has also served as a businessconsultant to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic
and financial modeling, businessdevelopment training, and management assessment.
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I
During the last year, Mr. Muehler has served as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his weekly
Radio and HDWebTV Series, "Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street and Wall Street".

I Item 3. Disciplinary Information: In the Investment Adviser Public Disclosure Site one may find the
following disclosures regarding Mr. Muehler. "This Investment Adviser Representative is currently
registered in ONE jurisdiction.

Is this Investment Adviser Representative currently suspendedwith anyjurisdiction? NO
Are there events disclosed about this Investment Adviser Representative? NO

Item 4: Other Business Activities: As noted above and in ADV Part 2A, Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the

Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and the
sole shareholder of the Corporation. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has multiple

subsidiaries and minority equity ownership interests as detailed in ADV Part 2A. Mr. Muehler, nor the

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, receives no commissions or financial compensation
from Investment Advisory Clients who choose to invest in oneof these companies.

Item 5: Additionai Compensation: Mr. Muehler currently receives no other forms of income outside of

the investment adviser counseling. Mr. Muehler in the future may receive investment related income from

w any of the previously mentioned wholly owned subsidiaries mentioned on pages 13 & 14 of this brochure.
An amendment to this document will be filed and delivered to all Clients of the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation upon any change to Mr. Muehler's income.

Item 6: Supervision: Mr. Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer; he is largely his
own supervisor. He maintains on file, in the Firm's office reports, his formulation of his
recommendations for the regulator to review at will.

Item 7: State Registration Requirements: Mr. Muehler is registering as a representative of the Advisory
firm in California, Florida, New York, Nevada, andArizona. None of the disciplinary or regulatory events

I noted under this item applies to Mr. Muehler. He has not been subject of a bankruptcy filing in the pastten years.
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